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Before the National Company Law Telbuna!
Kolkata Bench
Company Application No, 108 of 2018

in the Matter of the Companies Act, 2013 - Section 230(1)
read with Section 232{1)
And

In the Matter of ;
Ambuja  Realty Development Limited, a Company
incorposated under the Companies Act, 1956 and being a
Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013
having its registered office at 'Ecospace Business Park' Block
4B, 6th Floor, Premises No. IIFf11, Action Area I, Kolkata
700156 in the State of West Bengal,

And
Millennia  Infrastructure Private Limited, a Cormpany
incorperated under the Companies Act, 1956 and being a
Company within the meanihg of the Companies Act, 2013
having its registered office at 'Ecospace Business Park’, Block
2B, Premises No, [IF/12, Action Area 1|, Xolkata 700156 in the
State of West Bengalt.

And
likham!i  Commercial Company Limited, a Company
incorporated under the Companles Act, 1956 and being a
Company within the meaning of the Companles Act, 2013
having its registered office at 'Ecospace Business Park', Block
38, 1™ Floor, Unit No0.0101, Action Area |}, Kolkata 700156 in
the State of West Bengal.

And
Choicest Enterprises Limited, a Company incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1856 and being @ Company within the
meaning of the Compantes Act, 2013 having its registered
effice at 2B, Moulavi Muzibar Rahaman Sarani, Kolkata 700
017 In the State of West Bengal.

Ambuja Reaity Development Limited
Millennia Infrastructure Private Limited
Likhami Commercial Company Limited
Choicest Enterprises Limited

B e

..... Applicants



NOTICE CONVENING MEETINGS

1. Unsecured Creditors of Amhbuja Realty Developrnent Limited;
2. Unsecured Creditors of Millennls isfrastructure Private Umited; and
3. Unsecured Creditors of Choicest Enterprises Limited

NOTICE is hereby given that by an order dated 15" dMay 2018, the Hon'ble Nationat Company Law
Tribunal, Kofkata Bench [*Tribunal”) has directed separate meetings to be heid of the Unsecured Creditors
of the Ambuja Realty Development Limited, being the Applicant No.1 abovenamed {hereinafter referred
te as "ARDL"), Millennia infrastructure Frivate Limited, being the Applicant No.2 abovenamed (hereinafter
refarred to as “MIPL") and Choicest Enterprises Limited being the Applicant No.4 abovenamed
{hereinafter refeired to as "CEL") for the purpose of their considering, and if thought fit, approving, with
or without modification, the Scheme of Arrangement proposed to be made between ARDL, MiPL, Likhami
Commercial Company Limited, being the Applicant Company No.3 abovenamed {hereinafter referred to as
"LCCL") and CEL and their respective shareholders whereby and whereunder 1t Is proposed to reorganize and
reconstruct the said companies by (1} amalgamating LCCL with CEL, {2) demerging the ARDL Club and
Hospitajity Diviston {Including sports museum of ARDL) and MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL and
MIPL respectively to CEL and (3} reducing and reorganising the existing $hare Capital of CEL in the manner
and on the terms and conditions stated in the said Scheme of Arrangement,

i pursuance of the said order and as directed therein, further notice is hereby given that
separate meetings of the Unsecured Creditors of ARDL, MIPL and CEL will be held at Conclave, 216,
Acharya Jagadish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata 700 017 on Wednesday, the 4" day of July, 2018 at the
following timas when you, the Unsecured Craditors of ARDL, MIPL and CEL are requested to attend i

i Meeting of Unsecured Creditors of ARDL at 11:00 A.M;
. Meeting of Linsecured Creditors of MIPL at 11:30 A.M; and
i, Meeting of Unsecured Creditors of CFL at 12:00 Noon

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that persons entitled to attend and vote at the respective meatings may
vote in person or hy proxy, provided that all proxies in the prescribed form, are deposited at the
respective registered office of ARDL, MIPL and CEL not fater than 48 hours before the respective meeatings.
In case of a Body Corporate, being an Unsecured Creditor, opting to attend and vote at the venue of
meeting, as aforesaid, through its authorised representative, such Body Corperate may do 50 provided a
certified copy of the resolution of its Board of Directors or other governing body authorising such
representative to attend and vote at such meeting on its behalf is deposited at the registered office of the
concerned company not fater than 43 (forty eight) hours before the time for holding such meeting.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that a copy each of the said Scheme of Arrangement; form of proxy;
attendance slip; and the Explanatory Statement under Section 230(3) read with Section 232(2) of the
Cempanies Act, 2013 glong with ali annexures thereto are enclosed herewith. A copy of this notice and the
accompanying documents are also placed on the website of ARDL MIPL and CEL
(www.ambujaneoiia,.com).
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TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Hon’ble Tribunal has appointed Mrs Sonu Jain, Charfered Accountant as
the Cheirperson of the said meetings. The ahovementioned Scheme of Arrangement, if approved at the
said meetings, will be subject to the subsequent sanction of the Tribunak.

Dated this 30" day of May, 2018.
Sd/-
{Sonu Jain}
Chairperson appointed for the
meetings
Drawn on hehalf of Applicants by
Sd/-
{Aniket Agarwal)
Advocate for the Applicants
Khaitan & Co, Advocates
1B, 0Old Post Office Street
Kolkata 700 001

Motes:-

1 A proxy appointed to attend and vote on behalf of a creditor of a company at a meeting, as
aforesaid, need not be a creditor of the company. The instrument of proxy to be effective, should
be duly signed by the person entitled to attend and vote at the meeting or by his authorised
representative and deposited not later than 48 hours before the time for helding the meeting
with the concerned company at its Registered OCffice. A form of proxy is attached and can also be
obtained free of charge at the registered offices of ARDL, MIPL. and CEL.

2. All alterations made in the form of Proxy should be initialled.

3. Where a body corporate which is an Unsecured Creditor authorises any person to act as its
representative at a meeting, a copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors or other governing
body of such body corporate authorising such person to act as its representative at such meeting,
and certified to be a true copy by a dlrector, the manager, the secretary, or other authorised
officer of such body corporate shall be lodged with the concerned company at its registered
office not later than 48 hours before the meeting.



BETWEEN
AMBLIA REALTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED
AND
MILLENNIA INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
AND
LIKHAMI COMIMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
AND
CHOICEST ENTERPRISES LIVHTED
AND
THER RESPECTIVE SHAREHUOLDERS
FOR

AMALGAMATION OF LIKHAMI COMIMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED WITH CHOICEST ENTERPRISES LIMITED

AND
DEMERGER OF ARDI. CLUB AND HOSPITALITY DIVISION OF AMBUIA REALTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED AND fIPL
CLUB AND HOSPITALITY DIVISION OF MILLENNIA INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED TO CHOICEST ENTERPRISES
LIMITED

AND
RERUCTION AND REORGANISATION OF EXISTING SHARE CAPITAL OF CHOICEST ENTERPRISES LIMITED

PART - |
(Preliminary)
1. Definitions;
in this Scheme, unless repugnant to the meaning or context thereof, the following expressions shall have
the following meanings:

1.1 “Aet” means the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof.
1.2 “ppointed Date” means the 1st day of Aprit, 2017,

1.3 “ARDL” means Ambuja Realty Development Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 and being a8 Company within the meaning of the Act, having its registered office at 'Ecospace
Business Parl’, Block 4B, 6th Floor, Premises No., IIF/11, Action Area II, New Town, Xolkata 700 156 In the
State of West Bengal.

14 “ARDL Club and Hospitality Division” means the undertaking of ARDL engaged in the business of
developing and owning club and hospitality units for providing leisure, recreation, sports,
accommodation, dining and banquet facilities and other allied facilities and services and shall mean and
include all property, rights and powers and all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of ARDL comprised
in and/or pertaining to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division, including:

i. alt properties and assets, moveakle or immovable, freehold or leasehold, real or personal,
tangible or intangible, corporeal or incorporeal, in possession or reversion, present or
contingent, of whatsoever nature and wherever situated wheresoever situate, 35 on the
Appointed Date refating to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division, including alt tands, buildings,
plant and machinery, vehicles, equipment, furniture, , sundry debtors, inventories, cash and bank
balances, hills of exchange, deposits, loans and advances and other assets as appearing in the
hooks of accaunt of ARDL in relation to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division, leases, tenancies
and agency of ARDL pertaining to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division, and alt other interests
or rights in or arising out of or relating to ARDL Club and Hospitality Division together with aft
respective powers, interests, charges, privileges, benefits, entitfements, industrial and other
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licenses, reg
property rights, liberties, easements and advantages, subsidies, grants, taxes, tax credlts
(including but not imited to credits in respect of income tax, goods and service tax, sales tax,
value added tax, turnover tax, excise duty, service tax, etcetera), deferred tax benefits and other
benefits appertaining to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division and/or to which ARDL is entitled
to in respect of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of whatsoever kind, nature or description
hetd, applied for or as may be obtained thereafter together with the henefit of all respective
contracts and engagements and afi respective books, papers, documents and records relating to
the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division; and
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ii. alt debts, Habilities, duties and obligations of ARDL in relation to the ARDL Club and Hospitality
Divisian, including liabilities on account of secured loans, unsecured loans and sundry creditors,
goods and service tax and other taxation and contingent liabilities of ARDL pertaining to the
ARDL Ciub and Hospltality Division.

“CEL” means Choicest Enterprise Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and
being a Company within the meaning of the Act, having its registered office at 2B, Moulavi Muzibar
Rehaman Sarani, Kolkata 700 017 in the State of West Bengal.

“Effective Date” means the date or last of the dates on which all the requisite approvals and sanction to
the Scheme are obtalned and certified copies of the order of the Hon’ble Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme
are filed with the Registrar of Companies by ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL.

“LCCL” means Likhami Commercial Company Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 and being a Company within the meaning of the Act, having its registered office at 'Ecospace
Business Park!, Block 3B, 1st Floor, Premises No. 1IF/11, Action Area i), New Town, Kolkata 700 156 in the
State of West Bengal,

“MIPL” means Millennla Infrastructure Private Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 and being a Company within the meaning of the Act, having its registered office at 'Ecospace
Business Park', Block 2B, Premises No. IIF/11, Action Area H, New Town, Kolkata 700 156 in the State of
West Bengal,

“MIPL Citub and Hospitality Division” means the undertaking of MIPL engaged in the business of

developing and owning club and hospitality unit for praviding leisure, recreation, accommadation, dining

and banquet facilities and other allied facilities and services and other allied facilities and services and
shall mean and include all property, rights and powers and all debts, tiabHlities, duties and obligations of

MIPL comprised in and/or pertaining to the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division, including:

i all properties and assets, moveable or immavable, freehold or leasehold, real or personal,
tangible or intangible, corporeal or incorporeal, in possession or reversion, present or
contingent, of whatsoever nature and wheraver situated wherescever situate, as on the
Appointed Date relating to the MIPL Club and Hospitafity Division, including alf lands, bulldings,
plant and machinery, vehicles, equipment, furniture, investments in shares and securlties, sundry
debtors, inventories, cash and bank balances, bills of exchange, deposits, foans and advances and
other assets as appearing in the books of account of MIPL in relation to the MIPL Club and
Hospitality Division, leases, tenancies and agency of MIPL pertaining to the MIPL Club and
Hospitality Divisicn, and all other interests or rights In or arising out of or relating to MIPL Club
and Hospitality Division together with all respective powers, interests, charges, privileges,
henefits, entitlements, industrial and other licenses, registrations, quotas, patents, copyrights,
hrand names, trademarks, other intellectual property rights, liberties, easements and
advantages, subsidies, grants, taxes, tax credits (including but not limited to credits in respect of
income tax, goods and service tax, sales tax, value added tax, turnover tax, excise duty, service
tax, eteetera), deferred tax benefits and other benefits appertaining to the MIPL Club and
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Hospitality Division of whatsoever kind, nature or description held, applied for or as may be
obtained thereafter together with the benefit of all respective contracis and engagements and
all respective books, papers, documents and records relating to the MIPL Club and Hosgpitality

Division; and

i, atl debts, liabilities, duties and ohligations of MIPL in relation to the MIPL Club and Hospltality
Division, including liahilities on account of secured loans, unsecured foans and sundry creditors,
goods and service tax and other taxation and contingent lkabilities of MIPL pertaining to the MIPL
Club and Hospitality Division.

“Scheme” means this Scheme of Arrangement pursuant to Sections 230 and 232 of the Act in the present
form or with such modification(s) as sanctionad by the Hon'ble Tribunal.

“Tribunal” mean the Horn’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench.

“UndertaXing of LCCL” means and includes:

(a) all the properties, assets, rights and powers of LCCL; and

{ht all the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of LCCL.

Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing clause, the said Undertaking shall include ali rights,
powers, interests, authoritles, priviteges, liberties and all properties and assets, moveable or immovable,
freehold or leasehald, real or personal, tangible or intangible, corporeal or incorporeat, in passession or
reversion, present or contingent, of whatsoever nature and wherever situated, including all lands, buildings,
plant and machinery, office equipments, inventories, investments in shares, debentures, bonds and other
securities, sundry debtars, cash and hank balances, loans and advances, leases and ali other interasts and
rights in or arising out of such properties together with all ilherties, easements, advantages, exemptions,
approvals and licenses, if any, held, applied for or as may be obtained hereafter by LCCL or which LCCL is
entitled to, together with the benefit of all respective contracts and engagements and alf respective bhooks,
papers, documents and records of LCCL,

Word(s) and expression{s) elsewhere defined in the Scheme will have the meaning(s} respectively
ascribed thereto.

Date of approval of Scheme by Board of Directors and Share Capital:
This Scheme was approved unanimously by the respective Boards of Directors of the Companigs at their
respective maetings held on the following dates:-

Company Date of Board Maeting
ARDI. 28" August, 2017
MiPL 18™ September, 2017
LCeL 22" September, 2017
CEL 12" September, 2017

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL as on the said
dates was as under:

i.___ ARDL

Authorised Share Capital: (Amount In Rs.)
12,50,00,000 Equity Shares of 85.10/- each 125,00,00,000
20,00,000 5% Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 20,00,00,000



lssued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital:

11,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 112,50,00,000

jis MIPL

Autharised Share Capital: {Amount in Rs.)

90,000 Class Al Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 9,00,0000

90,000 Class AZ Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 9,00,000

7,82,00,000 Class B1 Equity Shares of Re,1/- cach 7.82,00,000

1,59,99,900 Class B2 Cguity Shares of Re.1/- each 1,89,99,900

100 Class C Erjuity Shares of Re.1/- each 100
10,00,60,600

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital;

50,000 Ciass Al Fquity Shares of Rs,10/- each fully paid up 9,00,000

90,000 Class A2 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 9,000,000

7,00,16,928 Class B] Equity Shares of Re.1/- each fully paid up 7,00,15,928

1,93,16,090 Class B2 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each fully paid up 1,93,16,090

8,11,33,018

iif. LCCL

Authorised Share Capital: {Amount in Rs.}

50,00,000 £qguity Shares of Rs.10/- each 5,00,00,000

issued, Subscribed and Paid up Shate Capital;

46,55,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 4,65,50,000

iv. CEL

Apthorised Share Capital: {Amount in Rs.)

2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 25,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital:

2,45,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.20/- each fully paid up 24,50,00,000

Objects and Reasons:

ARDL is engagad in the business of developing and dealing in commercial complexes. The same include
the three "City Centre’ malls at Siliguri, Haldia and Raipur; an office complex on the South Western side of
the premises known as ‘Ecospace Business Park’ in fNew Town, Kolkata; and an office complex known as
‘Ecocentre' In Salt Lake Sector V, Kolkata. Along with its said business of developing and dealing in
commercial complexas, ARDL also undertook the business of developing and owning club and hospitality
units for providing leisure, recreation, sports, accommodation, dining and banquet facilities and other
allied facilities and services. The club and hospitality units developed by ARDL include & hospitality unit
comprising twenty three rooms, lounge, restaurants and kitchen on the top two floors of the office
buitding at Ecocentre and a club cum hospitality unit in the centre of the Ecospace Business Park premises
containing, inter alia, banguet halls, lounge, restaurants, kitchens, sports museum, salon, gymnasium and
a swimming pool,

MIPL, is similarly engaged in the business of (a} developing and dealing in commercial complexes and (b}
developing and owning a club and hospitality unit for providing leisure, recreation, accommodation,
dining and banquet facilities and other allied facilities and services. MIPL has developed an office complex
on the North Eastern side of the said Ecospace Business Park premises in New Town, Kolkata. Like ARDL,
MiPL has also developed and owns a club cum hospitality unit in the centre of Ecospace Business Park
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business centre and two retall shops.

It is clarified that while the respective club and hospitality units of ARDL and MIPL are situated next to
each other in Ecospace Business Park premises, the same were angd continue to be ownad by ARDL and
MIPL separately and were also originally run separately. At present the running of hoth such units of ARDL
and MIPL, excepting sports museum of ARDL, has been given to CEL, as mentioned hereinafter. The
management of the hospitality unit of ARDL at Ecocentre has also been given on contractual basis to CEL.
The earnings of ARDL and MIPL from the said club and hospitality units owned by them are linked to
revenues from the operations thereof. The said clubs and hospitality units of ARDL and MIPL are
operational, as aforesaid, and are menitored on a continuous basis by ARDE and MIPL.

The considerations, factors and financiais applicable to the said busingss of ARDL and MIPL of developing
and owning clubs and hospitality units are different and divergent in nature from their core business of
developing and dealing in commercial complexes, though initially undertaken in conjunction with the
same.

CEL is engaged primarily in the business of operating, managing and running clubs, restaurants and
hospitality units which are owned by it as also those which have been taken on operating lease or
management contract basis by CEL from ARDL, MIPL and other companies. CEL specialises in such
business and has considerable goodwill, knowledge and expertise therein. The said business is carried on
by CEL under several welt known brands which includa Conclave, Montana Vista, Verde Vista, Ecovista and
Afraa amongst others. CEL has bean looking at suitable proposals for consolidation and accessing larger
funds for growth and expansion of its said business.

LCCL is a registered non-hanking financial company {"NBFC"} engaged in the business of investing and
dealing in shares and securities and providing finance, LCCL has been looking at suitable proposals for
diversification in suitable non-financial operating business and employing its resources directly in such
business.

In the circumstances and as part of an overall restructuring plan, it is considered desirable and expedient
to recrganise and recanstruct the sald Companies by (1) amalgamating 1CCL with CEL, (2) demerging the
ARDL Club and Hospitality Division (including sports museum of ARDL) and MiPL Club and Hospitality
Division from ARDL and MIPL respectively to CEL and (3) reducing and reorganising the existing Share
Capital of CEL in the manner and on the terms and conditions stated in this Scheme of Arrangement,

The respective businesses and undertakings wlill stand reatigned appropriately in three companies
pursuant to the demerger and amalgamation under the Scheme i.e. ARDL, MIPL. and CEL. Such demerger
and amalgamation under the Scheme will enable the said respective businesses to be pursued and carried
on more conveniently and advantagecusly with greater focus and attention through such three separate
companies, each having their own management team and administrative set up. The business
considerations and factors applicable to the said businesses will be addressed more effectively and
adequately by the respective companies.

The demerger and amalgamation will enable appropriate consofidation of the ARDL Club and Mospitality
Division, MIPL Ciub and Hospitality Division and Undertsking of LCCL with the undertaking of CEL and lgad
to the formation of a larger and stronger entity with a wider capital and asset base and having greater
capacity for conducting its operations more competitively and raising and accessing funds for growth and
expansion of its business on more favourable terms. The same will Jead to the businesses of CEL being
carried on mare efficiently and economically with better operating parameters, The same would result,
inter alia, from, pooling and more effective utilisation of resources, greater economies of scale,
elimination of duplication of work, and overall reduction of overheads and considerable savings in costs
which will be facilitated by and follow such demerger and amalgamation.
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The demerger and amalgamation witl also enable CEL to have a more rational business model and asset
holding structure, Whilst the said operating business and activities of CEL will continue to constitute the
main husiness and activity of the merged entity with the greater share of the turnover of the merged
entity being contributed by such operating husiness and activities, the addition of the financial assets and
investments of LCCL will strengthen and provide greater depth to the asset base of the merged entity, The
potential of the said operating business will be realised more fully and effectively pursuant to this
Scheme.

The value of the immovable properties of CEL has appreciated considerably over the years, Further, the
said existing operating business of CEL has been improving its performance steadily over the years and
has good future potentiat but the same is not adequately reflected in the present financial structure of
CEL. As such, the true net worth of CEL and value of its Equity Shares is much higher than the net worth
and valua presently reflected In the books. As a fiest step it is necessary to correct the mismatch between
the existing Share Capital and assets of CEL, as appearing in the books. In the circumstances and in order
io enable CEL to have a more rational capital and financial structure consequent to the demergers and
amalgamation, it is necessary to reduce and reorganise the existing Share Capital of CEL in the manner
provided in the Scheme. Such reduction and reorganisation will suitably rationalise and adjust the
relationship between the existing share capitat and assets of CEL and enable CEL to issue and allot the
new Equity Shares to the shareholders of ARDL, MIPL and LCCL on a fair and reasonable basis. The same
will result in CEL having an optimum financial structure with better capaclity for raising further capital in
the future and servicing the same and enable CEL to pursue its business more conveniently,

The Scheme will have beneficial resuits for the said Companies, their shareholders and atl concerned. The
Scheme is proposed accordingly,

PART - Il
{Amalgamation of LCCL with CEL)

Transfer of Undertaking:

with effect from the Appointed Date, LCCL shall stand amalgamated with CEL, as provided in the Scheme.
Accordingly, the Undertaking of LCCL shall, pursuant to the provisions contained in Section 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Act, stand transferred to and vest in and be deemed to be transferred to and
vested in CEL, as a geing concern without any further act, deed, matter or thing so as to become on and
from the Appointed Date, the Undertaking of CEL

All debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of LCCL as on the Appointed Date shafl also be transferred to
CEL, without any further act, deed, matter or thing pursuant to the provisions contained in Section 232 of
the Act, 50 as to hecome the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of CEL.

The transfer of the Undertaking of LCCL, as aforesaid, shall be subject to the existing charges, if any, over
of in respect of any of the assets or any part thereof, provided however that such charges shall be
confined only to the relative assets of LCCL or part thereof on or over which they are subsisting on
transfer of such assets to CEL and no such charges shalt extend over or apply to any other asset(s) of CEL.
Any reference in any security documents or arrangements (to which LCCL is a party) to any assets of LCCL
shall be 50 construed to the end and intent that such security shall not extend, nor be deemed to extend,
to any of the other asset(s) of CEL. Similarly, CEL shall not be required to create any additional security
aver assets acquired by it under this Scheme for any loans, debentures, deposits or other financial
assistance already avaifed/to be availed by it and the charges in respect of such indebtedness of CEL shall
not extend or be deemed to extend or apply to the assets so acquired by CEL.

For the removai of doubts, it is clarified that to the extent that there are obligations, balances or other

outstandings as between LCCL and CEL, the obligations in respect thereof shail come te an end and thare
shalf be no liabHity in that behalf and corresponding effect shail be given in the books of account and
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Subject to the other provisions of this Scheme, afl licenses, permissions, approvals, consents,
registrations, eligibility certificates and no-objection certificates obtatned by LCCL for its operations
and/or to which tCCL s entitled to In terms of the various Statutes / Schemes / Policies etc. of Union and
State Governments, shall be availabfe 1o and vest in CEL, without any further act or deed and shall be
appropriately mutated by the statutory authorities concerned therewith In favour of CEL. Since the
Undertaking of LCCL will be transferred to and vested In CEL as a going concern without any break or
interruption in the operations thereof, CEL shall be entitied to the benefit of all such licenses, permissions,
approvals, consents, registrations, ehigibility certificates and no-objection certificates as enjoyed by LCCL
and to carry on and continue the operations of the Undertaking of LCCL on the basis of the same upon
this Scheme becoming effective. Fusther, aff benefits, including under income Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
Sales Tax etcetera, to which LCCL Is entitled to in terms of the various Statutes / Schemes / Policies etc, of
Union and State Governments, shall be avaifable to and vest in CEL upon this Scheme becoming effective,

Legal Proceedings:

If any suits, actions and proceedings of whatsoever nature by or against LCCL are pending on the Effective
Date, the same shall not abate or be discontinued nor be in any way prejudicialiy affected by reason of
the amalgamation of LCCL with CEL or anything contained in the Scheme, but the said proceedings may be
continued and enforced by or against CEL as effectually and in the same manner and to the same extent
as the same would or might have continued and enforced by or against LCCL, in the absence of the
Scheme.

Contracts and Deeds:

Subject to other provisions of this Scheme, all contracts, deeds, honds, agreements, arrangements,
engagements and other instruments of whatsoever nature to which LCCL is & party ar 1o the henefit of
which LCCL may be eligible and which have not lapsed and are subsisting on the Effective Date shall
remain in full force and effect against or in favour of CEL, as the case may be, and may be enforced by or
against CEL as fully and effectually as If, instead of LCCL, CEL had been a party or beneficlary thereto,

Saving of Concluded Transactions:

The transfer and vesting of the Undertaking of LCCL under Clause 4 above, the continuance of
proceedings by or against CEL under Clause S above and the effectiveness of contracts and deeds under
Clause 6 above shall not affect any transaction or proceeding already concluded by LCCL on or before the
Effective Date to the end and intent that CEL accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things done and
axecuted by and on behalf of LCCL as acts, deeds and things done and executed by and on behaif of CEL.

Employees:

Cn and from the Effective Date:

The employees of LCCL in service on the Effective Date, if any, shall become the employees of CEL on the
same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by LCCL without treating It as a break,
discontinuance or interruption in service on the sald date.

Accordingly the services of such employzes for the purpose of Provident Fund or Gratuity or
Superannuation or other statutory purposes and for all purposes will be reckoned from the date of their
respective appointments with LCCL,

Itis expressly provided that the Provident Funds, Gratuity Funds, Superannuation Fund or any ather Fund
or Funds created or existing for the benefit of the employees, as applicable, of LCCL shall be continued by
CEL and CEL shall stand substituted for LCCL for all purposes whatsoever, including in relation to the
abligation to make contributions to the said Fund or Funds in accordance with the pravisions thereof 1o
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Dissolution of LCCL:
LCCL shall be dissalved without winding up pursuant to the provisions of Section 232 of the Act.

Conduct of business till Effective Date:

With effect from the Appointed Date and upto the Effective Date:

i LCCL shall carry on and be deemed to have carried on all its business and activities and shall hold
and stand possessed of and be deemed to have held and stood possessed of al! its assets for and on
account of and in trust for CEL.

i, LCCL shall carry on its businesses and activities with due diligence and business prudence and shall
not charge, mortgage, encumber, alienate or otherwise deal with Its assets or any part thereof, nor
fncur, accept or acknowledge any debt, obligation or any liability or incur any major expenditure,
except as is necessary in the ordinary course of its business without the prior written consent of
CEL

iii. All profits or income accruing or arising to ECCL {Including taxes paid thereon) or expenditure or
losses arising or incurrad by LCCL on and after the Appointed Date shal, for alf purposes, be
deemed to have accrued as the profits or income {including taxes paid) or expenditure or losses, as
the case may be, of CFL,

All assets (including fixed assets, current assets, cash and bank halances etc.) acquired by LCCL after the
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date shall be deemed to have been acqulred for and on behalf
of CEL.

All loans raised and/ or used and all liahilities and obligations Incurred by LCCE after the Appointed Date
and prior to the Effective Date shall be deemed to have been raised, used or incurred for and on behalf of
CEL and to the extent they are outstanding on the Effective Date, shall without any further act or deed be
and stand transferred to CEL and shall become its liabilities and obligations on the Scheme hacoming
effective,

All loans, liabilities and oblizations of LCCL as on the Appointed Date, deemed to be transferred to CEL,
which have been discharged by LCCL after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, shall be
deemed to have been discharged for and on account of CEE.

Issue of Shares;

Upon the Scheme coming inte effect, and without any further application, act or deed CEL shall issue and
allot to the members of LCCL in consideration of the amalgamation, Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each in CEL
credited as fully paid up with rights attached thereto as hereinafter mentioned in the following ratio:

30 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
fully paid-up held by them in the capital of LCCL.

The Equity Shares of CEL to be issued and aliotted in tieu of the Equity Shares of LCCL shall rank pari passu in
all respects with the existing Equity Shares of CFL,

No fractional shares shafl be issued by CEL in respect of the fractional entitlements, if any, to which the
members of LCCL. may be entitled on issue and allotmant of Equity Shares in CEL as above. The Board of
Directors of CEL shall consolidate all such fractional entitlements, and issue and aflot the Equity Shares in lieu
thereof to a Director and / or Officer(s) of CEL on the express understanding that such Director and [ or
Officer(s} to whom such new Equity Shares are allotted shall sell the same and pay to CEL the net sale
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Consequent to and as part of the amalgamation of LCCL with CEL herein, the Authorised Share Capital of
LCCL shall stand merged into and combined with the Authorised Share Capital of CEL pursuant to the
Scheme, without any further act or deed, and without payment of any registration or filing fee on such
combined Authorised Share Capital, LCCL and CEL having already paid such fees. Accordingly, the Authorised
Share Capital of CEL restulting from the amalgamation of LCCL with CEL shafl be a sum of Rs,30,00,00,000
divided Into 3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- sach and Clause ¥ of the Memorandum cf Association of
CEL shall stand altered accordingly.

Accounting:

The amalgamation shall be accounted for in the books of account of CEL according to the pooling of
interests method under Accounting Standard (AS) 14, ‘Accounting for Amalgamations’ (“AS214"} as
prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

Accordingly on and from the Appointed Date and subject to the provisions hereof and such other
corrections and adjustments as may, in the opinion of the Board of Directors of CEL, be required and
except to the extent required otherwise by law, all assets and Tabilities of LCCL transferred to CEL under
the Scheme shall be recorded in the books of accounts of CEL at the book value as recorded in LOCU
books of accounts,

The difference, if any, between the amount recorded as additional share capital issued by CEL on
amalgamation and the amount of share capital of LCCL in Heu whereof such additional share capital is
issued shall, subject to the other provisions contalned herein, be adjusted by debiting or crediting the
same, as the case may be, against General Reserves in the books of CEL.

In case of any differance in accounting policy between LCCL and CEL, the impact of the same till the
Appointed Date will be quantified and adjusted In the reserves of CEL to ensure that the financial
statements of CEL reflect the financial position on the basis of consistent accounting policy.

PART -l
(Cemerger of ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL to CEL)

Transfer of Undertaking:

with effect from the Appointed Date, the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL shall stand
demerged to CEL. Accordingly, the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL shall, pursuant to the
provisions contained in Section 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act stand transferred to and
vest in and be deemed to be transferred to and vested in CEL, as a going concern with effect from the
Appainted Date for all the estate and interest of ARDL therein,

All debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of ARDL refating to the ARDL Ciub and Hospitality Division as on
the close of business on the day immediately preceding the Appointed Date and all other debts, labilities,
duties and obligations of ARDL relating to the ARDL Ciub and Hospitality Division which may accrue or
arise from the Appointed Date but which relate to the period upto the day immediately preceding the
Appointed Date shall also be transferred to CEL, without any further act or deed, pursuant to an order
passed under the provisions of Section 232 of the Act, 50 as to become the debts, liabilities, duties and
obligations of CEL.

The assets of ARDL retained with ARDL constitute 94.64% of its total assets while the assets of the ARDL
Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL to be transferred to CEL in terms of this Scheme constitute the
balance 5.36% of the total assets of ARDL. ARDL also has common and multipurpose borrowings
represented by unsecured loans taken by it from various parties. Accordingly, the fiabilities which shall
stand transferred to CEL from the Appointed Date, without further act or deed, upon this Scheme Coming
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being 50 much of the amount of the total ARDL Unsecured Loans as stands in the same proportion which
the value of the assets of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division as on the Appointed Date bears to the
totai value of the assets of ARDL as on the said date,

The transfer and vesting of the ARDL Club and Hospitallty Division of ARDL, as aforesaid, shal! be subject
to the existing charges, mortgages and encumbrances, if any, over or in respect of any of the assets or any
part thereof.

Subject to the other provisions of this Scheme, all licenses, permissions, approvals, consents, registrations,
eligibility certificates, fiscal incentives and no-abjection certificates obtained by ARDL for the operations of the
ARDL Club and Hospitafity Division/or to which ARDL is entitled to in relation to the ARDL Club and Hospitality
Division in terms of the various Statutes and / or Schemes of Union and State Governments, shalt be available
to and vest In CEL, without any further act or deed and shall be appropriately mutated by the statutory
authorities concerned therewith in favour of CEL. Since the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division wilt he
transferred to and vested in CEL as a going concern without ary break or interruption in the operation
thereof, CEL shall be entitfed to the benefit of all such licenses, permissions, approvals, consents, registrations,
ellgibility certificates, fiscal incentives and no-objection certificates and to carry on and continue the
operations of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Divislon on the basis of the same upon this Scheme becoming
effective, Further, all benefits, including, under Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Excise {including
Modvat/Cenvat} and Sales Tax and subsidies granted under West Bengal Tourism Development Corporation
Incentive Scheme, etc to which ARDL is entitled in relation to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division in terms
of the various Statutes and / or Schemes of Union and State Governments shalt be available to and vest In CEL
upon this Scheme becoming effective.

Legal Proceadings:

All fegal or other proceedings by or against ARDL and relating to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division
shall be continued and enforced by or against CEL only. If proceedings are taken against ARDL, ARDL will
defend on notice or as per advice of CEL at the costs of CEL and CEL will indem nify and keep indemnified
ARDL from and against all liabilities, obligations, actions, claims and demands In respect thereof,

Contracts and Deads;

Subject to the other provisions contained in this Scheme all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and
other Instruments of whatsoever nature relating to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division to which ARDL
i5 @ party subsisting or having effect immediately before the Effective Date shall remain in full force and
effect against or in favour of CEL and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if instead of ARDL, CEL
had been a party thereto,

Saving of Concluded Transactions:

The transfer and vesting of the ARDL Club and Hospitafity Division under clause 13 above, the continuance
of the proceedings by or against CEL under clause 14 above and the effectiveness of contracts and deeds
under Clause 15 above shall not affect any transaction or proceeding relating to the ARDL Club and
Hospitality Division already completed by ARDL on or before the Effective Date to the end and intent that
CEL accepts all acts, deeds and things relating to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division done and
executed by and/or on behalf of ARDL as acts deeds and things done ang executed by and on behalf of
CEL,

Employess:

CEL undertakes to engage the employees of ARDL engaged in the ARDL Club and Hospltality Division on
the Effective Date, if any, on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by ARDL without
treating it as a break, discontinuance or interruption of service on the sald date as a result of the transfer
of the ARDL. Club and Hospitatlity Division to CEL.

14
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any retrenchment compensation and other terminal benefits, will be reckoned from the date of their
respective appointments with ARDL.

The accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees of the ARDL Club and
Hospitality Division in the existing Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation Fund and other funds
of which they are members will be transferred to such Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation
Fund and other funds nominated by CEL and/or such new Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation
Fund and other funds to be established and caused to be recognised by the concerned authorities by CEL.
Pending the transfer as aforesaid, the dues of the employees of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division
relating 1o the said funds would be continued to be deposited in the existing Provident Fund, Gratuity
Fund, Superannuation Fund and other funds respectively.

Cenduct of business of ARDL Club and Mospitality Division In trust for CEL:

With effect from the Appointed Date and upto and including the Effective Date:

R ARDL undertakes to carty on the business of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division in the
ordinary course of business and ARDL shall be deemed to have carried on and to be carrying on
all business and activities relating to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Divisicn for and on account of
and in trust for CEL,

i, All profits accruing to ARDL or losses arising or incurred by it and all taxes paid in relation to such
profits relating to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division for the period falling cn and after the
Appointed Date shall for all purposes, be treated as the profits or Josses and taxes, as the case
may be of CEL.

HER ARDL shall be deemed to have held and stood possessed of the properties to be transferred to
CEL for and on account of and in frust for CEL and, accordingly, ARDL shall not {without the prior
written consent of CEL) atienate, charge or otharwise deal with or dispose of the ARDL Club and
Hospitality Division or any part thereof except in the usual course of business.

All assets (including fixed assets, current assets, cash and bank balances etc.} acquired by ARDL after the
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date for operation of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division or
pertaining to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division shaf be deemed to have been acquired for and on
hehalf of CEL.

All toans raised and/ or used and alf liabilities and obligations incurred by ARDL. for the operations of the
ARDL Club and Hospitality Division after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date shall be
deemed 1o have been raised, used or incurred for and on behalf of CEL and to the extent they are
outstanding on the Effective Date, shall without any further act or deed be and stand transferred to CEL
and shall become its Habilities and obligations on the Scheme becoming effective.

All loans, liabitities and obligations of ARDL relating to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division as on the
Appointed Date, deemed lo be transferred to CEL, which have been discharged by ARDL after the
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, shall be deamed to have been discharged for and on
account of CEL, It is clarified that the same shall include the liabillty in respect of unsecured loans which is
deemed to be transferred to CEL to the extent of 5.36% of such loans. Accordingly, 5.36% of such
unsecured loans of ARDL which may be repaid after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date
shall be deemed to have heen repald on behalf of CEL,

Issue of Shares:

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and without further application, act or deed, CEL shall, in
consideration of the demerger and transfer of the ARDL Cluk and Hospitality Division, issue and sliot to

£
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1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 129 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
fulty paid-up held by them In the capital of ARDL.

Al the Equity Shares to be issued and allotted by CEL to the Equity Shareholders of ARDL under this
Scheme shall rank pari passu in alf respects with the existing Equity Shares of CEL,

No fractional shares shall be issued by CEL in respect of the fractional entitlements, If any, to which the
members of ARDL may be entitled on issue and allotment of Equity Shares in CEL as above. The Beard of
Directors of CEL shall consolidate all such fractional entitlernents, and issue and alot the Equity Shares in
lieu thereof to a Director and / or Officer{s) of CEL on the express understanding that such Director and /
or Officer(s) to whom such new Equity Shares are alfotted shall seli the same and pay to CEL the net sale
proceeds, whereupon CEL shall distribute such net sale proceeds to the said members of ARDL in
proportion to their fractional entitlemants.

Accounting:

Books of ARDL

In the books of account of ARDL, the difference betwaen the book values of the assets and liabilities of
the ARDL Club and Hespitality Division, a summary statement whereof is set out in Schedule 1 hersto, shall
be adjusted first against Capital Redemption Reserves of ARDL and thereafter against the Securities
Premium Account of ARDL,

Books of CEL

The demerger shall be accounted for in the books of account of CEL as on the Appointed Date as follows:-

{a) The assets and liabilitles of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL, shall be recorded In
the books of accounts of CEL at their values as appearing in the books of ARDL. Impact of
revaluation, if any, shall be ighorad.

(b} The aggregate face value of the Equity Shares issued and allotted by CEL shail be credited to the
Share Capital Account of CEL,

(] The difference between (i) the net assets (value of assets less liabikities) so recorded in the books
of CEL and {ii} the apgregate amount crediter! to Share Capital, as above, shallbe debited to
Goodwill Account or credited to Capital Reserves in the books of CEL, as the case may be,

Subject to the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of ARDL and CEL shall be entitled to make such
corractions and adjustments as may in their opinion be required for ensuring consistent accounting policy
or which may otherwise be deemed expedient by them in accounting for the demerger in the respective
hooks of account of the said Companies,
PART — 1V

(Demerger of MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL to CEL)
Transfer of Undertaking:
With effect from the Appointed Date, the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL shall stand demerged
to CEL. Accordingly, the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL shall, pursuant to the provisions
contained in Section 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act stand transferred to and vest in and
be deemed to be transferred to and vested in CEL, as a going concern with effect from the Appointed
Date for alt the estate and interest of MiPL therein.
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All delits, liahilities, duties and obd M i e MIPL Club and Hospitality Division as on
the close of business on the day immediately preceding the Appointed Date and all other debts, liabilities,
duties and obligations of MIPL relating to the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division which may accrue or arise
from the Appointed Date hut which relate to the period upto the day immediately preceding the
Appointed Date shall also be transferred to CEL, without any further act or deed, pursuant to an order
passed under the provisions of Saction 232 of the Act, so as to become the debts, llabilities, duties and

obligations of CEL.

Ch b

The assets of MIPL retained with MIPL constitute 94.50% of its total assets while the assets of the MIPL
Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL to be transferred to CEL in terms of this Scheme constitute the
balance 5.50% of the total assets of MIPL. MIPL also has common and multipurpose horrowings
represented by 64,035,954 10% Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs.100/- each (“MIPL Debentures”)
issued by MIPL to Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited. Every 5,000 MIPL Dabentures are convertible
into 1 Class B2 Equity Share of Re.1/- each in MIPL. Accordingly, the liabilities which shall stand
transferred to CEL from the Appointed Date, without further act or deed, upon this Scheme coming into
effect shall include the liability in respect of 5,50% of the total MIPL Debentures, being so much of the
amount of the total MIPL Debentures as stands in the same propartion which the value of the assets of
the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division as on the Appointed Date bears to the total value of the assets of
MIPL as on the said date. Upon this Scheme coming into effect, CEL shall accordingly record issue and
allotment of such number of Optionally Convertible Dehentures of Rs.100/- each in CEL ("CEL
Debentures”) to the said debentureholder of MIPL. as is equivalent to 5.50% of the total number of MIPL
Debentures, with any fraction heing rounded off to the nearest whole number. Such CEL Debentures shall
be issued and be deemed to have been issued by CEL on the same terms and conditions as applicable to
the corresponding MIPL Debentures In lleu of which the same are thus issued, excepting as to conversion,
Every 1,10,000 CEL Debentures shall be convertible into 1 Fquity Share of Re.1/- each of CEL with
fractional entitlements, If any, being ignored.. On exercise of the optlon to convert such CEL Debentures
inte Equity Shares, CEL shall, if required, increase and/or reorganise its Authorlsed $hare Capital suitably
to enable it to Issue the requisite number of Equity Shares of Re.1/- each to the debentureholder.

The transfer and vesting of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL, as aforesaid, shall be subject to
the existing charges, mortgages and encumbrances, if any, over or in respect of any of the assets or any
part thereof,

Subject to the other provisions of this Scheme, all licenses, permisslons, approvals, consents, registrations,
eligibility certificates, fiscal incentives and no-objection certificates chtained by MIPL for the operations of the
MIPL Chib and Hospitality Division/or to which MIPL is entitled to in refation to the MIPL Club and Hospitality
Division in terms of the various Statutes and / or Schemes of Union and State Goveraments, shall be available
to and vest in CEL, without any further act or deed and shall be appropriately mutated by the statutory
authorities concerned therewith in favour of CEL. Since the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division will be
transferred to and vested in CEL as a going concern without any break or interruption in the operation
thereof, CEL shalt be entitled to the benefit of all such licenses, permissions, approvals, consents, registrations,
elighvility certificates, fiscal incentives and no-objection certificates and to carry on and continue the
operations of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division on the basis of the same upon this Scheme hecoming
effective. further, all benefits, including, under Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Excise (including
Modval/Cenvat), Sales Tax etc te which MIPLis entitied in refation to the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division in
terms of the various Statutes and / or Schernes of Union and State Governments shalt be available to and vast
in CEL upon this Scheme becorning effective,

Legal Proceedings:

All legal or other proceedings by or against MIPL and relating to the MIPL Club and Haspitality Division
shall be continued and enforced by or against CEL only. #f proceedings are taken against MIPL, MIPL wilt
defend on notice or as per advice of CEL at the costs of CEL and CEL will indemnify and keep indemnified
MIPL from and against all liablities, cbligations, actions, claims and demands in respect thereof.
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Contracts and Deeds:

Subject to the other provisions contained in this Scheme all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and
other instruments of whatsoever nature refating to the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division to which MIPL
Is a party subsisting or having effect immediately before the Effective Date shall remain in fubl force and
effect against or in favour of CEL and may he enforced as fully and effectually as if instead of MIPL, CEL

had been a party therato,

Saving of Concluded Transactions:

The transfer and vesting of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division under clause 21 above, the contlnyance
of the proceedings by or apainst CEL under clause 22 above and the effectiveness of contracts and deeds
under Clause 23 above shall not affect any transaction or proceeding relating to the MIPL Club and
Hospitality Division already completed by MiPL on or before the Effective Date to the end and intent that
CEL accepts all acts, deeds and things relating to the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division done and
executed by and/or on behalf of MIPL as acts deeds and things done and executed by and on hehalf of
CEL.

Employees:

CEL undertakes to engage the employees of MIPL engaged in the MIPL Club and Hospitality Dlvision on
the Effective Date, if any, on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by MIPL without
treating it as a break, discontinuance or interruption of service on the said date as a result of the transfer
of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division to CEL.

Accordingly, the services of such employees for the purpose of Provident Fund or Gratuity or
Superannuation or other statutory purposes and for all purposes, including for the purpose of payment of
any retrenchment compensation and other terminal benefits, will be reckened from the date of their
respective appointments with MIPL.

The accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees of the MIPL Club and
Hospitality Division in the existing Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation Fund and other funds
of which they are members will be transferred to such Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation
Fund and other funds nominated by CEL and/or such new Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation
Fund and other funds to be established and caused o be recognised by the concerned autherities by CEL,
Pending the transfer as aforesaid, the dues of the employees of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division
relating to the said funds would be continued to be deposited in the existing Provident Fund, Gratuity
Fund, Superanauation Fund and other funds respectively.

Conduct of business of MIPL Club and Hospitality Division In frust for CEL;

With effect from the Appointed Date and upto and including the Effective Date:

i. MIPL undertakes to carry on the husiness of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division in the
ordinary course of business and MIPL shali be deemed to have carried on and to be carrying on
all business and activities refating to the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division for and on account of
and in trust for CEL

ii. All profits accruing to MIPL or losses arising ar Incurred by it and al! taxes paid in relation to such
profits relating to the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division for the period falling on and after the
Appointed Date shalt for all purposes, be treated as the profits or losses and taxes, as the case
may be of CEL,

iil. MIPL shall be deemed to have held and stood possessed of the properties 1o be transferred to
CEL for and on account of and in trust for CEL and, accordingly, MIPL shall not {without the prior
written consent of CEL} alienate, charge or otherwise deal with or dispose of the MIPL Club and
Hospitality Division or any part thereof except in the usual course of business.
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All assets (including fixed assels, current assats, cash and bank batances etc.) acquired by MIPL after the
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date for operation of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division or

pertaining 1o the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division shall be deemed to have been acquired for and on
behalf of CEL.

All loans raised and/ or used and all liabilities and obligations incurred by MIPL for the operations of the
MIPL Club and Hospltality Division after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date shall be
deemed fo have been raised, used or incurred for and on behalf of CEL and to the extent they are
outstanding on the Effective Date, shall without any further act or deed be and stand transferred to CEL
and shail become its liabilities and obtigations on the Scheme becoming effective.

All loans, liabilities and obligations of MIPL relating to the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division as on the
Appointed Date, deemed to be transferred to CEL, which have been discharged by MIPL after the
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, shall be desmed to have been discharged for and on
account of CEL, It is clarified that the same shall include the iiability in respect of the M!PL Debentures
which is deemed to be transferred to CEL o the extent of 5,50% of such Debentures. Accordingly, 5.50%
of the MiPL Debentures which may be redeemed after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date
shall be deemed to have heen redeemed on behalf of CEL.

issue of Shares:

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and without further application, act or deed, CEL shall, in
consideration of the demerger and transfer of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division, issue and aliot to
the members of MIPL. holding fully paid up Equity Shares in MIPL and whose names appear in the Reglster
of Members of MIPL on such date {Record Date) as the Board of Directors of CEL shall determine, Equity
Shares of Rs.10/- sach In CEL, credited as fully paid up with rights attached thereto as hereinafter
mentioned in the following entitlement ratio;

{a) 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Class Al Equity Shares of

Rs.20/- each fully paid-up held by them in the capital of MIPL;

() 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- cach in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Class A2 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/~ each fully paid-up held by them in the capital of MIPL;

{¢) 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each In CEL credited as fully paid up for every 220 Class B1 Equity Shares of
Re.1/- each fully paid-up held by them in the capital of MIPL; and

(d) 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 220 Class B2 Equity Shares of
Re.1/- each fully paid-up held by them in the capital of MIPL..

All the Equity Shares to be issued and allotted by CEL to the Equity Shareholders of MIPL under this
Scheme shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing Equity Shares of CEL.

No fractional shares shall be issued by CEL in respect of the fractionat entitiements, if any, to which the
members of MIPL may be entitled on issue and aliotment of Equity Shares in CEL as above. The Board of
Directors of CEL shall consolidate all such fractional entittements, and issue and allot the Equity Shares in
fieu thereof to a Director and / or Officer(s) of CEL on the express understanding that such Director and /
or Officer(s] to whom such new Equity Shares are aflotted shall sell the same and pay to CEL the net sale
proceeds, whereupon CEL shall distribute such net sale proceeds to the said members of MIPL in
proportion to thelr fractional entitlernents.

Accounting:

Books of MiPL

in the books of account of MIPL, the difference between the book values of the assets and liabilities of the
MIPL Club and Hospitality Division, a summary statement whereof is set out in Schedule i hereto, shall be
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28.2

28.3

29,
29.1

29.2

29.3

ies Premivim Account

Books of CEL
The demerger shail be accounted for in the books of account of CEL 25 on the Appointed Date as follows:-

{a) The assets and Habilities of the MIPL Club and Hospitatlity Division of MIPL, shall be recarded in
the hooks of accounts of CEL at their values as appearing in the books of ARDL, Impact of
revaiuation, if any, shall be ighored.

{b) The aggregate face value of the Equity Shares issued and allotted by CEL shall be credited to the
Share Capital Account of CEL.

(c) The difference between (i} the net assets (value of assets less liabilities) so recorded in the books
of CEL and {ii} the aggregate amount credited to Share Capital, as above, shall be debited to
Goodwili Account of credited to Capital Reserves in the books of CEL, as the case may be.

Subject to the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of MIPL and CEL shall be entitled to make such corrections
and adjustments as may in their opinion be required for ensuring consistent accounting policy or which
may otherwise be deemed expedient by them in accounting for the demerger in the respective books of
account of the said Companies,

£ART - V
{Reduction and Reorganisation of existing Share Capital of CEL)

Reduction and Reorganisation of existing Share Capital of CEL:

The existing Issued, Subscribed and Pald up Share Capital of CEL of Rs.24,50,00,000/- divided into
2,45,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up shall, upen the Scheme coming inte effect, stand
reduced to Rs.1,22,50,000 by cancellation of capital to the extent of Rs.9.50/- per share upon each of the
existing 2,45,00,000 Equity Shares in the Share Capital of CE.

Consequent upon such reduction in existing Equity Share Capital of CEL, every 20 (twenty) resulting Equity
Shares of 50 paise each fully paid up shall cempulsorily and automatically stand consclidated into 1{one)
Equity Share of Rs.10/- each fully paid up in CEL. No fractional shares shall be Issued by CEL in respect of
the fractional entitlements, if any, to which the members of CEL may be entitled on consolidation of
Equity Shares in CEL as above. The Board of Directors of CEL shall consolidate all such fractional
entittements, and issue and allot the Equity Shares in fieu thereof to a Director and / or Officer(s) of CEL
on the express understanding that such Director and / or Officer(s) to whom such new Enuity Shares are
aifotted shall selt the same in the market and pay to CEL the net sale proceeds thereof, whereupon CEL
shalt distribute such net sale proceeds to the said members of CEL in proportion to their fracticnal
entitiements.

It is expressty clarified and provided that the new Equity Shares in CEL shall be issued and altotted in terms
of Parts tf, 1l and IV of the Scheme to the members of ARDL, MIPL and LCCL upon reduction and
consalidation of the existing Share Capital of CEL as per clauses 29.1 and 25.2 above. Accordingly, such
new Equity Shares In CEL issued and allotted to the members of ARDL, MIPL and LCCL shali not be subject
to such reduction and consolidation. Such reduction of capital of CEL shall be adjusted against the debit
halance in profit and loss account of CEL.
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31.1

31.2

32,

321

32.2

323

33.

DARY A

(General/ Miscellaneous Provisions)

Applications:

ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL shali, with all reasonable dispatch, make necessary applications pursyant to
Sections 230 and 232 of the Act to the Hon’ble Tribunal for sanction and carrying out of the Scheme and
for consequent dissolution of the LCCL without winding up. ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL shall also apply for
such other approvals as may be necessary in law, if any, for bringing the Scheme Into effect. Furthar,
ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL shall be entitled to take such other steps as may be necessary or expedlent to
give full and formal effect to the provisions of this Scheme,

Agpprovals and Modifications:
ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL (by their respective Board of Directors or such other person or persons, as the
respective Board of Directors may authorize) are empowered and authorized:

To assent from time to time to any modifications or amendments or substitutions of the Scheme or of any
conditions or fimitations which the Hon'ble Tribunal and / or any authorities under faw may deem fit to
approve or direct or as may be otherwise deemed expedient or necessary by the respective Board of
Directors as being in the best Intarest of the sald companies and their shareholders.

To settie all doubts or difficulties that may arise in carrying out the Scheme; to give their approval to all
such matters and things as is contemplated or required to be given by them in terms of this Scheme; and
to do and execute all ather acts, deeds, matters and things necessary, desirable or proper for putting the
Scheme into effect.

Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL {by their respective Board
of Directors er such other person or persons, as the respective Board of Directors may authorize) shall
each be at liberty to withdraw from this Scheme in case any condition or alteration imposed hy any
authority is unacceptable to them or as may otherwise be deemed expedient or necessary.

Scheme Conditional Upon:
The scheme is conditional upon and subject to:

Appraval of the Scheme by the requisite majorlties of the members of ARDL, MIPL, LECL and CEL and such
other classes of persons, if any, as may be directed by the Hon’ble Tribunal pursuant to Sections 230 and
232 of the Act.

Approval of the Scheme by the Reserve Bark of India to the extent applicable pursurant to and in terms of
registration of LCCL as NBFC with the Reserve Bank of India and in so far as the Scheme provides for
amalgamation of LCCL with CFL;

Sanction of the Scheme by the Hon’ble Tribunat:

Accordingly, the Schermne although operative from the Appointed Pate shall become effective on the
Effective Date, being the date or last of the dates on which all the aforesaid approvals and sanction are
obtained and certified copies of the order of the Hon'ble Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme are filed with
the Registrar of Companies by ARDL, MIPL, LECL and CEL.

Costs, Charges and Expenses:

All costs, charges and expenses, in cannection with the Scheme, arising out of or incurred in carrying out
and implementing the Scheme and matters incidental thereto upto the stage of sanction of this Scheme,
shall be borne and paid by CEL. Subsequant te the said stage or in the event the Scheme does not take
offect or stands withdrawn for any reason whatsoever, each Cempany shall pay and bear their own costs.
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34.1

34.2

34.3

344

34.5

346

34.7

Recidual Provicions

Save as provided in Clauses 11, 19 and 27 above, ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL shalt not at any time during
the period commencing from the date of approval of this Scheme by the Board of Directors of the said
Companies and ending with the Effective Date make any change in their capital structure either by way of
increase (by issue of equity shares on a rights or preferential allotment basis, bonus shares, convertible
debentures or otherwise} tecrease, reduction, reclassification, sub-division or consolidation, re-
organisation, or in any other manner except by mutual consent of the respective Boards of Directors of
ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL,

Cn the approval of the Scheme by the members of ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL pursuant to Sections 230
and 232 of the Act, it shall be deemed that the said membars have also accorded all relevant consents
under Sections 13 and 62{1)(c} of the Act or any other provisions of the Act to the extent the same may be
considered applicable,

Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, It is clarified and provided that adjustment and
reduction of existing Share Capital of CEL, Capital Redemption Reserve and Securities Premium Account of
ARDL and Securities Premium Account of MIPL in terms of this Scheme shall be effected as an integral
part of this Scheme. Such adjustment and reduction does not involve either diminution of liability in
respect of unpaid share capital or payment of paid-up share capital of any of the said Companies. Further,
since such adjustment and reduction is an integral part of the Scheme, the provisions of Section 66 of the
Act are not applicable, It is further clarified and provided that notwithstanding such adjustment and
reduction of Share Capital of CEL, Capital Redemption Reserve of ARDL and Securities Premium Account of
ARDL and MIPE, the said companies shalf not be required to add "And Reduced” as suffix to thelr names.

Reduction and consolidation of existing Share Capital of CFL in terms of Part V of this Scheme shall be
effective and be deemed ta be effective prior to the amalgamation and demergers in terms of Parts n,m
and v of this Scheme. Further, amalgamation of LCCL with CEL in terms of Part f of the Scheme shall be
effective and be deemed to be effective prior to the demergers in terms of Parts 11l and IV of this Scheme.

Even after this Scheme becomes effective, CEL shall be entitled to operate all Bank Accounts and realise
all monies and complete and enforce all pending contracts and transactions relating to the Undertaking of
LCCL, ARDL Club and Hospitality Division and MIPL Club and Hospitality Division, in the name of LCCL,
ARDL and MIPL, as the case may be, in so far as may be necessary until the transfer of rights and
obligations of the said Undertaking of LCCL, ARDL Club and Hospitality Division and MIFL Club and
Hospitality Division to CEL under this Scheme Is formally accepted by the parties concerned.

The demerger and transfer and vesting of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL and MIPL Club
and Hospitality Division of MIPL to CEL under this Scheme has been proposed In compliance with the
provisions of Section 2(19AA) of the Income-Tax Act, 1961 and the amalgamation of the LCCL with CEL has
been proposed in compliance with the provisions of Section 2(18) of the said Act. If any terms or
provisions of the Scheme are found or interpreted to be inconsistent with the provisions of the said
Section(s) at a later date including resulting from an amendment of law, including judicial or executive
interpretation, or for any other reason whatsoever, the provisions of the said Section{s} of the Income-tax
Act shall prevail and the Scheme shall stand moedified to the extent determined nacessary to comply with
the said Section(s), Such modification will however not affect the other parts of the Scheme.

In the event of this Scheme failing to take effact finally, this Schema shal! become nult and veid and in that

case no rights or liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred inter-se by the parties or their
shareholders or creditors or employees or any other person,
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Statament of Assets and Liabilities of ARDL Cluls and Hospitality
Division as on 31™ March, 2017

Particulars Amountin Amount in
Rs Lakhs /s Lakhs

Assets
Fixed Assets 3,057.11
investments R

Current Assets, Loans and Advances

Inventories -

Trade receivables -

Loans & Advances 109.85
Cash at Bank 0.30
110.15
Current Liabilities & Provisions .
Trade payahles 4.40
Other Current Liahilities 0.07
446
Net Current Assets 105.68
Profit & Loss Account -
Total Assets (A} 3,162,79

MNon-Current Liabilities

Long Term Borrowings 693.47
Total Liabilities (L) 693.47
Net Asseis (A~ 1) 2,469.,32




Schedufe i

Statement of Assets and Liabilities of MIPL Club and Hospitality
Division as on 31* March, 2017

Particulars Amountin Amount In
Rs Lalchs Rs Lakhs

Assats
Fixed Assets 1,397.59
Investments .

Current Assets, Loans and Advances

Inventories -

Trade recejivables 24,48

Loans & Advances

24.48

Current Liabilities & Provisions .

Trade payables 041

Other Current LiabHities -

0.41
Met Current Assets 24.07
Profit & Loss Account 130.59
Total Assets {A) 1,552.25
Non-Current Liabilities .
t.ong Taerm Borrowings 35240
Total Liabitities (L) 352.40
Net Assets {A— L) 1,199.85
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Kolkata Bench
Company Application No.108 of 2018

In the Matter of the Companies Act, 2013 - Section 230{1)
read with Section 232{1)
And

in the Matter of ;
Ambula  Really Development Limhed, a Company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and being 2
Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013
having its registered office at 'Ecospace Business Park’ Block
48, 6th Floor, Premises No. 11F/11, Action Area il, Kolkata
700156 in the State of West Bengal.

And
Millennia  Infrastructure Private Llimited, a Company
incorporated under the Companles Act, 1956 and being a
Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013
having its registered office at 'Ecospace Business Park' Block
28, Premises No. )IF/12, Actien Area 1, Kolkata 700156 in the
State of West Bengal.

And
Likhami Commerclal Company Lmited, & Company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and being a
Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013
having Its registered office at 'Ecospace Business Park' Block
38, 1* Floor, Unit No.0101, Action Area ll, Kolkata 700156 in
the State of West Bengal.

And
Choicest Enterprises Limited, a Company incarporated under
the Companies Act, 1956 and being a Company within the
meaning of the Companies Act, 2013 having its registered
office at 2B, Moulavi Muzibar Rahaman Sarani, Kolkata 700
017 in the Siate of West Bengal.

Ambuja Realty Development Limited
Millennia Infrastructure Private Limited
Likhami Commerciai Company Limited
Choicest Enterprises Umited

P wm e

..... Applicarts
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Explanatory Statement under Section 2303) read with Section 232(2) of the Companies Act, 2013

1. Meetings for Scheme of Arrangement

This Explanatory Statement is attached to the notice convening separate meetings of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Ambuja Realty Development Limited, being the Applicant No.1 abovenamed (hereinafter
referred to as "ARDL"), Millennla Infrastructure Private Limited, being the Applicant No.2 abovenamed
(hereinafter referred to as “MIPL*) and Choicest Enterprises Limited being the Applicant No.4
abovanamed (hereinafter referred to as "CEL") for the purpose of their considering, and if thought fit,
approving, with or without modification, the Scheme of Arrangement proposed to be mada between ARDL,
MiPL, Likhami Commercial Company Limited, being the Applicant Company No.3 ahovenamed (hereinafter
referred to as "LCCL") and CEL and their respective shareholders whereby and whereunder it is proposed to
reorganize and reconstruct the said companies by (1) amalgamating LCCL with CEL, (2) demerging the ARDL
Club and Hospitality Division (including sports museum of ARDL} and MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of
ARDL. and MIPL respectively to CEL and (3) reducing and reorganising the existing Share Capital of CEL in
the manner and on the terms and conditions stated in the sald Scheme of Arrangement,The salient
features of the Scheme of Arrangement are given in paragraph 5 of this Statement. The detailed terms of
the Arrangement wifl appear from the enciosed draft of the Scheme.

2, Date, time and venue of Meetings
Pursuant to an order dated 15" May, 2018, passed by the Hon'ble Nationa! Company Law Tribunal,
Koikata Bench {“Tribunal”) in Company Application No.108 of 2018, separate mestings of the Unsecured
Creditors of ARDL, MIPL and CEL will be held for the purpose of their considering and if thought fit,
approving, with or without modification{s}, the said Scheme of Arrangement at Conclave, 216, Acharya
lagadish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata 700 017 on Wednesday, the 4™ day of july, 2018 at the following
fimes:-

. Meeting of Unsecured Creditors of ARDL at 11:00 AM,;

ii. Meeting of Unsecured Creditors of MIPL at 11:30 A.M.; and

iil. Meeting of Unsecured Creditors of CEL at 12:00 Noon

3. Rationale and benefits

The rationale, circumstances and/or reasons and/or grounds that have necessitated and/or justify the said
Scheme of Arrangement and the benefits of the same as perceived by the Boards of Directors of the
Applicant Companies, are, Interalia, as follows :-

(a) ARDL is engaged in the business of developing and dealing in commercial complexes. The same
include the three "City Centre’ malls at Siliguri, Haldia and Raipur; an office complex on the South
Western side of the premises known as "Ecospace Business Park’ In New Town, Kolkata; and an office
compiex known as 'Ecocentre' in Salt Lake Sector V, Kolkata. Along with its said business of
developing and dealing in commercial complexes, ARDL also undertook the business of developing
and owning club and hospitality units for providing leisure, recreation, sports, accommodation,
dining and banquet facilities and other allied facilities and services. The club and haspitality units
devefoped by ARDL include a hospitality unit comprising twenty three rooms, lounge, restaurants
and kitchen on the top two floors of the office building at Ecocentre and a club cum hospitality unit in
the centre of the Ecospace Business Park premises containing, inter alia, banquet halls, lounge,
restaurants, kitchens, sports museum, salon, gymnasium and a swimming pool.

(b} MIPL is similarly engaped in the business of (a) developing and dealing in commercial complexes and
{h) developing and owning a club and hospitality unit for providing leisure, recreation,
accommodation, dining and banguet facilities and other allied facilities and services. MIPL has
developed an office comolex on the North Eastern side of the said Ecospace Business Park premises
in New Town, Kotkata. Like ARDL, MIPL has also developed and owns a club cum hospitality unit in
the centre of Ecospace Business Park which presently contains, inter alia, eight rooms, food court,
banquet hall, restaurants, auditoriurmn, business centre and two retail shops.
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(d)

{e)

(f)

{8)

(i)

It is clarified that while the respective club and hospitality units of ARDE and MIPL are situated next to
each other in Ecospace Business Park premises, the same were and continue to be owned by ARDL
and MIPL separately and were also originally run separately. At present the running of both such
units of ARDL and MIPL, excepting sports museum of ARDL, has been given to CEL, as mentioned
hereinafter. The management of the hospitafity unit of ARDL at Ecocentre has also heen given on
contractual basis to CEL. The earnings of ARDL and MIPL from the said club and hospitality units
owned by them are linked to revenues from the operations thereof. The said clubs and hospitafity
units of ARDL and MIPL are operational, as aforesaid, and are menitored on a continuous basis by
ARDL and MIPL.

The considerations, factors and financials applicable to the said business of ARDL and MIPL of
developing and owning ¢lubs and hospitality units are different and divergent in nature from their
core business of developing and dealing in commercial complexas, though initially undertaken in
conjunction with the same.,

CEL is engaged primarity in the business of operating, managing and running clubs, restaurants and
hospitality units which are owned by it as also those which have been taken on operating lease or
management contract basis by CEL from ARDI, MIPL and other companies. CEL specialises in such
business and has considerable goodwill, knowiedge and expertise therein. The said business is
carrted on by CEL under several well known brands which include Conclave, Montana Vista, Verde
Vista, Geovista and Afraa amongst others. CEL has been looking at suitable proposals for
consolidation and accessing targer funds for growth and expansion of its said business,

LCCL s a registered non-banking financial company (“NBFC"} engaged in the business of investing
and dealing in shares and securities and providing finance. LCCL has been looking at sultable
proposals for diversification in suitable non-financial operating business and employing its resources
directly in such business,

In the circumstances and as part of an overall restructuring plan, it is considered desirable and
expedient to reorganise and reconstruct the said Companies by (1) amalgamating LCCL with CEt,, (2)
demerging the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division {including sports museum of ARDL} and MIPL Club
and Hospitality Division from ARDL and MIPL respectively to CEL and (3} reducing and reorganising
the existing Share Capltal of CEL in the manner and on the terms and conditions stated in the said
Scheme of Arrangement,

The respective businesses and undertalings will stand realigned appropriately in three companies
pursuant to the demerger and amalgamation under the Scheme fe. ARDL, MIPL and CEL. Such
demerger and amalgamation under the Scheme will enable the said respective businesses to be
pursued and carried on more conveniently and advantageously with greater focus and attention
through such three separate companies, each having their own management team and
administrative set up. The business considerations and factors applicable to the said businesses will
be addressed more effectively and adequately by the respective companies.

The demerger and amalgamation will enable appropriate consolidation of the ARDL Club and
Hospitality Division, MIPL Club and Hospitality Divisian and Undertaking of LCCL with the undertaking
of CEL and lead to the formation of a larger and stronger entity with a wider capital and asset base
and having greater capacity for conducting its operations more competitively and raising and
accassing funds for growth and expansion of its business on more favourable terms. The same will
fead to the businesses of CEL being carried on more efficiently and economically with better
eperating parameters. The same would result, inter alia, from, pooling and more effective utilisation
of resources, greater economies of scale, elimination of duplication of work, and overall reduction of
overheads and considerable savings in costs which wifl be facilitated by and follow such demarger
and amalgamation.
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(k)

0

The demerger and amalgamation will also enabie CEL to have @ more raticnal business model and
asset holding structure. Whilst the said operating business and activities of CEL will continue to
constitute the main business and activity of the merged entity with the greater share of the turnover
of the merged entity being contributed by such operating business and activities, the addition of the
financial assets and investments of LCCL will strengthen and provide greater depth to the asset base
of the merged entity. The potential of the said operating business will be realised more fuelly and
effectively pursuant to the said Scheme,

The valie of the immovable properties of CEL has appreciated considerably over the years. Further,
the said existing operating business of CEL has been improving its performance steadily over the
years and has good future po’cential but the same is not adequate!y reflected in the present financial
structure of CEL. As such, the true net worth of CEL and value of its Equity Shares is much higher than
the net worth and value presently reflected in the books. As a first step it is necessary to correct the
mismatch between the existing Share Capital and assets of CEL, as appearing in the books. In the
circumstances and in order to enable CEL to have a more rational capital and financial structure
consequent to the demergers and amalgamation, 1t Is necessary to reduce and reorganise the
existing Share Capital of CEL in the manner provided in the Scheme. Such reduction and
reorganisation will suitably rattonalise and adjust the relationship between the existing share capital
and assets of CEL and enable CEL to issue and allot the new Equity Shares to the shareholders of
ARDL, MIPL and LLCL on a fair and reasonable basis. The same will result in CEL having an optimum
financial structure with better capacity for raising further capital in the future and servicing the same
and enable CEL to pursue its business more conveniently.

The Scheme will have beneficlal results for the said Companies, their shareholders and all concerned,
The Scheme is proposed accordingly.

Background of the Companles

Particilars of the Applicant No.1 (ARDL)

The applicant No.1, Ambuja Realty Development Limited (ARDL) was incorporated an the 10th
day of October, 2005 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as a Company limited by
shares, ARDL is @ company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013. ARDL, is registered
with the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal {hereinafter referred as “ROC"} having CIN
U45201wWB2005PLC105860, Its PAN Number with the Income Tax Department is AAFCA4593G.
The email id of ARDL is secretarial@ambujaneotia.com and website is www.ambujaneotia.com.
ARDL is an unlisted Company, During the last flve years, there has been no change In the name of
ARDL. The registered office of ARDL was shifted within the State of West Bengal during 2013.

The main objects of ARDL as contained in Clause i of the Memorandum of Association amongst
others include acquiring by purchase, lease exchange, hire or otherwise, lands and property of
any tenure or any interest in the same and to erect and construct houses, buildings, technology
parks of every type and description, or works of every description on any land of the Company, or
upon any other lands or property, and to pull down, rebuild, enlarge, alter and improve existing
houses, hulldings or works thereon, to convert and appropriate any such tand Into and for roads,
streets, squares, gardens and other conveniences, and generally to deal with and improve the
property of the Company or any other property and to sell, lease, let mortgage or otherwise
dispose of lands, houses, buildings and other property of the Company or others and farming and
execution of infrastructure development schemes; undertaking or directing the construction and
the management of the property, buildings, lands and estates {of any tenure or kind) of any
person, whether member of the Company or not, to act as contractors for any person, of
governmental authoritics for the construction of buildings of alf description, roads, bridges,
earthwork, sewers, tanks, drains, culverts, channels, sewage etc. or other works or things both in
urban and rural areas in particular in the State of West Bengal or any other state, union territory
in India that may be necessary or convenient for any of the objects of the Company or to
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purchase and sell for any persons freehold or other house property, buitdings or lands or any
share or shares, interest or interests therein, and to transact on commission or otherwise the
general business of a land agent and to undertake consultancy in the sphere of real estate
construction; constructing, executing, carrying out equip, improving, altering, developing,
decorating, maintaining, furnishing, administering, managing or controlling public and private
works and convenience of all kinds including roads, bridges, tramways, reservoirs, tanks,
aquaducts, reclamations, improvements, sewage, drainage, sanitary, water waste gas, electric
tights, telephonic, telegraphic and power supply weorks, hotels, warehouses, markets, bazars,
places of amusement, cinema halls, theatres, food plazas, supermarkets, clubs, pleasure grounds,
parks, gardens, swimming pools, water sewage and effluent treatment plants, commercial
complexes, shops, offices, flats, houses, furnaces and all other works of convenience or other
public or private ulility or any other type of structure and to undertake any type of construction
project and associated activities and to act as consultant for manufacture, sales, purchase, deal,
import, expor! and other activities or transactions relating to lime, lime stone, ceramics, bricks,
cement and all other building matarials, iron & steel, wooden materials, sanitary & plumbing
materials, furnitures & fixtures; developing and turning to account any land acquired by the
Company or in which the Company is interested, and in particular by laying out and preparing the
same for building purposes, constructing, altering pulling down, decorating, maintaining,
furnishing, fitting up and improving buildings and by planting, paving, draining, Tarming,
cultivating, letting on building lease or building agreement and by advancing money to and
entering into contracts and arrangements of alf kinds with builders, tenants and others; and
managing land, building and other property whether belonging to the Company or net, and to
collect rent and income and to provide or supply to tenants, occupiers and others all or any of the
services that may be needed in a commercial, business or other organization either with or
without conslderatlon and in particular providing refreshments, attendant, messenger, courier
services, watch & wards, manager, light, walting rooms, conference rooms, reading rooms,
meeting rooms, board rooms, dressing rooms, lavatories, lifts, laundry, libraty, conveniences,
electric convenlences, generators, stables, garages, telephone, telex, intercom and other
coramunication facility, duplicating, Xerox, typing and other copying facility, computers,
secretarial services and all other services, privileges, benefits, advantages & amenities which may
he required in connection therewith and for the purpose to acquire all or any of the rights, assets,
properties, obligations and liabilities of any flyms, company, corporation, or of any other person
with regard to management, maintenance, control and operation of common portions of any
butlding or market. During the last five vears, ARDL has not altered the Object Clause of the
Memarandum of Association,

ARDL is engaged in the business of developing and dealing in commercial complexes. The same
inctude the three *City Centre’ malls at Siliguri, Haldia and Raipur; an office complex on the South
Woestern side of the premises krnown as ‘Ecospace Business Parld in New Town, Kolkata; and an
office complex known as 'Ecocentre' in Salt Lake Sector V, Kolkata. Along with its said business of
developing and dealing in commercial complexes, ARDL also undertook the business of
developing and owning club and hospitality units for providing leisure, recreation, sports,
accommodation, dining and banquet facilities and other allied facilities and services.

The Authorised Share Capital of ARDL is Rs.145,00,00,000/- divided into 12,50,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs.10/- each and 20,00,000 5% Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each. The
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of ARDL is Rs.112,50,00,000 divided into
11,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up.

The latest annual accounts of ARDL have been audited for the financial year ended on March 31,
2017. ARDL has also prepared its financial statements (unaudited) for the financial year ended
31" March 2018, copy whereof Is included in Annexure “ES-1”" attached hereto. ARDL has nat
issued any debentures. The following summary extracted from the sald unaudited financial
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statements as at 31" March 2018 indicates the financial position of ARDL as on the said date as
follows:-

Particulars Amount in Rupees
A, Paid up Share Capital 1,12,50,00,000
B. Reserves and Surplus 46,60,05,247
Net Shareholders Fund [A+B) 1,59,10,05,247
C. Assets

Non Current Assets 1,66,44,06,006
Current Assets 4,20,29,87,095
Totat (C) 5,86,73,93,1.01

3. Liabilities
Non Current Liabifities 2,06,74,86,295
Current Liabilities 2,20,89,01,550
Total {D) 4,27,63,87,854
Excess of Assets over Liabilities {C— D) 1,59,10,05,247

Subsequent to the date of the aforesaid financial statemants, i.e., 31* March 2018, there has
been no substantial change in the financial position of ARDL excepting those arising or resulting
from the usual course of business,

The details of Directors/Promoters of ARDL along with their addresses are mentioned herein
below:

51, No. Name Category Address
1. Mr. Chandra Prakash birector R-602, Gth floor, City Centre
Kakarania Residency, DC-1, Sector-l, Salt Lake,
Kolkata-700064.
2 Myr. Bijay Khaitan Director Flat No. 404, 6A, M. 5. C. Bose Road,
Kolkata - 700040,
3. Mr. Vikash Jaju Director Ujaas The Condovilte, BL - 05, 2nd

Flogr, Flat - 050202, 69, 5. K. Deb
Road, Koltkata — 700048.

4. er‘ Umang Vikram Independent 24, Sector 14A, Noida - 201301
Jain Director

5, Ms. Chandrakanta Independent 241, Shantipally, 2" Floor, Rajdanga,
Mitra Director Kolkata - 700107

6. Ambuja Neotia Promoter Unit No. 0101, Block-38, 1st Floor,
Holdings Private Ecospace Business Park, Rajarhat,
Limited Kolkata - 700156

Particulars of the Applicant No,2 {(MIfL)

The applicant No.2, Millennia Infrastructure Private Limited ("MIPL") was incorporated on the 7th
day of March, 2005 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as a Company limited by
shares. MIPL is a company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013. The registered office
of MIPL was shifted from the State of Karnataka to the State of West Bengal with effect from
30th  March 2013,  Accordingly, MIPL is registered with ROC  having CIN
UQS219WB2005PTCLO5323. Its PAN Number with the Income Tax Department 1s AAFCM3318C.
The email id of MIPL is secretarial@ambujanectia.com and website is www.ambujaneotia.com.
MIPL i5 an unlisted Company. During the last five years, there has been no change in the name of
VHPL.

The main objects of MIPL as contained in Clause Hl of the Memorandum of Association amongst
others include carry on the business of developing, maintaining and operating any infrastructure
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facility like developing and operating or maintaining and operating Industrial Park netified by the
Central Goverament in accordance with the scheme framed and notified by that Government;
taking up infrastructural development projects, information Technology Park, Industrial parks,
create or develop built-up space for such projects, dispose of by sale, transfer or 1ease etc,, the
bullt-up space so created and developed; Develepment of Industrial infrastructure for carrying
out integrated manufacturing activities including Research and Development by providing
plots/sheds and common utitities such as roads, water, power, drainage and telecommunication
within its precincts; Development of infrastructure facilities in an areas as well as provision of
bulit-up space and common facilities for the specialized purpose activity like software
development, gems and jewellery, electronics, hardware; carrying on the business of developers
of land, builders, contractors, erectors, contractors of bulidings, houses, apartments, structuras
of residential, office, industrial, institutional or commercial or developer of co-operative housing
societies, developers of housing schemes, townships, holiday resorts, hotels, motels, Businass
park, apartment hotals, city clubs, sperts and recreational clubs, industrial township, business
centres, forming sites and to engage in the business of constructing, reconstructing, erecting,
altering, improving, enlarging, developing, decorating, furnishing and maintaining of structures,
flats, houses, factaries, shops, offices, garages, warchouses, bulldings, workshops, hospitals,
nursing homes, clinics, godowns and other buildings for commercial, residential or educations
purposes and conveniences; purchasing, selling, leasing, exchanging, or otherwise dealing in land
and building for development, investment ar for resale of lands, houses, buildings, structures and
other properties of any tenure and any interest therein. To purchase, sell and deal In free hold
and leaschold land and in purchase, sell, lease hire, exchange or otherwise deal in tand and
building and other property and to turn tha same Into account as may seem expedient and to
carry on business as developers of land, buildings, immoveable propertics and real estates by
constructing, reconstructing, altering, Improving, decorating, furnishing and maintaining offices,
flats, houses, factories, warehouses, shops, wharves, bulldings, works and conveniences and by
consolidating, connecting and subdividing immovable properties and by leasing and disposing off
the same; and taking on lease, own, construct, run, render technical advice in constructing,
furnishing and running of, take over, manage, carry on the business of hotel, restaurant, cafi,
tavern, bars, refreshment rooms, boarding and lodging, house keepers, clubs in India or in any
other part of the world. During the fast five years, MIPL has not altered the Object Clause of the
Memorandum of Association.

MIPL is engaged in the business of {a) developing and dealing in commercial complexes and (k)
developing and owning a club and hospitality unit for providing leisure, recreation,
accommaodation, dining and banquet facilities and other allied facilities and services. MIPL has
developed an office complex on the North Fastern side of the said Ecospace Business Park
premises in New Town, Kolkata. Like ARDL, MIPL has also developed and owns a club cum
hospitality unit in the centre of Ecospace Business Park which presently contains, inter alia, eight
rooms, food court, banquet hall, restaurants, auditorium, business centre and two retail shops.

The Authorised Share Capital of MIPL is Rs.10,00,00,000/- divided into 90,000 Class Al Equity
Shares of Rs.10/- each, 90,000 Class A2 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, 7,82,00,000 Class B2 Equity
Shares of Re.1/- each, 1,99,99,900 Class B2 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each and 100 Class € Equity
Shares of Re.l/- each. The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of MIPL is
Rs.5,11,33,018/- divided into 90,000 Class Al Eguity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up, 90,000
Class A2 £quity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully pald up, 7,00,16,928 Class B1 Equity Shares of Re.1/-
each fully paid up and 1,93,16,090 Class B2 Equity Shares of Re.1/~ each fully paid up.

The latest annual accounts of MIPL have been audited for the financial year ended on March 31,
2017. MIPL has afso prepared and drawn up it’s financial statements (unaudited) for the financial
year ended 31" March 2018, copy whereof is Inctuded in Annexure “£5.1” attached hereto, MIPL
had issued 64,05,954 10% Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs.100/- each on which an
aggregate sum of Rs.64,05,95,400 was outstanding as on the said date. The following summary
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extracted from the said unaudited flnancial statements as at 217 March 2018 indicates the
financial position of MIPL as on the said date as follows:-

Particulars Amount In Rupees
A, Paid up Share Capital 9,11,33,028
8, Reserves and Surplus 26,24,44,620
Net Shareholders fund {A+B) 35,35,77,638
C. Assets

Non-Current Assets 23,96,83,171
Current Assets 1,80,56,08,371
Total {C) 2,04,52,91.542

D. Liabiiities ) ]
Non-current Liabilities 1,43,68,07,300
Current Llabilitles 25,48,06,604
Total (D) 1,69,17,13,904
Excass of Assets over Liabilities {C - D} 35,35,77,638

Subsequent to the date of the aforesaid financial statements, i.e., 31% March 2018, there has
been no substantial change in the financial position of MIPL excepting those arising or resulting
from the usual course of business.

The detalls of Directors/Promoters of MIPL along with their addresses are mentioned herein
helow:

5. No. | Name Category Address
1. Mr., Pramod Ranjan | Director UJLO10108, Ujjwala - The Condovitle, Tower |,
Dwivedi Action Area 11D, New Town, Kolkata - 700157
2 Mr. Kan Singh Sodha | Director UL - 020205, Uijawala - The Condoville,
Rajarhat, North - 24 Parganas, Kolkata -
700157
3. Mr. Giriraj Damani Director Ujaas The Condoville, Block-4, Flat - 001, 69,
5. K. Deb Road, North - 24 Parganas, Kolkata —
700048
4, Mr. Parthiv Neotia Director 7/2, Queens Park, Kolkata - 700019.
5. Ambuja Neotia | Promoter Unit No. 0101, Block-3B, 1st Floor, £cospace
Holdings Private Business Park, Rajarhat, Kolkata - 700156
Limited

Particulars of the Apnlicant No.3 (LCCH)

The applicant No.3, Ukhami Commercial Company Limited {“LCCL") was incorporated on the 2nd
day of March, 1982 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 by the name and style of
‘Likhami Commercial Co. Limited’ as a Company limited by shares. With effect from 16th
Novemnber, 1982, the name of 1L.CCL has heen changed to its present one i.e,, ‘Likhami Commercial
Company Limited’. LCCL is a company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013, LCCL, is
registered with the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal (hereinafter referred as “ROC"} having
CIN UB1109WB1982P1LC0O34623, its PAN Number with the lacome Tax Department s
AAACILA341A, The email id of LCCL is shamik.das@ambujaneotia.com and website is
www.ambujaneotia.carm. LCCL is an unlisted Company. During the last five years, there has been
no change in the name of LCCL. The registered office of LCCL was shifted within the State of West
Bengal during 2017,

The main abjects of LCCL as contained in Clause |Il of the Memorandum of Association amongss
others include carrying on business & act as merchants, traders, commission agents, Brokers,
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Financiers, Transporters, Engineers, Merchants, Contractors, Carriers or in any other capacity and
to export, import, buy, sell, barter, exchange, pledge, make advance upon & otherwise deal in
gold, silver buflion, jute goods, cotton goods, textile, oils, vegetables, foodgrains, industrial
products, Intermediaries, stocks, shares, securities, goods & articles, produces, seeds &
merchandise of all kinds and description; carrying on the business of financing industrial
Enterprise whether by way of making loans or advance to or subscribing to capital of private
industrial enterprises in India; investing, buying, selling, transferring, hypothecating and disposing
of any shares, stocks, securities, properties, bands, of any Government local authorities, bodies,
and Certificates, Debenture perpetual or redeemable and Debenture Stock; recelving moriey on
interest or otherwise and to lend money and negotiate with or without security to such comipany,
firms or persons and on such conditions as may seem expedient and to guarantee the
performance of contracts by any persons, company, ot firms provided that the company shalt not
carry on the business of banking. During the last five years, LCCL has not altered the Object
Clause of the Memorandum of Association.

LCCL is a registered non-hanking financial company {“"NBFC”) engaged in the business of investing
and dealing In shares and securities and providing finance. LCCL has been looking at suitable
proposals for diversification in suitable non-financial operating business and employing its
resources directly in such business,

The Authorised Share Capital of LCCL is Rs.5,00,00,000/- divided into 50,00,000 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each. The issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of LCCL is Rs.4,65,50,000/- divided
into 46,55,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up.

The latest annual accounts of LCCL have been audited for the financial year ended on March 31,
2017, 1CCL has also prepared and drawn up t's financial statements {unaudited) for the financiai
year ended 31 March 2018, copy whereof is is included in Annexure “E5-1” attached hereto. The
following summary extracted from the said unaudited financial statements as at 31° March 2018
indicates the financial position of LCCL as on the said date as follows:-

Particulars Amount in Rupees
A, Paid up Share Capital 4,65,50,000
B, Reserves and Surplus 1,45,75,61,000
Net Shareholders’ Fund {A+B} 1,50,41,11,090
C. Assets

Non Current Assets 71,91,14,957
Current Assetfs 78,81,33,567
Total (C} 1,50,72,48,564

D. Liahilities
Non-Current Liabiities -
Current Liahilities 31,372,474
Total (D} 31,37,474
Excess of Assets over Liabilities {C — D} 1,50,41,11,090

Subsequent to the date of the aforesaid financial statements, i.e., 31% March 2018, there has
haen no substantial change in the financial position of LCCL excepting those arising or resulting
fram the usual course of business,

The details of Directors/Promoters of LCCL along with their addresses are mentioned herein
below

Sh No. | Name Category Address

1. Mrs. Krishna Neotia Whole-time 7/2, Queens Park, Kolkata - 700019,




Director

2, Mr. Banwarital Director 14, L.ake Place, Kolkata - 700029,
Dhandhania

3. Mr. Chandra Kumar Director 114, Southern Avenua, Kolkata - 700029
Kanoria

4, Mr. Naresh Kumar Director Flat No, 301 & 302, Block A6, Arihant
Jain Enclave, 4938, G. T. Read (S}, Shibpur,

Howrah - 711102,

5. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Diractor 216, A, . C. Bose Road, Kolkata —
Singh 700017
Mrs, Madhu Neetia Promoter 7/2, Queens Park, Kolkata - 700019.
M/s. Ambuja Neotia Promoter Unit No. 0101, Block-3B, 1st Fioor,
Holdings Private Ecospace Business Park, Rajarhat,
Limited Kollcata - 700156

Particulars of the Applicant No.4 {CELY

The applicant No.4, Choicest Enterprises Limited {"CEL") was Incorporated on the 10" clay of
March, 1983 by the name and style of "Choicest Construction Private Limited” under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 as a Company limited by shares. The name of CEL was changed from
time to time over the years, With effect from 27 September 2002, the name of CEL has been
changed to its present one, .o, "Choicest Enterprisas Limited”, CEL s 3 company within the
meaning of the Companies Act, 2013, CEL, is registered with the Registrar of Companies, West
Bengal (hereinafter referred as “ROCY} having CIN US1109WB1983PLCO36021. its PAN Number
with the Income Tax Department is AABCCS005F. The email id of CEL is conclave@ysnl.net and
website Is www.aimhujapeotia,com. CEL is an unlisted Company. During the last five years, there
has been no change in the name and/or the registered address of CEL

The main objects of CEL as contained in Clause I of the Memorandum of Assaciation amongst
others include pianning, designing, constructing, erecting, building, repairing, re-modelling,
demolishing, developing, improving, decorating, furnishing, maintaining, administering,
managing, controlling, grading, curving, paving, macadamising, cemeniing and maintaining
buildings, structures, houses, apartments, hospitals, schools, places, of ownership, highways,
roads, paths, streets, sideways, courts, alleys, pavements, and to do other similar construction,
levelting or paving work and to build, construct and repair raitways, waterways, electrical works,
tunnels, canals wharves, ports, piers, docks, waterworks, drainage works, Hght houses, power
houses and floors and to do all kinds of excavating and digging work; te make all kinds of iron,
wood, glass, machinery and earth construction, to design, devise, decorate, plan, model, and to
furnish labour and all kinds of material, to supervise construction or other work, to act as values,
appraisers, referees and assessors; to investigation into the conditions of buildings and other
structures of all kinds and to supply efficient and honest arbitrators amongst its personnel; doing
and heing in Real Estate business and for the purpose, buy, sell, take on lease or, on rent or on
tenancy or otherwise, give on tease or on rent or on tenancy or on llicense or otherwise maintain,
devetop, demolish, alter, construct, buitd and turn to account any land or buildings owned or
acquired or leased by the Company or in which the Company may be interested as owners,
lessors, lessees, licensors, licensees, architects, builders, interior decorator and designers, as
vendors, contractors, property developers and Real Estate owners and agents whether such and
or building or the development thereof be for in respect of residential or commercial purposes
such as multi-stareyed buildings, complexes, houses, flats, offices, shops, garages, cinemas,
theatres; hotels, restaurants, motels or other structures of whatsoever description including
prefabricated and priciest houses, bulldings and erections and to enter into contracts,
subconiracts and arrangements including the raising of finances frorm whatever sources and
giving of loans and advances to give erect and implement the sald objects; and carryving on the
business of hotel {including resorts), restaurant, club, café, tavern, beerhouse, refreshment room,

3y




Wi,

tour operator, milk and snack bar, boarding and lodging house keepers, lce cream mercharts,
bakers, confectioners, provislon merchants, licensed victualiers, wine and spirit merchants, bar
keepers, brewers, distillers, importers, exporters, dealers, brokers, of all kinds of foods, driniks,
proprietors of health clubs, baths, dressing rooms, laundries, salons, beauty parlours, flower,
boutigue, grounds and places of amusements, readlng, writing and newspaper room. During the
last five years, CEL has not altered the Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association.

CEL is engaged primarily in the business of operating, managing and running clubs, restaurants
and hospitality units which are owned by it as also those which have been taken on operating
lease or management contract basis by CEL from ARDL, MIPL and other companies. CEL
specialises in such business and has considerable goodwill, knowledge and expertise therein, The
said business is carried on by CEL under several well known brands which include Conclave,
Montana Vista, Verde Vista, Ecovista and Afraa amongst others. CEL has heen looking at suitable
propesals for consolidation and accessing larger funds for growth and expansion of its said
huslness.,

The Authorised Share Capital of CEL is Rs.25,00,00,000/- divided Into 2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each. The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of CEL is Rs.24,50,00,000/- divided
into 2,45,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- cach fully paid up.

The latest annual accounts of CEL have hean audited for the financial year ended on March 31,
2017. CEL has also prepared and drawn up its financial statements [unaudited) for the financial
year ended 31" March 2018, a copy whereof is included In Annexure “ES-1” attached hereto. The
following summary extracted from the said financial results as at 31% March 2018 indicates the
financial position of CEL as on the said date as follows:-

Particuiars Amount in Rupees
A, Paid up Share Capital 24,50,00,000
B. Reserves and Surplus (24,65,55,056)
Shareholders Negative Fund (B-A) (15,55,056)
C. Assets
Non Current Assets 40,07,26,254
Current Assets 15,14,33,214
Total (C) 55,21,59,468
0. Liabilities
Non-Current Liabifities 17,43,26,393
Current Liabilities 37,93,88,131
Total () 55,37,14,524
£xcess Liahilities over Assets {D - C) {15,55,056)

Subsequent to the date of the aforesaid financial statements, Le., 31% March 2018, there has
been no substantial change in the financial position of CEL excepting those arising or resuiting
from the usual course of business.

The details of the Directors/Promoters of CEL are mentioned herein below:

Sk No, Name Category Address
1. Mr.Harshavardhan Divector 7/2, Queens Park, Kolkata - 700019,
Neotia
2. Wir. Naresh Kumar Director Flat No. 301 & 302, Block AG, Arthani
Jain Enclave, 4938, G. T. Road (5), Shibpur,
Howrah - 711102,
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(a}

(b

(c}

(e)

3. Mr. Pradeep Lal Director 70, Vivekananda Road, Kolkata - 70000&.

Mehta
4, M, Sujit Poddar Director AK - 127, Sector - 1, Salt Lake, Kolikata -
700091,
5. Mr. Jayabrato Director 118, Southern Avenue, Green View, 5th
Chatterjee Floar, SW, Kolkata - 700029,
&, Mr, Sudhir Kumar Independent | M9/22 - 23, DLF QE #i, Gurgaon - 122002
Dawan Director

7. Mr. Vivek Vikram Jain | Independent House No. -24, Sector -14A, Noida -201301,

Director
8. Mr Nitin KKohli Whole Time | 1050/1 Survey Park, UD- 08/1, 302, Udita
Director Cornplex Kolkata 700 075
a9, Ambuia Neotia Promoter Unit No. 0101, Block-3B, 1st Floor, Ecospace
Holdings Private Business Park, Rajarhat, Kolkata - 700156

Limited

SALIENT FEATURES OF THE SCHEME
The salient features of the Scheme are, inter alia, as follows:-

The Scheme shall he operative from the Appointed Date, 1.e. the 1% dav of April, 2017.

In terms of Clause 32, the Scheme is conditional upon and subject to:

(i) Approval of the Scheme by the requisite majorities of the members of ARDL, MIPL, LCCL
and CEL and such other classes of persans, if any, as may be directed by the Hon’ble
Tribunal pursuant to Sections 230 and 232 of the Act.

{ii) Approval of the Scheme by the Reserve Bank of India to the extent applicable pursuant
to and in terms of registration of LCCL as NBFC with the Reserve Bank of India and in so
far as the Scheme provides for amalgamation of LCCL with CEL;

{is) Sanction of the Scheme by the Hon’ble Tribunal;

Accordingly, the Scheme although operative from the Appointad Date shall become effective on
the Effective Date, being the date or last of the dates on which all the aforesaid approvals and
sanction are obtained and certified copies of the order of the Hon'ble Tribunal sanctioning the
Scheme are filad with the Registrar of Companies by ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL.

On the approvat of the Scheme by the members of ARDE, MIPL, LCCL and CEL pursuant to
Sections 230 and 232 of the Act, It shall be deemed that the said members have also accorded all
relevant consents under Sections 13 and G2{1}{c} of the Act ar any other provisions of the Act to
the extent the same may be considered applicable.

The Scheme provides for (1) Amalgamation of LCCL with CEL, {2) Demerger of ARDL Club and
Hospitatity Division of ARDL to CEL; {3) Demerger of MIPL Club and Hospitality Divisien of MIPL to
CEL; and {4} Reduction and Reorganisation of existing Share Capital of CEL.

Demerger of ARDL Club and Hosgitality Division of ARDL to CEL

i.  With effect from the Appointed Date, the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL,
including all assets, property, rights and powers as well as all debts, liabilities, duties and
obligations of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL shall be transferred to CEL in
the manner and subject to the modalities for transfer and vesting detailed in the Scheme.
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The transfer and vesting of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL, shal! be subject
to the existing charges, mortgages and encumbrances, if any, over or in respect of any of the
assets or any part thereof.

The assets of ARDL retained with ARDL constitute 94.64% of its total assets while the assets
of the ARDL Club and Hosgitality Division of ARDL 1o be transferred to CEL In terms of this
Scheme constitute the balance 5,36% of the total assets of ARDL, ARDL also has common
ang multipurpose borrowings represented by unsecured loans taken by it from various
parties. Accordingly, the labilities which shall stand transferred to CEL from the Appointed
Date, without further act or deed, upon this Scheme coming into effect shall include the
liability in respect of 5.36% of the total Unsectred Loans taken by ARDL, belng 50 miich of
the amount of the total ARDL Unsecured Loans as stands in the same proportion which the
value of the assets of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division as on the Appointed Date bears

to the total value of the assets of ARDL as on the said date.

CEL undertakes to engage the employees of ARDL engaged in the ARDL Club and Hospitality
Division on the Effective Date, if any, on the same terms and conditions an which they are
engaged by ARDL without treating 1t as a break, discontinuance or interruption of service on
the said date as a resuit of the transfer of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division to CEL,
Accordingly, the services of such employees for the purpose of Provident Fund or Gratuity or
Superannuation ar other statutory purposes and for all purposes, including for the purpose
of payment of any retrenchment compensation and other terminal benefits, will be
reckoned from the date of their respective appointments with ARDL. The accumulated
balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees of the ARDL Club and Hospitality
Division in the existing Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation Fund and other funds
of which they are members will be transferred to such Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund,
Superannuation Fund and other funds nominated by CEL and/or such new Provident Fund,
Gratuity Fund, Superannuation Fund and cther funds to be established and caused to he
recognised hy the concerned authorities by CEL. Pending the transfer as aforesaid, the dues
of the employees of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division relating 1o the said funds would
be continued to be deposited in the existing Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation
Fund and other funds respectively.

All proceadings pending by or against ARDL relating to ARDE Club and Hospitality Division
and all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, engagements and other instruments of
whatsoever nature reating to ARDL Club and Hospitality Division to which ARDL 7s a party or
to the benefit of which ARDL may be eligible will be transferred to CEL and will be
enforceable by or against CEL.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upio and including the Effective Date ARDL
undertakes o carry on the business of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division it the ordinary
course of business and ARDL shall be deemed to have carried on and to be carrying on all
business and attivities relating to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division for and on account’
of and in trust for CEL. All profits accruing to ARDL or losses arising or incurred by it and all
taxes paid in relation to such profits relating to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Divislon for
the period falling on and after the Appointed Date shall for all purposes, be treated as the
profits or losses and taxes, as the case may be of CEL, ARDL shalt be deemed to have heid
and stood possessed of the properties to be transferred to CEL for and on account of and in
trust for CEL and, accordingly, ARDL shall not (without the prior written consent of CEL)
alienate, charge or otherwise deal with or dispose of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division
or any part thereof excepnt in the usual course of business.
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All assets (including fixed assets, current assets, cash and bank balances etc.) acquired by
ARDL after the Appcinted Date and prior to the Effective Date for operation of the ARDL
Club and Hospitality Division or pertaining to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division shall be
deemed to have been acquired for and en behalf of CEL.

All loans raised and/ or used and all liabilities and obligations incurred by ARDL for the
operations of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division after the Appointed Date and prior to
the Effective Date shall be deemed to have been raised, used or incurred for and on behaif
of CEL and to the extent they are outstanding on the Effective Date, shall without any
further act or deed be and stand transferred to CEL and shall become its liabilities and
obligations an the Scheme becoming effective.

All loans, liabilities and obligations of ARDL relating to the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division
as on the Appointed Date, deemed to be transferred to CEL, which have been discharged by
ARDL after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, shall be dzemed to have
been discharged for and on account of CEL. It is clarified that the same shall include the
Hability in respect of unsecured loans which Is deemed to be transferred to CEL to the extent
of 5.36% of such loans. Accordingly, 5.36% of such unsecured loans of ARDL which may be
repaid after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date shall be deemed to have
been repaid on behalf of CEL.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and without further application, act or deed, CEL shall,
in consideration of the demerger and transfer of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division,
issue and allot to the members of ARDL {other than CEL itself) holding fully paid up Equity
Shares in ARDL and whose narves appear in the Register of Members of ARDL on such date
(“Record Date”} as the Board of Directors of CEL shall determine, Equity Shares of Rs.10/-
each in CEL, credited as fully paid up with rights attached therete as hereinafter mentioned
in the following entitlement ratio:

1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 126 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each fully paid-up held by them in the capital of ARDL.

All the Equity Shares o be issued and allotted by CEL to the Equity Shareholders of ARDL
under this Scheme shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing Equity Shares of CEL,

No fractional shares shall be issued by CEL In respect of the fractional entitlements, if any, to
which the members of ARDL may be entitled on issue and allotment of Equity Shares in CEL
as above. The Board of Directors of CEL shall consclidate all such fractional entitiernents,
and issue and allot the Equity Shares in lieu thereof to a Director and / or Officer{s) of CEL on
the express understanding that such Director and / or Officer(s) to whom such new Eguity
Shares are allotted shalt sell the same and pay to CEL the net sale proceeds, whereupon CEL
shall distribute such net sale proceeds to the said members of ARDL in proportion to their
fractional entitlements.

Books of ARD] :

In the books of account of ARDL, the difference between the book values of the assets and
liabllities of the ARDL Cluly and Hospitality Division, a summary statement whereof is set out
in Scheduie | hereto, shall be adjusted first against Capital Redemption Reserves of ARDL
and thereafter against the Securities Premium Account of ARDL.

Books of CEL

The demerger shall be accounted for in the books of account of CEL as on the Appointed
Date as foltows:-
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{a) The assets and liabilities of the ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL, shail
be recorded in the books of accounts of CEL at their values as appearing in the
hools of ARDL. impact of revaluation, if any, shall be ignored.

(b) The aggregate face value of the Equity Shares issued and allotted by CEL shall he
credited to the Share Capital Account of CEL.

(c} The difference between (i) the net assets {value of assets less liabilities) so
recorded in the hooks of CEL and {ii} the aggregate amount credited to Share
Capital, as above, shall be debited to Goodwill Account or credited to Capital
Reserves in the books of CEL, as the case may be.

Subject to the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of ARDL and CEL shall be entitled to make
such corrections and adjustrments as may in thelr opinion be required for ensuring
consistent accounting policy or which may otherwise be deemed expedient by them in

accounting for the demerger in the respective books of account of the said Companies,

Demerger of MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL to CEL

With effect from the Appointed Date, the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL,
including all assets, property, rights and powers as well as all debts, liabilities, duties and
obligations of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL shall be transferred to CEL in
the mannet and subject to the modalities for transfer and vesting detailed in the Scheme.

The transfer and vesting of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL, shall be subject
to the existing charges, mortgages and encumbrances, if any, over or in respect of any of
the assets or any part thereof.

The assets of MIPL retained with MIPL constitute 94.50% of its total assets while the assets
of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL to be transferred to CEL in terms of this
Scheme constitute the bafance 5.50% of the total assets of MIPL, MIPL also has common
and muitipurpese borrowings represented by 64,05,954 10% Optionally Convertible
Debentures of Rs.100/- each (“MIPL Debentures”) issued by MIPL 1o Ambula Neotia
Holdings Private Limited, Every 5,000 MIPL Dehentures are convertible into 1 Class B2
Eguity Share of Re.l/- each in MIPL. Accordingly, the liabilities which shall stand
transferred to CEL from the Appointed Pate, without further act or deed, upon this
Scheme coming inte effect shall include the Hability in respect of 5.50% of the total MIPL
Debentures, being so much of the amount of the total MIPL Debentures as stands in the
same propartton which the value of the assets of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division as
on the Appointed Date bears to the total vaiue of the assets of MIPL as on the said date.
Upon this Scheme coming into effect, CEL shall accordingly record issue and allctment of
such number of Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs.100/- each in CEL ("CEL
Debenturas”) to the said debenture-holder of MIPL as is equivalent to 5.50% of the total
number of MIPL Dabentures, with any fraction being rounded off to the nearest whole
number, Such CEL Bebentures shall be issued and be deemed to have been issued by CEL
on the same terms and conditions as applicable to the corresponding MIPL Debentures in
lieu of which the same are thus issued, excepting as to conversion. Every 1,10,000 CEL
Debentures shalt be convertible into 1 Equity Share of Re.1/- each of CEL with fractional
entitlements, if any, being ignered. On exercise of the option to convert such CEL
flehentures into Equity Shares, CEL shall, if required, increase and/or reorganise its
Authorised Share Capital suitably to enable it to issue the requisite number of Equity
Shares of Re.1/- each to the debenture-holder.

CEL undertakes to engage the employees of MIPL engaged in the MIPL Club and Hospitality
Division on the Effective Date, if any, on the same terms and conditions on which they are
engaged by MIPL without treating it as a break, discontinuance or interruption of service
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on the said date as a result of the transfer of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Diviston {o CEL.
Accordingly, the services of such employees for the purpose of Provident Fund or Gratuity
or Superannuation ‘ot other statutory purposes and for ail purposes, including for the
purpose of payment of any retrenchment comgpensation and other terminal benefits, will
be reckoned from the dale of their respective appointments with MIPL. The accumulated
balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees of the MIPL Club and Hospitality
Division in the existing Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation Fund and other
funds of which they are members will be transferred to such Provident Fund, Gratuity
Fund, Superannuation Fund and cther funds nominated by CEL and/or such new Provident
Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation Fund and other funds to be established and caused
to be recognised by the concerned authorities by CEL. Pending the transfer as aforesaid,
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the dues of the emplovess of the MIPL Club and Hospliality Division relating to the said
funds would be continued to be deposited in the existing Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund,
Superannuation Fund and other funds respectively,

All proceedings pending by or against MIPL relating to MIPL Club and Hospitallty Division
and all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, engagements and other Instruments of
whatsoever nature relating to MIPL Club and Hespitality Division to which MIPL is a party
or to the benefit of which MIPL may be eligible will be transferred to CEL and wilf be
enforceable by or against CEL.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upto and including the Effective Date MIPL
undertakes to carry on the business of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division in the
ordinary course of business and MIPL shail be deemed to have carried on and to be
carrying on all business and activities relating to the MIPL Club and Hospltality Division for
and on account of and in trust for CEL, All profits accruing to MIPL or losses arising or
incurred by it and all taxes paid In relation to such profits relating to the MIPL Club and
Hospitality Division for the perlod falling on and after the Appointed Date shali for all
purposes, be treated as the profits or losses and taxes, as the case may ba of CEL. MIPL
shalt be deemed to have held and stood possessed of the properties to be transferred to
CEL for and on account of and in trust for CEL and, accordingly, MIPL shall not {(without the
prior written consent of CEL) alienate, charge or otherwise deal with or dispose of the
MIPL Club and Hospitality Division or any part thereof except In the usual course of
business.

All assets (including fixed assets, current assets, cash and bank balances etc.) acquired by
MIPL after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effactive Date for operation of the MIPL
Club and Hospitality Division ar pertaining 1o the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division shall
be deemed to have been acquired for and on behalf of CEL.

All loans raised and/ or used and all liabilities and obligations incurred by MIPL for the
operations of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division after the Appointed Date and pricr to
the Effective Date shall be deemed to have been raised, used or incurred for and on behalf
of CEL and to the extent they are outstanding on the Effective Date, shall without any
further act or deed be and stand transferred to CEL and shall become its fiabilities and
obligations on the Scheme becoming effective.

Alt loans, liabitities and obligations of MiPL relating to the MIPL Club and Hospitality
Division as on the Appointed Date, deemed to be transferred to CEL, which have been
discharged by MIPL after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, shail be
deemed to have been discharged for and on account of CEL. It is dlarified that the same
shall include the liahility in respect of the MIPL Debentures which is deemed to be
transferred to CEL to the extent of 5.50% of such Debentures. Accordingly, 5.50% of the

Lo



Xi.

xii,

il

Xiv.

MIPL Debentures which may be redeemed after the Appointed Date and prior to the
Effective Date shall be deemed to have been redeemed on behalf of CEL.

Upon the Scheme coming into effact and without further application, act or deed, CEL
shall, in consideration of the demerger and transfer of the MIPL Club and Hospitallty
Division, issue and aiflot to the members of MIPL holding fully paid up Equity Shares in MIPL
and whose names appear in the Register of Members of MIPL on such date {Record Date)
as the Board of Directors of CEL shall determine, Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each in CEL,
credited as fully paid up with rights attached thereto as hereinafter mentioned in the
following entitlement ratic:

(a) 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Class A1

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up held by them in the capital of MIPL;

{b} 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Class A2
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up held by them in the capital of MIPL;

{c} 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each ir CEL credited as fuily paid up for every 220 Class B1
Equity Shares of Re.1/~ each fully paid-up held by them in the capital of MIPL; and

{d) 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 220 Class B2
Equity Shares of Re.1/- each fully paid-up held by them In the capital of MIPL.

All the Equity Shares 10 he issued and allotted by CEL to the Equity Shareholders of MIPL

under this Scheme shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing Equity Shares of
CEL )

No fractional shares shall be issued by CEL in respect of the fractional entitlements, if any,
to which the members of MIPL may be entitled on Issue and allotment of Equity Shares in
CEL as above, The Board of Directors of CEL shall consolidate all such fractional
entitlements, and issue and aflot the Equity Shares in lieu thereof to a Director and / or
Officer{s} of CEL on the express understanding that such Director and / or Officer(s) to
whom such new Eguity Shares are allotted shall sell the same and pay to CEL the net sale
proceads, whereupon CEL shall distribute such et sale proceeds to the said members of
MIPL in proportion to their fractional entitlements.

Books of MIPL :

In the books of account of MIPL, the difference between the book values of the assets and
Habllities of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division, a summary statement whereof is set
out in Schedule 1l hereto, shall be adjusted first against the Capital Reserves of MIPL and
thereafter against the Securities Premium Account of MIPL,

The demerger shall he accounted for in the books of account of CEL as on the Appainted

Date as follows:-

(a) The assets and liabilities of the MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL, shall
be recorded In the books of accounts of CEL at their values as appearing in the
books of ARDL. impact of revaluation, if any, shal! be ignored,

{h} The aggregate face value of the Equity Shares issued and allotted by CEL shall
be credited to the Share Capital Account of CEL.

{c) The difference between (i} the net asseis {value of asseis less liabilities) so
recorded in the books of CEL and (ii} the aggregate amount credited to Share
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Capital, as above, shall be debited to Goodwill Account or credited to Capital
Reserves in the hooks of CEL, as the case may be,

Subject to the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of MIPL and CEL shalt be entitled to rmake
such corrections and adjustments as may In their opinion be requlred for ensuring
consistent accounting policy or which may otherwise be deemed expedient by them in
accounting for the demerger in the respective books of account of the said Companies,

Amzigamation of LCCE with CEL

vi,

With effect from the Appointed Date, LCCL, including all assets, property, rights and
powers as well as all debis, liabilities, duties and obligations of LCCE shalil be transferred
to CEL in the manner and subject to the modalities for transfer and vesting detailed in the
Scheme,

The transfer of the Undertaking of LCCL, as aforesaid, shall be subject to the existing
charges, if any, over or in raspect of any of the assets or any part thereof, provided
however that such charges shall be confined only to the relative assets of L.CCL or part
thereof on or over which they are subsisting on transfer of such assets to CEL and no
such charges shall extend over or apply to any other asset{s) of CEL. Any reference in any
securlty documents or arrangements (to which LCCL is a party) to any assets of LCCL shall
be so construed to the end and intent that such security shall not extend, nor be
deemed to extend, to any of the othar asset{s) of CEL. Similarly, CEL shall not be required
to create any additional security over assets acquired by it under this Scheme for any
loans, debentures, deposits or other financial assistance already availed/to be availed by
it and the charges In respect of such Indebtedness of CEL shall not extend or be deemed
to extend or apply to the assets so acquired by CEL.

On and from the Effective Date, the employees of LCCL in service on the Effective Date, if
any, shail become the employees of CEE on the same terms and conditions on which
they are engaged by LCCL without treating it as a break, discontinuance or interruption
in service on the said date. Accordingly the services of such employees for the purpose
of Provident Fund or Gratulty or Superannuation or other statutary purposes and for all
purposes will be reckoned from the date of their respective appointments with LCCL It is
expressly provided that the Provident Funds, Gratuity Funds, Superannuation Fund or
any other Fund or Funds created or existing for the benefit of the employees, as
applicable, of LCCL shall be continued by CEL and CEL shall stand substituted for LCCL for
all purposes whatsoever, including in relation to the obligation io make contributions to
the said Fund or Funds in accordance with the provisions thereof to the end and intent
that all rights, duties, powers and obligations of LCCL in relation to such Fund or Funds
shall become those of CEL.

All proceedings pending by or against LCCL, on the Effective Date and all contracts,
obligations, actions, rights and claims by or against LCCL, will be transferred to LCCL and
will e enforeeable by or against LCCL,

LCCL shall be dissolved without winding up pursuant to the provisions of Section 232 of
the Act.

with effect from the Appointed Date and upto the Effective Date:
{a)  LCCL shall carry on and be deemed to have carried on all its business and activities

and shall hold and stand possessed of and he deemed to have held and stood
possessed of all its assets for and on account of and in trust for CFL.
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(b} LCCL shall carry an its businesses and activities with due diligence and business
prudence and shall not charge, mortgage, encumber, alienate or otherwise deal
with its assets or any part thereof, nor incur, accept or acknowledge any debt,
obligation or any liability or incur any major expenditure, except as is necessary in
the ordinary course of its business without the prior written consent of CEL,

{c) Al profits or income accruing or arlsing to LCCL (including taxes paid therean) or
expenditure or losses arising or incurred by LCCL on and after the Appointed Date
shall, for all purposes, be deemed to have accrued as the profits or income
(including taxes pald) or expenditure or losses, as the case may be, of CEL.

Al assets (including fixed assets, current assets, cash and bank balances etc.) acquired by
LCCL after the Appeinted Date and prior to the Effective Date shall be deemed to have
been acquired for and on behalf of CEL,

Al loans raised and/ or used and all liabilities and obligations incurred by LCCL after the
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date shall be deemed to have been raised,
used or incurred for and on behalf of CEL and to the extent they are outstanding on the
Effective Date, shall without any further act or deed be and stand transferred to CEL and
shall become its liabilities and obligations on the Scheme becoming effectiva,

All loans, liabilities and obfigations of LCCL as on the Appointed Date, deemed to be
transferred to CEL, which have been discharged by LCCL after the Appointed Date and
prior to the Effective Date, shall be deemed to have been discharged for and on account
of CEL.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, and without any further application, act or deed
CEL shall issue and allot to the members of LCCL in consideration of the amalgamation,
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up with rights attached thereto
as hereinafter mentioned in the foliowing ratio:

30 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Equity
Shares of Rs.10/- each fully patd-up held by them in the capital of LCCL.

The Equity Shares of CEL to be issued and allotted in Jleu of the Equity Shares of LCCL
shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing Equity Shares of CEL.

No fractional shares shail be issued by CEL in respect of the fractional entitlements, if
any, to which the members of LCCL may be entitled on issue and allotment of Equity
Shares in CEL as above. The Board of Directors of CEL shall consofidate all such fractional
entitlements, and issue and allot the Equity Shares in lieu thereof to a Director and / or
Officer(s) of CEL on the express understanding that such Director and / or Officer(s) to
whom such new Equity Shares are allotted shall sefl the sarme and pay to CEL the net sale
proceeds, whereupon CEL shall distribute such net sale proceeds to the said members of
LCCL in proportton to their fracticnal entitlements,

Consequent to and as part of the amalgamation of LOCL with CEL hergin, the Authorised
Share Capital of LCCL shall stand merged Into and combined with the Authorised Share
Capital of CEL pursuant to the Scheme, without any further act or deed, and without
payment of any registration or filing fee on such combined Authorised Share Capital,
LCCL and CEL having already paid such fees, Accordingly, the Authorised Share Capital of
CEL resulting from the amalgamation of LCCL with CEL shall he a sum of Rs.30,00,00,000
divided into 3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each and Clause V of the Memorandum
of Association of CEL shall stand altered accordingly.
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The amalgamation shall be accounted for in the hooks of account of CEL according to the
pooling of interests method under Accounting Standard (AS} 14, ‘Accounting for
Amalgamations’ (“AS14") as prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standards} Rules,
2006.

Accordingly on and from the Appointed Date and subject to the provisions hereof and
such other corrections and adjustments as may, In the opinion of the Board of Directors
of CEL, be required and except to the extent required otherwise by law, all assets and
liabilities of LCCL transferred to CEL under the Scheme shall be recorded in the books of
accounts of CEL at the book value as recorded in LCCL’ hooks of accounts.,

The differance, if any, between the amount recorded as additional share capital issued
by CEL on amalgamatlon and the amount of share capital of LCCL in lieu whereof such
additional share capital Is issued shall, subject to the other provisions contained herein,
be adjusted by debiting or crediting the same, as the case may be, against General
Reserves in the books of CEL,

In case of any difference in accounting policy between LCCL and CEL, the impact of the
same tili the Appointed Date will be quantified and adjusted in the reserves of CEL to
ensure that the financial statements of CEL reflect the financial position on the basis of
censistent accounting policy.

Reduction and Reorganisation of existing Share Capital of CEL

iii.

The existing Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capltal of CEL of Rs.24,50,00,000/-
divided into 2,45,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fulty paid up shall, upon the
Scheme coming into effect, stand reduced to Rs,1,22,50,000 by cancellation of capital to
the extent of Rs.9.50/- per share upon each of the existing 2,45,00,000 Equity Shares in
the Share Capital of CEL,

Consequent upon such reduction in existing Equity Share Capital of CEL, every 20 [twenty)
resulting Equity Shares of 50 paise each fully paid up shall compuisorily and
automatically stand consolidated into L{one) Equity Share of Rs.10/- each fully paid up in
CEL. No fractional shares shall be issued by CEL in respect of the fractional entitfements,
if any, to which the members of CEL may be entitled on consolidation of Equity Shares in
CEL as above. The Board of Directors of CFL shall consolidate all such fractional
entitlements, and issue and allot the Equity Shares in licu thereof to a Director and / or
Officer(s) of CEL on the express understanding that such Director and / or Officer(s) to
whom such new Equity Shares are allotted shall sefl the same In the market and pay to
CEL the net sale proceeds thereof, whereupon CEL shall distribute such aet sale
proceeds to the said members of CEL in propertion £o their fractional entitlements.

it is expressly clarified and provided that the new Equity Shares in CEL shall be issued and
allotted to the members of ARDL, MIPL and LCCL upon reduction and consolidation of
the existing Share Capital of CEL in terms of the Scheme. Accordingly, such new Equlty
Shares in CEL issued and allotted to the members of ARDL, MIPL and LCCL shalt not be
subject to such reduction and consolidation, Such reduction of capital of CEL shali be
adjusted against the debit balance in profit and loss account of CEL,

ARDIL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL {by their respective Board of Directors or such other person or persons,
as the respective Board of Directors may authorize} are empowered and authorized:
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i To assent from time o time {0 any modifications or amendments or substitutions of the
Scheme or of any conditions or limitations which the Hon'ble Tribunal and / or any
authorities under law may deem fit to approve or direct or as may be otherwise deemed
expedient or necessary by the respective Board of Directors as being in the best interest
of the said companies and their shareholders.

il To settle all doubts or difficulties that may arlse In carrylng out the Scheme; to give their
approval to all such matters and things as Is contemplated or required to be given by
them in terms of this Scheme; and to do and execute all other acts, deeds, matters and
things necessary, desirable or proper for putting the Scheme into effect,

Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing ARDL, MIPL, 1CCL and CEL {by their

respective Board of Directors or such other person or persons, as the respective Board of

Directors may authorize) shall each he at liberty to withdraw from this Scheme In case any

condition or alteration Imposed by any authority is unacceptable to them or as may otherwise be

deemed expedient or necessary

£
I

Nota: The aforesald are the salient features of the Scheme. The shareholders and creditors are
requested to read the antire text of the Scheme annexed hereto to get fully acquainted with the
provisions thereof.

6.

L

The Board of Directors of ARDL have at their Board Maeting held on 28 August 2017 by resolution
passed unanimously approved the Scheme, as detailed befow :

Name of Director Voted in favar / against / did not participate or vote
Mr. Chandra Prakash Kakarania Voted in favour
Mr. Bijay Khaitan Voted n favour
Mr. Vikash faju Voted in favour
Mr. Umang Vikrani Jain Voted in favour
Ms. Chandrakanta Mitra Voted in favour

The Board of Directors of MIPL have at their Board Meeting held on 18 September 2017 by
resolution passed unanimously approved the Scheme, as detailed below :

Name of Director Voted in favar [ against / did not participate or vote
Mr. Pramod Ranjan Dwivedi Voted in favour
Mz, Kan Singh Sodha Voted in favour
My, Giriraj Damani vVoted in favour

The Board of Directors of LCCL have at their Board Meeting held on 22 September 2017 by
resolution passed unanimously approved the Scheme, as detaifed below :

Name of Director Voted In favor [/ agalnst / did not participate or vote
Mrs. Krishna Neotia voted in favor
M. Banwarilal Dhandhania Voted In favor
Mr. Chandra Kumar Kanoria Voted in favor
Mr. Naresh Kumar Jain voted in favor
M, Sanjay Kumar Singh Voted in favor




v, The Board of Directors of CEL have at their Board Meeting held on 12 September 2017 by
resolution passed unanimously approved the Scheme, as detatled below :

Name of Director Voted in favor / against / did not participate or vote |
Mir.Harshavardhan Neotia Yoted in favor
M, Naresh Kumar Jain Voted in favor
Mr. Pradeep Lal Mehta Voted in favor
M. Sujit Poddar Voted in favor
Mr. Jayabrato Chatterjee Voted in favor
Mr. Sudhir Kumar Dewan Voted in favor
Mr. Vivek Vikram fain | Voted in favor
7. Effect of Scheme on stakeholders,

The effect of the Scheme on the sharehotders, creditors, debenture hoiders, employees, Directors, key
managerial personnef, promoter and non-promoter shareholders is given in the attached report
{Annexure “ES-2") adopied by the respective Board of Directors of the Applicants at their meetings
pursuant to the provisions of Section 232{2) of the Companies Act, 2013. There will be no adverse effect
on account of the Scheme on the said persans. The Scheme is proposed to the advantage of alt concerned,
inciuding the said persons.

8. tnterest of Birectors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives

The sharehoidings of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel {("KMP”} of ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL
and their relatives is set out in Annexure “ES-3” attached herewith. Save as aforesaid none of the
Directers, KiMPs and their relatives have any concern or interest in the Scheme of Arrangement. Further,
save and except to the extent that the shareholding of the Directors and KMPs of the Applicant Companies
and their relatives and the shareholding pattern, will change as indicated in Annexure “ES-2”, upon issue
and allotment of shares in terms of the Scheme, the Scheme will have no effect on the material interest of
the Directors and KMPS of the Agplicants and their relatives. Such effect of the Scheme on the
shareholding of Directors and KMPS of the Applicants and their relatives is in no way different from the
effect of the Scheme on the sharehalding of other shareholders of the Applicants.

g. No inuest'igation proceedings
There are no proceedings pending under Sections 235 to 251 of the Companies Act, 1956 or Sections 210
to 227 of the Companies Act, 2013 against the Applicant Companies,

i0. Non Banking Financial Company

LCCL being a Non-Banking Financial Company duly filed an application for approval of the Reserve Bank of
India for amalgamation of LCCL with CEL. RBI has since given its no-objection to the amalgamation by its
letter dated 29" March, 2018.

1% Amounts due to Unsecured Creditors and no compromise with creditors
i, The respective amounts due to Unsecured Creditors, as per the latest available unaudited
financial statements as at 31" March, 2018 are as follows:-

5L Name of Company Amount in Rupees

No.

1. Ambuja Realty De&elopment Limited 1,44,92,11,948
2 Millennia Infrastruciure Privale Limited 76,75,98,304
3. Likhami Commercial Company Limited -
4 Choicest Enterprises Limited 13,14,53,025

ii. The Scheme embodies the arrangement between the Applicant Companies and their
respective shareholders. No change in value or terms or any compromise or
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arrangement is proposed under the Scheme with any of the ¢reditors of the Applicant
Companies, Fach of the three companies resulting from the amalgamation and
demergers, being ARDL, MIPL and CEL, would continue to have & substantial excess of
assots over liabilities, Upon the Scheme coming into effect, the said ARDL, MIPL and CEL
would continue to be in a position to meet their liabilities, as and when they accrue and
in the ordinary course of business. The creditors of the Applicant Companies are not
affected in any manner by the Scheme. On the contrary, the Scheme will inure ta their
henefit and is in their interest. The Scheme does not involve any debt restructuring and
therefore the requirement to disclose details of debt restructuring is not applicable,

12, Valuation report
L Messrs. Chaturved! & Company, independent Chartered Accountants have submitted their report
on valuation of shares and recommended share entitlemeant ratio iIn consideration of the
arrangement., The exchange ratio of the shares in consideration of the Arrangement has heen
fixed on a fair and reasonable bBasis and on the basis of the said valuation report.
H A summary of the methods used and values of shares arrived at by the said chartered
accountants is set out in the table below:-
Methodology Value per
shares (Rs.)
Breakup Value of shares of ARDL in respect of ARDL Club and Hospitality Rs.2.74
Division after considering Market/Fair value of some Assets (property &
guoted shares at market value and breakup value of unquoted shares)
Breakup Value of shares of MIPL in respect of MIPL Club and Hospitality Rs.16.39
Division after considering Market/Fair value of some Assets {quoted shares at
market value and breakup value of unquoted shares) for per equity share
Rs.10
Breakup Value of shares of LCCL after considering Market/Fair value of some R5.480.62
Assels {property & guoled shares at market value and breakup value of
unquoted shares)
Breakup Value of shares of CEL after reduction in capital as per Scheme and Rs.351.41
considering Market/Fair value of some Assets {property & quoted shares at
market value and breakup value of unguoted shares)
Further details of the valuation will appear from the Valuation Report which is attached to this
explanatory statement as “Annexure £5.4”,
13, Shareholding pattern
The pre/post-shareholding pattern of the respective Equity Shares of ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL is
summarised below:-
Pre/Post- Pre-Scheme Pre/Post- Pre-Scheme Post-Scheme
Scheme LCCL Scheme CEL CEI,
ARDL MIPL
No & (%) No & {%} No & (%) No & (%) No & {%)
A.  iPromoter's 639,50,200 30,97,000( 8,95,13,017 2,44,99,940 49,83,766
Holding (56.84) £6.53 {100.00} {99.99) {56.34)
B. [Nen-Promoters 485,49,800 15,58,000 1 60 38,61,729
Holding (43.16) 33 47 (0.00) (0.01) {43.66)
11,25,00,000 46,55,000 £95,13,018 245,060,000 8H,45 495
Total {100.00) {100.00) {100.00) {100.00) {100.00)

%




14,

15,

16,

{t)

(i)

{iis)

{iv}
{v}

(vi)

Auditors Certificate of conformity with Accounting Standards

The Auditors of the Applicants have by their respective certificates confirmed that the accounting
treatment in the said Scheme is in conformity with the accounting standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Approvails and intimations in relation o the Scheme

LCCL. heing a Non-Banking Financial Campany duly fited an application for approval of the Reserve
Bank of India for amalgamation of LCCL with CEL. RBI has since given its no-objection to the
amalgamation by its letter dated 29" March, 2018.

In terms of the order dated 15" May, 2018, the Applicants confirm that notice in the prescribed
form is alse being served on the Registrar of Companies and other Authorities, along with copy of
this notice, Scheme and other documents accompanying the same.

Inspection of Documents

in addition to the documenis annexed hereio, the following documents will be open for
inspection at the Regisiered Office of the Applicant Companies on any working day, (between
11.00 A.M. to 01.00 P.M.} except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays, prior to the date of the
meeting:

Certified copy of the order dated 15" May, 2018 passed by the National Company Law Tribunal,
Kolkata Bench in Company Application No.108 of 2018;

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Applicant Companies;
Audited annual accounts of the Applicant Companies as on 31 March 2017;
Register of Directors’ Shareholding of Applicant Companies;

Certificates issued by the auditors of the Applicant Companies confirming that the accounting
treatment provided in the Scheme is in comptiance with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013;
and

th

Letter dated 297 March, 2018 of RBI giving its No-objection to the Scheme,

Dated this 30" day of May, 2018

Sd/-
Sonu dain
Chairperson appointed for the meetings

Drawn on behalf of Applicants by

Sd/-

{Aniket Agarwal)

Adveocate for the Applicants
Khaitan & Co, Advocates
1B, Old Post Office Street
Kotkata 700 001
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Armbuja Realty Development Limited

(CIN: U45201WR2005PLCI05860)

UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET 3157 MARCH 2018

 Apnexuye - £8 4

Particudars Note Mo, As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Hs. Rs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 1,12,50,00,000 1,12,50,00,00G
Reserves and surplus 3 46,60,05,247 48,56,60,292
1,59,10,05,247 1,62,06,60,292
Deferred government grant 4 4,37,37,827 5,91,02,288
Non-current liakilities
Long-term borrowings 5 1,93,44,44,748 1,41,90,70,000
Deferred tax lizbilities (Net} 6 - -
Other Long term llabllitles 7 13,12,88,106 10,44,63,902
Long-term provisions 8 17,53,440 17,80,280
2,06,74,86,295 1,52,53,14,182
Current liabitiies
Short-term borrowings g 1,36,44,86,508 1,74,31,86,828
Trade payables 10
Totai ouststanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
Total ouststanding dues of creditors other than micro 40,77,01,619 25,46,94,648
enterprises and smail enterprises
Other current iiabilities 11 19,73,80,161 69,68,90,545
Short-term provisiens 12 23,93,23,271 98,92,870
2,20,89,01,559 2,70,46,58,891
TOTAL 5,91,11,30,929 5,80,97,35,653
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 13 1,28,01,61,532 84,64,66,308
Intanpgible assets 13 - -
Capitai Work in Progress 42,031,995 21,38,14,896
1,28,43,63,527 1,06,02,81,201
Non-current investments 14 - -
Lang-term loans and advances 15 42,37,80,306 17,02, 20,587
Other hon-current assets 16 - 5,64,51,698
42,37,80(,306 22,66,72,255
Current assels .
inventaries 17 3,18,13,95,501 3,39,71,99,818
Trade receivables 18 33,35,11,552 G7,16,80,083
Cash and bank baiances 19 7,13,75,903 2,97,94,717
Short-term loans and advances 20 61,58,19,452 47,23,63,891
Other current assets 21 8,84,287 5,17,43,690
4,20,29,87,096 4,62,27,82,1588
TOTAL 5,91,11,30,929 5,90,97,35,653 |

Suramary of significant accounting policies

b




Ambuja Realty Development Limited
(CIN: U45201WB2005PLLLO5860)
Unaudited Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2018

Particulars Note No. For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.032.2017
Rs. fs.

REVENUE

Revenue from aperations 22 1,49,38,81,754 1,50,79,30,729

Qther income 23 2,89,60,125 3,35,60,210
Total Revenue 1,52,28,41,879 1,54,14,90,939
EXPENSES

Direct construction eost 24 17,48,22,032 58,01,36,434

Service & Upkeep cost 25 2,16,70,302 -

Changes in inventories of Finished units and Work-in-progress 26 18,62,43,234 {24,30,24,727)

Emploves benefits expensa 27 8,53,91,062 7,82,87 414

Finance costs 28 38,44,71,014 40,31,96,559

Depreckation and amortization expense 29 7,37,89,208 5.62,07,745

Other expenses 30 £2,61,09411 549,38,24,725
Total expenses 1,55,24,96,923 1,46,86,28,654
Profit / {Loss} before tax {2,96,55,044}) 7,18,62,385
Tax Expense :

Delerred tax - -

Current rax -
Profit / {Loss) after tax for the year {2,96,55,044) 7,18,62,385
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Ambuja Realty Development Limited
Notes to the Unauditad financlal statements for the year ended 31st March 2018

1 Summary of significant accounting paolicies

(i)

{ii}

{iit)

(iv)

v

{vi)

{vii)

{viii}

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have heen prepared in accordance with the gener ally acconted ac ounting principles in india
{Indian GAAR). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects wath the accoyunting standards
natified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and
Companies [Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, The firancial statements have been prepared an an accrual basts and under
tha historical cost convention, The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those used in

the pravious year.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financlal statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the ondg
of reparting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, unceriainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilittes In future periods.

Fixed Assets

Tangibie assels are stated at cost, tess accumulated depreciation and impairment losses if any. Cost camprises of purchase price inclusive of
duties {net of cenvat], taxes and any directly atiributable cost of biringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing
costs relating to acquisition of fixed assets which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the
axtent they relate to the period till such assets are ready 1o be put {0 use.

intangible assets are stated at cost, Jess accumulated amortization thereon, Cost comprises the purchase price inclusive of duties {net of
cenvat), taxes and incidental expenses.

Depreciation

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided using the written down value method as per the useful lives of the assets prescribed under
Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013, prorated to the period of use of assets. The residual value of an asset for this purpose i
determined at the rate of 5% of the original cost of the asset,

Intanglble assets are amertized on straight line method over a period of three years from the date when the assets became available for
LSE,

Impairment

The carrying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date i there is any indication of impairment based on
internal/externat factors, An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and vatue in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pretax-discount rate that reflacts current market assessments of the time value of money and
risk specHic Lo the assets.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the fixed assets over its remaining usefui life.

Leuases S
Leases where the lessor effectively retains subistantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the leased asset, are classiflied as
operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Staternent of Profit and Loss on a straight-line bhasis over
the fease term.

Inventories subject to operating leases are included under the head Inventories, as the management istends to sell the same in near future.
fent income from such arrangement is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on acerual basis, based on underlying apreemants,

Investments

lnvestments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than 3 year are classified as currant investrents. All other
tnvestments are classified as non current invesiments, Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an
mdividual investment basis. Non current invesiments are carried al cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a
decline ather than temporary in the value of the non current investments,

Valuation of lnventories

inventories are valued at lower of cost and nef realisable value, The cost of construction materials is determined on the basis of weighted
average method. Construction work in progress and finished units includes direct attributable costs and appropriate share of indirsct costs
attributable to construction.



Ambuja Realty Davelopment Limited
Notes Lo the Unaudlted financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018

{ix)

{xii)

Revenue Recognition . -
Revenve is recognized to the extent it is probable that the ecanomic benefits will fiow (o the Company and the revenue can be reliably

measurad. Revenue from operation is net of adjustments on account of cancellation £ raturn.

Revenye from constructed properties
(i) Revenue from sale of finished units is recognised on transfer of all significant risk, reward of the ownership and effoctive control of the

related unit {o the buyers,

{ii) For projects commenced and revenue recognition started hefore April 1, 2012;

Revenue from sale of incomplete properties is recognized on the basis of percentage of completion method only if the axpenditure incurred
on construction and development works, excluding tand costs, is not less than 33.33% of the total estimated construction and development
costs of the project.

being recognised for the first time on or after April 1, 2032:

Revenue from sale of incomplete properties is recognized on the basis of percentage of completion methad only if the following thresholds
have been met;

a) The expenditure incurred on construction and development works, excluding land costs, is not less than 25% of the total estimated
construction and development costs of the project;

b} At least 25% of the saleable project area is secured by agreements with the buyers; and

¢} At least 10% of the sale consideration of each sold unit has been received at the reporting date in respect of such contracts with the
buyers,

The estimates of the projected revenue, profits, costs, cost to completion are reviewed pericdically by the managemment and foreseeable
losses, if any, are recognised as soon as they arise. The effect of changes in the estimates is recognised in the period when such changes are
determined.

Unbiiled revenue disclosed under other assels represents revenue recognized over andd above amount due as per payment plans agreed
with the customers. Any billed amount that has not been collected is disclosed under trade receivable. Any payment received from
customers over and ahbove the revenue recognised is diselosed as advance from customers under other current liabilities,

Sale of land
Revenue from the sale of land is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards of ownership in the land to the customers.

saie of box office tickets
Income from bax office is recognised as and when the rmovie is exhibited.

Rental and Service charges
Revenue from Rent and service receipt is accounted for on accrual basis, based on the underiying agreements, except in cases where
uitimate collection is considered doubtful.

Others
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount cutstanding and the rate appticable,

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings,

Barrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs m
expensed in the period they occur.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to sguity shargholders {after dedurting
attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of caleulating diluted eamings per share, the net profit/ loss for the period attributable 1o equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
However the effects of antiditutive potential equity shares are ignored in calcutating diluted earnings per share.

Retirement and other Employee Benefits

Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance are defined contribution scheme and the contributions are charged to the Statement o
Profit and Loss of the year when an employee renders the related service, There are no other obligations other than the contribution
payalie to the respaciive funds, o '

Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit cradit method made
at the end of each financial year.

Short term compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. Long term compensated absences are defined benefit obligations
and are provided for based on actuarkal valuation at the end of each financial year. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit
cradit method,

Actuarizl gaing/losses are immediately taken 1o the Statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

Ly



Ambuja Realiy Development Limited
Notes to the Unaudited financial statements for the year ended 3ist March 2018

(xi)

{Xiv}

{xv)

{ovi)

{wvii)

)

Incorne taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax
authorlties in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act. Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences
between Laxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years,

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recognized only fo the exient there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations where the company has unabsorbed depriciation or carry forward tax losses, all
deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual cartainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realized against future
taxable profiis.

At each balance sheet date the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. |f recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets 1o
the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be
avaitahle against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Government grants and subsidies
Grants and subsidies from government are recognized when there is reasonahle assurance that {i) the company will comply with the
conditions attached to them, and {ii} the grant/subsidy will be received. -

Where the grant or subsidy relates to revenug, It is recognized as income on a systematic basis in the statement of profit and loss over the
periods necessary to match therm with the related costs, which they are intended to compensate, Where the grant or subsidy refates to an
asset, it Is recognized in the statement of profit and loss by way of reduced depreciation charged over the useful life of the related asset.

Pravisions

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present abligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources
wili be required to settle the ohiigation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present
vajue and are determined based on best estimate required to setlle the obligation at the balance sheet date, These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

Contingent Liabifities

A contingent abllity is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
accurience of one or mofe uncertain future events beyond the tontrol of the company or @ present obligation that is not recognized
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent labiity also arises in extremely
rate cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured refiably. The company does not racognize a
contingent lability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Segment Reporting

dentification of segments

The Company’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of services provided, with each
segment representing a strategic business unit that offers different products and serves different markets. The analysis of
geographicat segments is based on the areas in which major operating divistons of the Company operate.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short term investments with an origing}
maturity of three months or less,
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Ambuja Realty Development Limited
Notes {o the Unaudited financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018

2
2.1

2.2
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24
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2.6
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3.4

Share capltat
Authorised
TE s ot Tl A AE Pase at r\

125 (UL, UL U’ILVIUUb Year: 12

2,000,000 (Previous Year : 2,000,000) 5%

R o E

cguity shares of Rs 10 each
redeemab}e preferaisce Shares of Rs. 100 each

tssued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
112,500,000 {Previous Year 112,500,000) eguity shares of s 10 each

Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the and of the year
As at 31.03.2018

(Amount in Rs.}

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.038.2007
1,25,00,00,600 1,25,60,00,0600
20,00,00,000 26,00,00,000
1,45,00,00,000 1,45,00,00,000
1,12,80,00,000 1,12,50,00,000
1,12,50,00,000 1,12,50,00,000

As at31.03.2017

Numiber of Shares Amount Nunber of Shares Amount
Outstanding as at the beginning of the year 11,25,00,000 1,12,50,00,080 11,25,00,000 1,12,50,00,000
Outstanding as at the end of the year 14,25,00,000 1,12,50,00, 000 11,25,00,000 1,12,540,00,000

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having s par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is gligible for one vole ger share heid. Dividend
ihat may be proposed by the Board of Directors will be sublect to Lhe approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

i the events of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the Company, atter
distribution ot ail preferentiai amounts, The distribution witi be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of shares held by shargholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
As at 31.03.2018
Number of Shares % of holding

Ambuja Neotia Haldings Pvt, Ltd, $,39,50,200 %6849
Goving Commercial Company Limited 4,449,00,000 36.36%
Mr Harshavardhan Neotia 58,99,400 5.24%

Shares held by Hoiding Company
Out of equity shares issued by the Company, shares held by its holding company is as follows: -

Amluija Neotia Holdings Pyt Lid.
Lyuity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid

Reserves and Surpius
Capital Redemption Reserve
General Resarve *

Securltles Premium Accownt
Balance as per the last financial statements

Closing balance

Surplus f {deficlt) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per the fast financial statements

Profit / (Loss) for the year
Net Surpius / {deficit) in the statement of Profit & Loss
TOTAL

* Represents free reserve nat held for specific purpase.

Deferred government grant
Entertainment tax subsldy {refer note no. 32)
Add / {Less) : Re-astimation during tha year
Less: amortisaton of government grant on the basis of useful life of related assets

Asat 31.03.2017 .
Mumber of Shares % of holding
6,39,50,200 56.84%
4,09,00,000 36.30%
58,599,406 5.24%
As at As at
31.03.2018 3032017

{(Mumber of slrares)  (Number of shares}

§,39,50,200 5,39,50,200
As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
2,85,44,126 2.85,44,126
37,00,00,000 37,00,00,000
37.00,00,000 7.00,00,000
(10,28,83,834) (17,47,46,219)
(2,96,55,044} 7,18,62,345
(13,25,38,879) (10,28,83,834)
46,60,05,247 49,56,60,297
5,91,02,288 6,54,29,635
(27,75,585)
(35,51,762)
%,51,02,298 5,910,783




Ambuja Realty Development Limited

Notes io the Unaudited financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018 {Amount in Rs.)
As at As at
31.03,2018 3032617
5 Long-term borrowings
Term Loans :
From Banks 17,06,72,815 1,41,90,70,000
From Financial Instituitions 1,76,37,71,933

1,93,44,44,748 1,41,99,70,000

Term Loans from Banks

a) Nature of Security {Loan Amount Rs. 1,790,800,000 (Previous Year ¢ Rs, 1,588,000,000) including current maturities of ieng term debt Rs.
350,000,000 {Pravious Year: Rs. 235,000,000} disclosed in note no. 11, cesh credit facility of Rs.311,230,315 (Previous Year: Rg. 150,524,123)
disclesed in note no. 9, and interest thereon disclosed in note ne. 11]; Secured by exclusive charge over the unsold area of ongaing and completed
projects (including creation of EM/RM aver the property or sssignment of Development Rights / Leasehold Rights over the Propaerty, as applicatie)
of the properties. Exclusive Charge over dasignated accounts. Nan disposable Undertaking from the promoters upio 51% of Eguliy shareholding in
the Comgany throughoul the tenure of the facilities.

Terms of Repayment: Repayable in 18 to 26 unegual quartesty instaliments ranging between Rs. 45,000,000 o Rs. 87,500,000 starting from the end
of 318t December 2014, The loan catries interest rote as Bank's Base rate + 3% per annum payabie monthiy,

) Nature of security jLoan Amount NIl {Previgus Year : 12,000,000) including current maturities of long term debt NIL (previcus Year ; 12,000,000)
and interest thergon disclosed in note no. 11) : Secured by Eguitable Mortgage on properly measuring 61,883 sq [ at flot No. {IF/12 in New Tawn,
Kolkala, logether with undivided proportionate share of land which is alse extended as collateral security for borrowings made by other bedies
corporate including relsted parties.

Terms of Repayiment : The Loan bas been repaid during the year, The term loan ¢arried interest of Bank's base rate plus 3.25% payable monthiy.

¢} Nature of security lLoan amount Rs. 26,370,000 (previous Year : Rs. 32,638,000} including current maturities of fong term debt Rs. 8,100,000
{Previous Year : Rs, 4,308,000} disciosed in nole no. 11: Secured by Hypothecation of Lease rentals, Service & Mainienance charges for 50,887 sq ft
and first charge oh property measuaring 123,853 sq. ft. at Plot No. HF/11 in New Town, Kolkata, together with undivided proportionate share of land
which is also extlended as collateral securily for botrrowings made by other bodies corporate including related parties

Terms of Repayment :Repayabie in 120 monthly installments varying from Rs, 450,000 10 s, 950,000, commencing from lanuary 2014 and ending
Dacember, 2023, The tarm loan carries interect of Bank's base rate plus 2.00%, payable monthly.

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
G Deferred tax Liabillty {Net)

Deferred tax liability arising on account of:

Timing difference in depreciable assets [£:1) 18,26,56,776 3,92,64,123
Deferred tax asset arising on account of:

Expenses allowable against taxable income in future years on payment basis 1.90,27,949 2,11,14,242
Unabisorbed business lasses and depreciation 11,83,81,251 11,83,91,251
() 13,74,19,200 13,95 ,05,493
MNet deferred tax (assets) / liabiiltles {AY - {B) 4,52,37,576 (10,02,41,370)
Less: Deferved tax assets not recognised” {4,52,37,570) 10,02,41,370

*In the absence of virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence, deferred tax assets arising from brought forward business loss and
unabsorbed depreciation aggregating Rs. 303,182,924 {Pravious Year: [t5. 384,804,250) has not been recognized in these financiaf statements,

7 Otheriong term liabllities

Security Depaosits 13,12 88,106 10,44,63,202
13,12,88,106 10,44,63,902

& Long-term provisions :
Pravision for gratuily 17,523,440 17,80,280
17,53,440 17,80,280




Ambuja Reaity Development Limited

Notes to the Unaudited financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018 {Amount in Rs.)
Ay ag As at
31.03.2018 31,03,2017
4 Short-term horrowings

10

10.1

Corrard
Pt =L SR ]

Cash Credit {acilities fram kank 28,01,77,161 37,93,16,914
Buyers’ Crodit in forelgn currencies from banks 4,%7,99,018 6,97,33,914
Linsecured
Loans from bedies corporate
Related Parties 1,20,91,00,000
Others 1,04,15,10,329 £,50,00,000
1,36,44,86,508 1,74,31,80,828

Cash credit facilities from bank

2l Matuen af corneilys [Mnch Croeie Faeititer Foms byl af e A% 700 400 flar - Be AL 0173 2801 Cacnead g ee
df Nailfe OF 5efUiiRy) [Lasn LIEGi mu:lw WA U(Il}l\ Gl ns G Fn o et L"UIUUJ Year Rs. Rl Al v Secured Y A

of 35,103 sg i of space consisting of Food Court and Ecobub at Ecospace New Town, Kolkata. Extention of Equitable mortgage of 18,237 sq ft of
office space and 7,543 sq [ of Terrace Area situated al 2nd Floor and 3rd Floor of Block 4B of Eeospace together with undivided proportionale share
of land.

patinen af Tooit-tat, mnriRage
L= R l.\.{ullﬂﬂ'lh (LR L1+ F

The above borrowings carry interest of base rate pius 3.50% payable monthly.

b} Mature of Securily: {Cash Credit {acility from bank of Rs. 20,318,439 (Previous Year: Rs. NIL)] : Refer note na. 5a
The above facility carries interest rate at bank's base rate plus 3.00% payable monthly.

) Mature of Security: [Cash Credit facility from bank of Rs. 311,230,315 {Previous Year: Rs. 150,624,123 )] : Refer note no. 52
The above facifity carries interest rate at bank's base rate plus 3,00% payable monthly,

d} Nature of Securily: [Cash Credil facilily from bank of Rs. NIL [Previous Year: Rs.1,066,950 )] | Refer note no, Sa
The abowve facility carrles Interest rate at bank's base rate plus 3.00% payable monthly,

Buyers’ Credit in Foreign Currencies
&) Mature of Security: [Loan amount Rs 69,733,914, {Previous Year: NiL}} 1 Refer note no. 5a
The above facllity carries interest rate at Libor pius 0.80% p.a.

f) Mature of Security [Loan amount NIL (Previous Year: Rs. 6,626,657)]: Secured by way of mortgage on the properties together with buildings and
structures thereon, both present and future situated at Raipur, Chhallisgarh, all receivables under the project documents, Escrow account and ail
monies credited/ deposited thereln and all investment in respect thereof,

The above facility carries interest rate at Libor plus 0.80% p.a.

£) Mature of Security [Loan amount NiL {Previous Year : 10,415,592}): Securad by way of mortgage on the properties together with buildings and
structures thereon, both present and future situated at Haldia, West Bengal, ail receivables under the project documents, Escrow atccount and all
monies credited/ deposited therein and all investment In respect thereof,

The abxove facility carries interest rate al Libor plus 8.60% to 1.25% p.a.

h} Mature of Security [Loan amount Nil. {Previous Year : 54,028,127}]: Secured by exclusive charge by way of mortgage on unsold area of piece and
parcel of fand admeasuring 1.82 acres in plot of land situated at Seclor - V, Sall Lake, Kolkata and the struciure {present and Tulure) thereon.
The above facility carries interast rate at Libor plus 0.76% p.a.

Linsecured Loan

Unsecured loans carry interest rate ranging from 12% to 13% p.a and are repayabie on demand.

As at As at
33.03.2058 31.03.2017
Trade Payables '
Total puststanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
Total ouststanding dues of crediters other Lhan micre
enterprises and small enterprises {refer note 10.1 below) 40,77,01,619 25,4634 648
40,77,01,619 25,46, 94 648

fased on the information / documents available with the company, no craditors are covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006. As a result, no intarest provisions / payments have been made by the company Lo such credilars, if any, and no disclosures
thereof are made in these accounts. :



Ambuja Realty Development Limited
Notes to the Unaudited financial statements for the yvear ended 31st March 2018

i1 Other Current Liabiiitles
Current maturities of long-tenm debt (Refer Note 5)
interest socrued but not due on boTrowings
Iinterest acorued and due on horrowings
Temporary overdrafl
Advance from customers
Employee benefits payable
Compensation payable
provislon for expenses
Statutory dues
Security Deposit
Other payables

12 Short term-provigions
Provision for leave benefits
Provision for tncome Tax [{Net of advance tax Rs. 136,630,340 (Pevious Year Rs.136,639,340))

5

{Amount tn Rs.}

As at As at
31.03.2018 31,03.2017
34,81,00,000

4,17,700

1 ©,04,54,497

80,81,57¢

{2,55,02,450} 7,06,91,255
76,38,631 87,35,017
47,42,280

9,46,94,744 3,03,76,568
9,74,41,846 7,54,46,931
2,31,07,389 98,144,722
19,73,80,162 69,68,90,545
26,23,462 26,23,462
23,67,09,809 71,649,408
23,93,33,271 88,92,870
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Ambuja Realty Development Limited
Notes 1o the Unaudited financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018

14

15

16

17

18

Non-current ihvestments
Trade Investments { al cost uniess atherwise stated)

Ungioted equity shares

In associate companies

25,500 equity shares {Previaus year ; 25,500 |
of Rs.10/- sach in Lemen Grass Advisors Pyt Lid
Less: Provision for diminution in the value

Aggregate amount of unguated investmants

Long-term loans and advances
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Loan 10 a refated party
Unsecured considered good
Doubtful

Less: Pravision for doubtful loans

Security Beposits

Advance lncome Tax
[{Net of provision Rs. 92,800,000 (Previous Year: Rs. 92,200,000)]

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Qther non-current assets

{Unsecured, considered pood unless atherwise stated)
Ancillary borrowing cost {unamortised)
Entertainment fax subsidy receivable (refer note 32)

Ihventories

{al lower of cost and nel realisable value)
Construction Material
Canstruction Work-in-progress ©
Stores & Supplies
Finished Units

*Details of Conslruction Werk-in-progress
Land for development

Project under development

Total

Trade Receivables
Qutstanding Tor a pericd exceeding 6 months from the date they are
due for payment.

Secured, considered pood

Unsecured, considered good

Unsecured, considered doubiful

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts

hers
Secured, considered good
Unsecurad, considered good
Unsecured, considered doubtful

Less; Provision for doubtiul debls

{Amount in Rs.)

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
2.55,000
{2,55,000}

83,32,394

- 93,32,304

- 83,32,39¢
2,78,09,807 2,72,10,307
37,27,65,702 13,00,01,286
1,09,75,662

2,32,04,797 206,33,202
4237,80,306 17,02,20,557
3,94,82,143

1,69,69,555

- 5.64,51,698
63,68,265 3,67,99,257
7,13,50,130 21,22,34,01%

8,70,310 .

3,10,28,07,196 3,14,81,56,542
3,18,13,95,901 3,39,73,93,81¢
7,11,54,393 7,11,51,393
1,098,735 14,10,82,776
7,13,50,129 21,22,34,119
18,27,30,919

38,66,85,233 54,531,524
5,11,24,501

38,66,85,233 24,93,06,944
5,31,73,681 5,11,24,501
33,35,11,552 15,81,82,443
38,18,87,498

9,16,30,14%

20,49,184

47,55,46,823

20,49,184

47,34,97 639

33,35,11,552 67,16,80,002




Ambuja Realty Development Limited
Notes to the Unaudited financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018

19 Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash o hand
Bank batances in current accounts

Other bank balances
in Bank beposits®

*Pledged as security/ margin with banks and Sales Tax Authority

20 Short-term Loans and Advances
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise staled}

oan to hodlas corporaie

Advance recoverabie in cash or in kind or for value to be received

Advance to contractors/ suppiiers
Unsecured
Doubtiul

Less: Provislon for Doubtful advance

Advances given for procurement of fand

Balance / Deposits with government and other revenue authorities *
Prepaid Expenses

Others

{Amaount in Rs.}

As at As &
31.03.2018 31,03.2017
3,058,014 1,64,735
3,97,72 829 2,76,36,982
4,00,82,003 2,780,717
3,12,93,000 19,93,000
7,13,75,903 2,97,94,717
22 .46,09,987 30,30,00,000
22,59,832 18,41,706
28,39,95,091 5,60,84,281
32,57,191

28,39,55,091 5,83,41,472
1,15,49,585 32,57,191
27,24,05,506 5,60,84,281
2,37,500 2,37,500
10,40, 10,406 10,91,84,756
111,900

12,96,221 103,748
61,58,19,452 47,23,63,891

¥ Includes Bs. 77,313,294 (Previous year: Rs. 77,313,294) paid towards demand from government authorities also disclosed in note no 30.

21 Other current assets
{Unsecured, considered good uniess otherwise stated)
interest receivable
Ancillary borrowing cost {unamortised)
Enterlainment tax subsidy receivable { Refer note 32)
Unbilled revenue
Other recelvables

22  Revenue from Operations
Revenue from constructed properties
Sale of box office lickets
Sale of Food & Beveraga
Other cperating revenue
Rental and Service charges {net)
Others

23 Other Income
interest Income
Fram bank
From loans
Gthers
Exchange pain due to foreign currency transaction and transiation {(Net)
Liability / Provisions no longer required written back {nat)

24 Service & upkeep cost
Frpenses of Food B beverage
LUNDY & Uniform

24 BDirect construction cost
Construction materials consumaed
Conslruction contractors charges
infrastructure development skpenses
Sanction Fanps
Architectural and consultancy fees
Miscellaneous construction expenses

60

7,67,545 3,31,03,418
78,96,41%

36,23,707

70,03,404

1,165,742 1,185,742

8,84,287 5,17,43,690

For the year ended  For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.201%
78,94,81,233 94,44,65,760

13,21,03,488 12,40,19,116
3,77,22.574
50,66,87.967 42,01,63,847
2,78,86,492 1,92,82,011
1,49,38.81,754 1,50,79,50,729
. 2,62,770
2,20,27,593 2,20,75,213
69,32,532 7,21,527
19,61,285
85,89,415
2,89,60,125 3,35, 80,210
1,490,31,656
26,38,705
2.16,70,362 .
4,03,47,304 16,92,71,952
8,12,15,557 29,80,15 155
4,68, 74,187 9,72,42,272
. 13,585,583
62,768,020 1,43,50,732
1,06,965 1,00,740
17,48,22.032 58,01,36,434




Ambuja Realty Development Limited
Notes to the Unaudited financial statements for the year erded 31st March 2018

25 Changes in inventories of
Vil e, Brraoeoace
FERIERTINTT iUﬁ!GJG

At the beginning of {he year
Al the end of the year

Transferred to fixed assets/Capital Work In Progress

Finished Units
Al the begining of the year
At the end of the year

Less: Transferred (o fised assets

26 Employee Benefits Expenses
Sataries, Bonus, Allowancas etlc.
Contribution to provident, gratuity and other funds
Staff welfare expanses

27 Fnance Costs
interest expense
Exchange loss due to foreigh currency transaction and translation (Net)
Other borrowings costs

28  Depreciation and amaortization expense
Depreciation
Amortization

Less: Adjusted against enterlainment tax subsidy {refer note 32)

For the year ended

{Amount in Rs.}

Far the year ended

31.03.2018 31.03,2017
21,22,34,015 15,20,18,570
7,13,50,130 21,22,34,019
14,08,83,889 13,97,84,551
: 20,01,68,976
14,08,83,889 {6,034,84,425)
3,14,81,66,542 3,00,14,99,441
3,i0,28,07,196 3,14,81,66,512
4,53,59,346 {14,66,67,101)
3,59,73,201
4,53,58,345 {18,76,40,301}
18,62,43,234 (24,30,24,727)
6,79,59,154 7,02,37,685
31,30,147 41,64,796
1,43,02,359 48,854,933
8,53,91,662 7,92,87.414
33,14,18,936 39,27,53,904
59,889 -
5,29,82,189 1,04,43,055
38,44,71,014 40,31,96,959
7,01,17,078 5,88,70,334
35,72,131 8,89,177
7,37,89,209 5,97,59,511
- {35,51,762)
7,37,85,200 5,62,07,749




Ambuja Realty Development Limited
Notes to the Unaudited financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2018

29  Qther Expenses

Power and Tuel

Less: Reimbursed by customers

Rent
Mire Charges
Repairs Lo Plant and Machinery
Insurance
Rates and Taxes
Club maintennace
Office Maintenance
Site Mainienance
Property Management expenses
Theatre Managemant / Fitm Distsibutor's expenses
Paymenls {0 the auditor
As auditor
Audit fees
Tax audit fees
Cther matters
Reimbursement of expenses (including service tax)
Professional and consuitancy charges
Travelllng & Conveyance Expenses
Telephone & communication Expenses
Advertlsement and Publicity
Security Charges
Director Sitting Fees
Brokerage & commission
Event expenses
Compensation to alloties
Provision for diminution in the value of invesiments
Provision for dousbtful loans and advances
Miscellaneous Expenses

For the year ended
35.03.2017

A7,37,58,137
14,51,86,084

22 1,00 LM

{Amount in Rs.)
For the year ended
31.03.2017

24,30,33,723

12,14,99, 416

12,85,72,063 12,15,34,307

38,77,567 17,68,087

18,95,921

69,37,821 58,53,262

12,30,354 19,92,005

2,14,13,203 1,27,15,340
5,36,584

96,78,361

21,53,279

16,91,47,753 15,55,99,017

5,86,51,294 7.02,18,208

11,96,250 7.50,000

{1,000 2,080,600

38,878 4,750

4,99,15,927 1,75,48,279

1,25,53,765 1,24,51,035

41,45,891 44.47,440

8,46,66,170 1,03,43,333

1,69,06,732 4,26,29,537

1,23,478 1,77,684

1,65,52,446 19,52,192

1,15,89,354 1,54,%8,591

- 8,70,82,992

2,558,000

39,16 147

1,80,54,289 1,32,39,819
62,61,09,411

59,38,24,725




MILLENNIA INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

{ CiN : UD9219WB2005PTC195323 )

Unaudited Balance Sheat as at 31st March 2018

Particulars Notes

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholder's Funds

Share capital 2

Reserve and surplus 3

Non - Current Liabilities

Long term horrowings 4

Current Liahiiities

Short term borrowings 5

Trade payables 5

Other current liabilities 7
TOTAL

ASSETS

Non - Cuyrrent Assets

Fixed assets

Tangibie assets 8

Deferred tax assets {Net) 9

Long-term oans and advances 10

Other non current assets i1

Currant Assats

Inventaries 12

Trade receivables 13

Cash and cash eguivalents 14

Short term loans and advances 15

Other current assets 16
TOTAL

Summary of significant accounting policies 1

As at

31.03.2018

#s.

9,11,33,018
26,24,44,620

15,35,77,6318

1,43,69,07,300

1,43,69,07,300

7,03,73,336
3,22,44,832
15,21,88,436

25,48,06,604

2,04,5201,542

13,47,26,680

9,75,01,546
74,54,945

23,96,83,171

1,01,28,32,429
2,67,29,136
14,15,730
72,55,63,442
3,90,67,634

1,80,56,08,371

2,04,52 91,542

As at
$1.03.2017
fs.

9,11,33,018
2,50,62,585

11,61,95,603

2,16,23,01,278

2,16,23,01.378

5,80,54,539
1,94,50,763
22,90,52,720

20,65,58,022

2,58,50,55,003

13,97,58,856

12,21,25,836
74,54,945

26,53,39,637

2,02,34,92,075
1,87,02,517
11,75,192
24,56,49,506
2,66,96,076

2,31,57,15,366

2,58,50,55,003




MILLENNIA INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
{ CIN : U092 18WHB2005PTC195323 )
Unaudited Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2018

Particulars Notes Year ended

Year ended

INCOME
Revenue from operations 17 1,658,385,827 363,080,344
Cther income 18 47,823,158 30,107,212
1,706,208,985 393,187,556
EXPENSES
Changes in inventories of finished units 19 1,010,659,647 -
Finance cost 20 184,371,438 253,511,152
Depreciation and amortisation expense 8 5,032,176 5,025,170
Other expenses 21 220,663,688 101,508,154
1,420,726,250 360,044,476
Profit for the vear before tax 285,482,035 33,343,080
Tax Expense
Current tax 48,100,000 -
Profit for the year after tax 237,382,035 33,143,080

&y



MILLENNEA INFRASTRUCTURE PREVATE LIMITER
Notes to Financlal Stasements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2017

1

A

Sumpmary 51 signlflcant accounting policies

Basis of preparation:

The financial siatemants of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
in Indla (Indlan GAAP], The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies
{Acceunts) Rules 2014. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention. The accounting poficles adopted in the preparation of finandial statements are consistent with those used in the
pravious year, except for the change in accounting policy explained below:

Use of estimatas

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions 1hat affect the reported amoont of revenues, sxpenses, assets and liablities and disclkisure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of reporting period. Althaugh these estimates are based on the management’s best knowladge
of current events and artions, uncartainty about these assumptions and estimates could result In the outcomes requlrin

about these assumptior estimates could result In the pttcomes requiring s

material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in future periods.

Tangible fixed assats:

Tangille fixed assets are stated i cost, fess accumulated depreciation and impalrment losses if any. Cost comprises of purchase
price and any directly attributable cost of bringlng the asset to its working conditlon for its intended use. Borrowing costs
relating to avquisition of Tangible fixed assets which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its Intended use are also
included to the extent they refete to the period thl such assets are ready to be put 1o use.

Depreclation

Bepreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided using the Straight Line Mathod (SLM) as per the useful lives of the assets as
prescribed under Schedute 1 1o the Companies Act, 2013, prorated to the period of use of assets, The residual value of an asset
for this purpose ks determined at the rate of 5% of the original cost of the asset,

'mpairment of Tangible fixed assets:

The carrying amounts of tangible fixed assets are reviewed at zach balance sheet date to determing if there is any Indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors. An impalrment foss Is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an assat
exceeds |ts recoverable smount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and value In use. In
assessing valug in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thelr present value using a pre - tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

After impairment, depreciation is grovidad on the revised carrying amount of the Tangible fixed assets over its remaining useful
{Ifa.

Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially al! the risks and rewards of ownership of the leased asset, are ¢lassified
a5 operating leases, Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense [n the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-
line basis over the fease term.

Inventaries subject te eperating Jeases are included under the head inventories, #s the management intends to sell the same In
rear future, Rent income from such arrangement is recognised in the Stalamend of Profit and Loss on accrual basis, baged on
underlying agreemuonts.

Invastments:

trivestments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than & year from the daste the investments are
made are classified as current investments, All other investmaents are classified as long-term Investments, Current Investments
ara carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an Indlvidual investment basls, Lung-term Investments are carried at
cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the long
term investments.

Valuation of lsventories:

Inventoties are valued at lower of cost and nel realisable value. The cost of canstruction materials is determined on the basis of
wielghted averape method. Construction work in progress includes direct attributable costs and appropriate share of Indirect
costs attributable to construction,

Revenue Recopnition
Revenue s recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the Company and the revenue
can be reliably measured.

fevenue from sale ol finished units
Sale of finished units is recognised on transfer of all significant risk, reward of the ownership and effective control of the related

units Lo the buyer,

Revenve from rentai and service receipts:

Revenue from Rent and service receipt is accounted for on accrual hasis, based on the underlying agreements, except I cases
whare vitimate collection is considernd daubtful,

Others
Inderest income is recogitized on a thne propoction basks taking o account the amount cutstanding and the rate appllcable.



MILLENMEA INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LINITED
Notes 1o Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 3ist March 2017

J

Borrowing Casts:
Borrpwing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings,

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construstion or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial perlod of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset, All
other borrowing costs are axpensed in the period they occur.

Taxes on ncame:

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income tax is measured at the amount expected to be pald to the
tax authorities In actordance with the Indian Income Tax Act. Deferred income taxes reflects the Impact of current year Liming
differances between taxable incame and accounting income for the vear and reversal of timing differences of earlier years,

Deferred tax is measured based on the tex rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets are recognized only to Lhe extent that there is reasanable certainty that sufficlent future taxable Income will
be avaifable against which such deferred tsx assets can be realized. In situations where the company has unabsorbed
depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax gssets are recognized anly if there is virtual certainty supported by
convinging evidance that they can be realized against future taxable profits,

At each balance sheet date the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. It recognizes unrecognized deferred tax
assets to the extent that it has become reasonably cerlain or virtually certain, as the ¢ase may be that sufficlent future taxable
Income wilt be available agatnst which such deferred tax agsets can b realized,

Minimur Alternate Tex (MAT) eredit is recognised as an asset only when and 1o the extent there is convincing evidence that
the Company will pay normal incoms tax during the speciied period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eliglble to be
recognised as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contsined In Guidance Note lssued by The institute of
Chartered Accountants of indla, asset arising from MAT credit entitliement is recognised when such MAT became due. The
Company reviews the same at each Balance Sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT cradit entitlement to the
exlent there is no fonger convinting evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal incame tax during specified
period.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present abligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an cutfiow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balanca
sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent
Assets are neithar reclgnised nor disclosed i the financial statements.

Contingant Liabllitles

A contingent liability 1s a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the otcurrence
ar non-occurrence of one of more uncertatn future events beyond the control of the company or 3 present obligation that is
not recognized because it 1s not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obkgation. A contingent
liabllty alsp arizes in extremely rare cases where thera is a liability that cannot be recognlzed because it cannot be measured
relfebly. The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Sepmont Reporting

Identification of segments

The Company’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of services provided,
with each segment representing a strategic buslness unit that offers different products and serves different markets. The
analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which major operating divisions of the Company operate.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and rash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash ot bank and on liand and shart term investments with an
orlginat maturity of three months or less.

Earnings per share:
Basic earmings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or toss for the yeer attributable fo equity shareholders {after
deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares ouistanding during the year,

for the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit/ lass for the year attributable to equity shargholders

and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the vear are adjusted for the effects of &l diutive potential
equity shares.

€6



MILLENNIA INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIVIITED

Notes to Unaudited Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2018

2 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised share capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
90,000 {Previous year : 90,000} Class Al Equity Shares
50,000 {Previous year ; 90,000} Class AZ Equity Shares

Equity Shares of Re. 1 each
78,200,000 (Previous vear ; 78,200,000) Class B1 Equity Shares
19,999,900 (Previous year : 19,999,900) Class B2 Fquity Shares

Equity Shares of Re. 1 each
100 (Previous year : 100} Class C Eguity Shares

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
90,008 {Previous year : 30,000) Class Al Equity Shares
90,000 {Previous year : 90,000) Class A2 Equity Shares

Equity Shares of Re, t each
70,016,928 (Previous year: 70,016,928) Class B1 Equity Shares
19,316,090 (Previous year : 19,316,090 Class B2 Equity Shares

3 RESERVE AND SURPLUS

Capitﬁl Reserve
Balance as per last Financial Statements

Securities Premium Account
Balance as per last Financial Statemants

Defick in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per {ast Financial Statements
Add: Profit for the year
Peficit in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Total Reserves and Surplus

4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Secured
Term loans
i'rom a Bank
Unsecured
Debentures
Reld by retated party

6,405,954 [Previous year : 6,405,954} 10% Optionally Convertibie Debentures

of Rs. 100 each {cumulative)

6t

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Bs. Rs.
900,000 900,000
300,000 900,000
78,200,000 78,200,000
18,939,900 15,993,900
100 104G
100,000,000 100,000,000
500,000 900,000
800,000 960,000
70,016,928 70,016,928
15,316,080 19,316,090
91,133,018 93,133,018
As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Rs.
95,500 95,500
161,499,677 161,499.677

(136,532,592)

(169,675,672}

237,382,035 33,143,080
100,849,443 {136,532,592)
262,448,620 25,062,585

As et As at

31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Rs, Rs.
796,311,900  1,521,705,978

644,595,400

640,595,400

1,436,907,200

2,162,301,378




MILLENNIA INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Unaudited Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2018

5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Secured
Qverdraft facility from 2 bank

6 TRADE PAYABLES

7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long term debt
interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Interest accrued and due on borrowings
Security depasits
Other payables
Statutory dues payable

68

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Rs.

70,373,336 58,054,539
70,373,336 58,054,539
32,244,832 19,450,763
19,163,060 23,800,000
57,653,586 57,653,586
6,022,472 13,518,253
55,641,942 105,310,506
374,064 11,228,250
13,333,311 7,541,725
152,188,436 229,052,720
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MILLENNIA INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Unaudited Financial Statements as at and for the vear ended 31st March 2018

16

11

12

13

14

Deferred tax asset [Net)
Deferred tax Hiabiity arising on account of:
Timing difference in depreciable assets

Deferred tax asset arising on account of:
Unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward business losses
(recognised to the extent of deferred tax liahility)

LONG TERM LOANS ANB ADVANCES

{Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Tax deducted at source & advance tax

(Net of Provision)

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
{Unsecured, considered goad, unless otherwise stated}
Ancillary borrowing cost (unamortised)

INVENTORIES
{At lower of cost and net realisable value)
Finished Units

TRADE RECEIVABLES
{Considered goad, unless otherwise stated)

Debts Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months from the date they became

due for payment
Secured
Unsecured

Considered doubtful

Lass : Provision for doubtful receivables
COther Debts

Secured
Unsecured

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand

Balances with bhanks
On current accounts

40

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Rs.
21,941,197 20,922 597
21,941,197 20,922,597
97,501,546 122,125,836
97,501,546 122,125,836
7,454,945 7,454,945
1,012,832,429 2,023,492,0675
1,012,832,429 2,023,492 075
528,358 628,358
264,458 264,458
963,297 963,297
1,356,113 1,856,113
(563,297} {963,297)
292,816 892,810
15,712,749 10,093,128
10,123,571 7,716,573
25,836,320 17,809,701
26,729,136 18,702,517
1,415,730 1,175,192
1,415,730 1,175,192




MILLENNIA INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes te Unaudited Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2018

15 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, cansiderad good unless otherwise stated)

Leans to
Related party
Others

Other Loans and advances
Advance recoverable in cash er in kind or for value to be received
Balance with government and other revenue authorities
Prepaid expenses

150 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Interest receivable
Ancillary borrowing cost {unamortised}

Fi

As at s at
31.83.2018 31.03.2617

407,400,000 10,700,000
317,000,000 232,000,000
568,065 1,021,388
207,850 1,616,490
387,427 311,628
725,563,442 245,649,506
38,484,717 26,113,159
582,917 582,917
39,067,634 26,696,076




MILLENNIA INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED .
Notes to Unaudited Financial Statements as at and for the yvear ended 315t March 2018~

17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of commercial units

Other operating revenue
Rental and service charges

18 OTHER INCOME
Interest Income

Miscellaneous Income

19 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF
Finished Units
Onening Stock
Closing Stock

20 FINANCE COST
Interest expense
Other borrowing cost

23 OTHER EXPENSES
Power and fuel (Net of recoveries)
insurance
Security charges
Property management expenses
Payments to auditors
As auditor

Audit fees

Tax audit fees

Reimbursemant of expenses
Rates and taxes
Repairs and Malntenance - Building
Pravision for doubtful debts
Provisian for doubtful advances
Brokerage and commission
Advertisement and sales promotion
Travelling expenses
Lepal and professional fees
Donation
Miscellaneous expenses

Year Ended Yeat Ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs, Rs.
1,320,428,800 -
337,957,027 363,080,344
1,658,385,827 363,080,344
47,128,773 29,014,619
504,385 1,092,593
47,823,158 30,107,212
2,023,492,075 2,023,492,075
1,012,832,429 2,023,492,075
1,010,659 .646 .
183,584,482 238,916,266
786,956 14,594,886
184,371,438 253,511,152
49,519,082 438,656,013
642,175 615,028
5,821,475 5,426,644
42,670,656 42,018,537
50,000 50,500
15,000 15,075
- 6,221
1,310,406 213,572
2,768,540 1,454,373
15,581,060 559,343
1,498,073 1,517,094
100,060,000 -
787,222 935,754
220,663,688 101,508,154




(1}

(1}

{2)

LIKHAME COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders” funds
{a} Share capital
{b) Reserves and surpius

Current Jiabilities
{a) Other current liabilities

{h) Short term provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS

Mon - current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b} Non- current investments

{c] Longterm loans and advances

Current assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalents
{b) Shott term loans and advances

{c) Other Cusrent Assets

TOTAL

As af As at

HNotes 31st March, 20318 315t March, 2017

Rs. Rs,
2 4,65,50,000 4,65,50,000
3 1,45,75,61,090 1,36,83,10,964
1,50,4%1,11,080 1,41,48%,60,964
4 2,117,084 1,586,446
L 29,20,330 20,338,160
31,37,474 22,34,606
1,50,72 48,564 1,41,80,95,570
6 58,462 64,960
7 63,99,81,359 44,34,16,419
8 7,90,75,176 7,84,05468
71,9%,24,997 52,18,90,847
g 5,36,27,183 2,54,90,813
10 73,17,70,522 86,80,44,781
11 27,35,862 26,692,129
78.,81,33,567 89,62,04,723
1,50,72,48 564 3,41,80,95 570




LIKHAMI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

UNAUDITED STATEMENT QF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2018

il

Vi,

For the year Forthe year
Ended Ended
Notos 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Rs. Rs,
Revenue from Operations 12 12,2898,979 12,78,02,273
Total revenue 12,28,98,979 12,78,02,273
Expenses:
Employee henefit expenses 13 28,62,966 23,30,463
Other expenses 14 46,79,389 53,66,427
Depraciation 6,498 6,524
Yotal expenses 76,48,853 77,083,414
Profit hefore tax (HI-1V) 11.,52,50,126 12,00,58,85%
Tax expense ;
Current Tax 2,60,00,006 4,05,00,000
Profit for the period {V-VI} 8,92,50,126 7,95,98,855
Earnings per equity share
{Nominal value per share Rs.10/-)
Basic and Diluted 158.5 19.17 17.10



LKHAM! COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

UNAUDFTED CASH FLOW STATERMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 215T MARCH, 2018

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPEHATING ACTIATIES
Net Profit before Taxation

Adjustments for:

Adjustments for Depreciation

Provision for fall in valua of investment/f{write back)
{Profit}{i.nss on safe of Property, Plant and Equipment
Provision for Standard Assets

Operating profit betore Working
Capital Changes

{increase) /decrease in Short term loans and advances
{Increase) fdecrease in Long term joans and advances
{increase) fdecrease in Other Current Assets
{Increase) /decreass in Non-Current investments

{ Increase)/decrease in Other current Habilties

Cash Generated from oparations

Yirect Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow from Operating activites

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale/discard of Property, Plant & Equipments
{Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipments)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVWTIES

Gividend {including Dividend Tax)
Net Cash used In Financing Activities

Net Increase/{Decrease} in Cazh and Cash Equivatents
Cashand Cash Equivalent [ Opening}
Cash and Cash Equivalent { Closing}

MNOTES !

Far the year Fnded

For the year Ended

F1st March, 2018 2Lsk Mareh, 2317
Rs. fis. Rs. Re.
11,52,50,12¢ 12,00, 98,859
6,498 6,524
- 15,98,204
- {30,529}
{1,17,770} 3,36,374
{1,11,272) 19,1053
11,51,38,854 12,20,09,432
13,62,74,259 10,600,000
{606,733) -
{19.65,64,240) {15,98,204)
20,638 {6,03,36,776} - {5,58,204}
548,02 074 12,14,11,228
(2,56,65,708) {4,05,00,000)

% 81 36,870

2,81,26,370
2,54,90,813

$,36,27,183

8,09,11,238

91,059
(1,29,863)
{38,804}

{18,95,982)

{18,95,082)

2,25,42,114
25,98,69%

2,54,90,813

I} The abave Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method™ as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 en Cash Flow
Satement specified under Section 123 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

ii} Figure in brackets represent cash outflow from respective activities.

iii} Cash & Cash Equivalents do not include any amount which is not svaitable 1o the Company for its use.

iv} As breskup of Cash & Cash equivalents is also available in Note No.9, reconciliaton of items of Cash & Cash efuivalents as per
Cash Flow Statement with the equivalent #ems reported in the Balance Sheet is not required and hence not provided.

i

i
]
5,



{a

ib

{c

(d

NOTE -2
Share capltal

Authorised
Eauity Shares of #s, 16/ each

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of Rs.10/~ each fully paid up

LIKHAM! COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements {Contd.)

As at 3ist March, 2018 Ag at 3ist March, 2017
Mo, of shares Amount No. of shares Agnount
Rs. Rs.
50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000
46,55.000 4,65,50,000 A6,55,000 4,65 E0.000

b U, L

During Whe financial year 2014-2035, the Comprany issued 18 bonus shares of 8s. 10/~ cach fully pakd for each equily share held by the members, The
same was issued by capitalising General Reserve. Total number of shares issued was 44,10,000 and the amaunt of General Reserve Capitalsied was

Rs. 4,41,00,000/-,

The Company has only one clags of eqiity shares. The holders of the equily shares are entitled to receive dividends subject declared from time (o

tirne and are entitied Lo one vole per share.

In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled o receive remalning assets of the Company, afier distribution
of all preferential dues, The distribution will be in propartion to the number of equity sharas held by the sharehiolders,

{f) Reconclliation of the number of Equity Shares Outstanding:

{8

Number of Shares outstanding at the heginning of the

year

Number of Shares outstanding at the end of the year

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
315t March, 2017

Mo.of shares Amount No.of shares Amount
46,55,000 4,65,50,600 46,55,000 4,65,50,006
46,55,000 4,65,50,000 46,585,000 4,65,50,000

Shareholders holding more than 5 % of the equity shares in the Company :

Ambujz Neotia Heldings {#) 1,
Govind Conwnercial Co. Limited
Mirs. dadhu Neolia

Radhakrishina BimalKumarPyi. Lid,

#ir, Banwarilel Dirandhania

As at 31st March, 2018

As at 31st March, 2017

Na. of shares held % of halding
23,200,150 4769
3,61,000 7.76
8,756,850 18.84
247,000 531
3,61,000 7.76

6

Mo, of shares held % of holding
22,320,150 47.69
3,61,000 7.76
876,375 18,83
2,47,000 531
3,561,000 175



NOTE -3

Reserves and surplus

Capital Reserve
As per last account
General Reserve
As per last account

Add: Transfer from Surphus in the Slatement

Reserve Fund*

As per last account

Add: Transfer from Surplus in the Statement
of Profit and Loss

Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Batance as per last account
Acid: Profit for the year
Amount availatie for apprepriatian
Less : Appropriations;
Transfer {0 General Reseive
Transfer to Reserve Fund
Closing Balance

LIKHANH COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements {Contd.}

As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Rs. Rs, Fs. Rs.
17,44,860 17,444,860
86, 74,50,000 86,74,50,000
S S 86, 74,50,000 - 86,74,50,000
29,82,06,752 28,22,86,752
1,78,50,050 31,60,56,602 1,59,20,000 29,82 06,752
20,09,09,352 13,72,30,493
_ B92,50,1%6 7,95 98,859
29,01,59,478 21,68,29,352
1,78,50,050 1,59,20,000
27,23.09.428 20,09,09,352

— B e
1,45,75,61,080

*Reserve fund has been created pursuant to the provision of Section 45-1C of Reserve Rank of India Act, 1334,

1,36,83,10,964

General Reserve is primarily created for the purpose of complaince with the requirements of Section 123{1) of the Companies Acl, 2013. This is the

free reserve and can be utilized for any general purpose like Issue of bonus shates, payment of dividend, buy biack of shares, et

NOTE -4
Gther current itabilities

Statutory Liabilities
Accrued expenses
Current Account with 1LP

NOTE « 5
Short Term Provisions

Provision against $tandard Assets

As at

31st March, 2018
IRs.

37,530
98,893
80,661

) 2,17,084

29,260,390

17

As ol
31st March, 2017
Hs.

25,550
90,235
80,661

1,96,446

30,38,160

30,38,160
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LIKHAMI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LEVITED

Motes forming part of Fianancial Statements (contd .}

NOTE 7

Non-current Invostments
Long varm

{1) Quoted (Valued at cost less provisien for other than temporary dimunition)
Other than trade investments (Fully Paid up}
I equity shares of companies

each in Andirs Cements LLd. [ Not of Provision of fis. 45/-, Previous year Rs. 45/)
&,600 {Previous Year BE00) Shares of s, 10/-
eath in Asian Lakte Lid. { Net of Provision of Rs. 53,444-, Previous year Rs. 55,440/-)
150,000 [Previous Year 15,000 of Rs. 10/) Shares of Re.1/-
each in Dwarikesh Sugar lndustrles trd.
500,800{ Previous year 500,000} Shares of Rs. 10/
each in Eactrosteel Steels Lid [Net of Provisten of fs. Nil-, Previous year Rs. Hil-}
250,000 (Previous Year 250,000} Shares of Rs.10/-
each in Naida Toll #ridge Co. Lud. { Net of Provision of Rs.64,85,000/-, Previous year 54,85,000/
500 { Frevious year 500 of Rs. 1/- zach| Shares of Bs.3/-
each in State 8ank of India,
5000 [Previous Year 5,000 Shares of Bz.10/-
each In Suvarna Argua Ltd. { Net of Provision s, 128,849/, Previous Year 85,128,849/,
185,000 { Previous Year 1845, 000) Shares of fle. 1/-
each in Usha Martin Ltd. (Net of Peovision of Rs. 322,99,725/-, Previous year Rs. 122,459,725/

TOTAL A

(i) In Bonds of Companles

50 { Presvious Year 50) Bonds of Rs. 1,000,000/-
aach in Yes Bank Ltd.
TOTAL &8

{Z) Unguoted {valued at cost less provision for other than temporary dimunition}
{a} Trade investments {Fully Paid up)
In equity shares of companies

As at As at
31st Barch, 30158 3ist iarch, 2017
Re. fis.
25 205
10,560 10,560
7,5R,455 748,455
1%,25,000 19,25,000
28,12,500 28,12,500
5,186 5,186
1 1
32,728,250 32,28,250
By 24 157 87,724,157
5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000




LIKHAME COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Hotes forming part of Finsncial Statements {conkd .}

MOTE 7 {Contd.]
As at A at
3ist March, 2018 313t March, 2017
s, Rs,

(1} Others:

435,100 {Previous Year 435 300) Shares of ks, 104 each
in Govind Commancial Co. trd. ( Includes bonus 412,200, Previous year 412,200). 2,88,63,200 2,88,63,300
7000 (Previous Year 7,000} Shares of Rs.10/-

each in Mega Respurces Lid, 5,17,800 5,017,800
120,000 { Previous Yeor 180,000) Shares of R 10/~
each In Raghuvlr Vanijya Pvt. Ltd, 1,830,700 180,700
2,300,000 4 Provious Year 2,200,060 § Shares of Rs. 10/-
each in Ambuja Neotia Holdings Pyl 11d. 4,47 56,250 4,41,36,250

{b} Other than trade investments {Fully Paid up}
{i} In equity shares of companias
subsidiary Company
1748994 Shares of Rs. 104~

each In Paradise Film Production (P) td.( Net of Provision of Rs.1,387 854/~ Pravious Year Rs. 1,387,454/} 1 i

Assaciate Companips
35,4100 { Previous year 35,000) Shares of Rs. 10/

each in Classical Hospitality Yenture Co. Ltd.{ Met of Proviston of Rs.61,600/-, Preuious year s 61,6004-} 2,88,400 2,88,400
45,000 { Previeus year 45,000) Shares of Rs, 10/-
each in Ekantika Hospitality (F) Ltd.| Net of Provision of Rs.2,32,050/, Previcus year Rs. 2,32,050/-) 3,37,950 3,37,950
955300 (Previous Year 455,100 Shares of fis. 10/-
eath it Gajraf 3ecurities & Services  Put, 11d. (Met of Provisions of fts, 18,653/, Previous Year 95,22,347 95,22,347
Rs. 268,653/},
350,000 [ Previous Year 300,0000 Shares of Rs, 10/-
each in Mimsikhar Properties () Lid. { Net of Provision of fis, 8,88,000/-, Previous year [s.8,88,000/-) 24,72,000 21,12,000
Others

30,000 [Frevious Year 30,000 ) Sharas of Re. 1/-

each in All Indiz Technologias Ltd, 1,33,0900 1,335,000
40,000 | Previous year 40,000) Shares of Rs. 10/-
each in Ambujs Motion Picture Co. Lid] Net of Provision of Rs.1,34,000f., Previous year Rs.3,34,000/-) 2,66,000 2,656,000
LI50,000 | Previous Year 1,750,000 Shares of Rs. 10/ each
in Ambsifa Reatty Developrent Limited { Net of Provision Rs §8,00,000/-, Previous year 8s 98,00,000/} 2,52,00,000 2,52,060,000
15,000 { Previous year 15,000} Shares of fis, 104+
each in Classical Paradise Hotels & Resort Ltd, { Net of Pravision Rs,1,500/-, Previaus vear Rs 1,500 1,48,500 1,48,500
525,800 | Previeus year 520,000) Shares of Rs, {04~
each in CEE Real Bstates (P) Led | Net of Provislon lts.1,61,200/-, Previous year Rs 1,61,200/) 50,88,800 50,38,804
2.2, 160 { Previous Year 19,889) Sharos of Rs,30/-
eath in Distant Horfzen Crchard Pyt Lid. in lieu of shares i Saket Petrolub Pyt Lid. 1,35,34,350 4,88,100
192,500 | Previous year 92,5003 Shares of s, 10/-
eaci in Epoach Greenfields Parks Develop L Ltel.[ Mer af Provistan of 85.60,025/-, Previous year 18,99,975 18,95,975
Rs. 60,025/},
330,000 [ Previouy year 330,000 shares of 2. 10,
each in Gajlakshin{T Park Developers Lid [Net of Provision of Rs. B2, /00/-, Previous year Ns. 62,7004 32,37,300 32,37,300
90,060 | Previous year 90,000) Shares of s, 10/-
enct in Green Fmerald Hotel & Resort Co, Lidd Net of Provision 810,500/, Previous voar Re.10,5007-1 4,004,500 2,04,500
Carrted Forward 13,68,31,173 12,33,74,923

Ro



LIKHAR] COMMERCAL COMPANY LIMITED

Motes forming part of Financlal Statemems{contd.}

NOTE 7 (Contd,)

19,000

75,000

318,000

000

315,000

50,000

29

35,000

365,000

250,000

38,600

Broughl Forward

{ Previous year 19,600) Shares of Rs, 10/-
each in Harshada Hotels Co {P}Ltd.( Net of Provision Ris, 38,330/, Previcus year Rs39,330/-)
{Previous Year 75,000) Shares of Rs. 10/-
each in Kiwi Entertatnment Vistas Ltd. { Wet of Provistons fs. 749,999/, Previaus Year
Rs. 146,598/,
{ Previeus yaar 318,000) Shares of Rs, 10/
eath in Navin Buifdcarn {P) Ltd, { Met of Provision of Rs.Nil, Previcus Year Rs.NIL)
{ Previous year 300,000 Shares of Rs. 10/
each in vy Real Estates Pvt. Lvd { Net of Provision Rs.39,000/-, Previous yvear Rs. 39,000/-).
[ Previous year 315,006) Shares of Rs. 10/-
aach in Panechwitt Greenfiskd Py, Ltd,
{Previvus Year 50,00) Shares of Rs. 10/-
each In Park Hospitals.
( Previous year 29) Shares of Rs. 10/-
each in Radhaksishna Bimalkumar Pur. Lrd,
{ Pravious year 35,000} Sharas of Rs. 10/-
each In Riging Towars {P) Ltd [ Met of Provision Rs.3,34,600/-, Previous veor Rs 3,34,6007-)
[ Previous year 365,000) Shares of Rs. 10/-
each in Strong Wailz Realty ttd { Net of Provision Rs.63, 700f-, Previous year Bs 65,700/)
(Provious Year 2500009 Shares of its, 10/-
each in Sky 8 (Bangla) Pvt. Led. { Net of Provisians 5. 2,372 S00/-, Previous year Rs. 2,372,500/,
(Frevious Year 50,000) Shares of Rs, 104~
each In Studle for Architecture Landscape & Enterprise Pvt. (td,
[ Previous year 78006) Shares of Rs. 18/-
each in Vistar Froperties {P} Ltd.[ Net of Provision of fls. 26 520/-, Irevious yenr Rs. 26,520/-)
{ Frevious year 50,0000 Shares of Fs, 3.
each in Zeneith Greenfield Real Estate Lidd Net of Provision of Rs. 1,24,8007-, Previous yesr Rs.1,24,800/-)
TOtAL ¢

As at As at
31ist March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Hs. fs.
12,68,31,173 12,23,74.923
1,50,670 1,5¢,670
1 1
31,80,000 31,580,000
25,651,000 29,671,000
31,506,000 31,50,000
5,00,000 5,00,000
5,356 5,456
15,400 15,400
35,84,300 35,824,300
1,237,500 1,277,500
3,686,000 5,00,000
7,53,480 7,53,480
4,75,200 4,785,200
15,21,30,080 13,87,77,830




LIEHANE COMMERCIAL COMPARNY LIMITED
Hotes forming part of Financlal Statesments{contd.)

NOTE 7 {Contd.}

{ii} 1n Preference shares of companles

200,000 { Previous Year 200,000) 8% Redeemable Cummalative Preference Shares of Rs., 100/~ each

In Bwarikesh Sugar industiies Ltd.

in Sree Krichna Pobystrap Pyl Lid.

31,250 {Previous Year Nil) Cummuiative Compulserily Convertible Preference Share of Rs. 10/- each

irs Seakhlo Education ? Ltd,

1462 [Previous Year Nil) Cummulative Compulsority Convertible Preference Share of Rs. 10/- each

in We Techshiksha Labs P Ltd.

TOTAL D

{iif] in debentures of Companies

5 [Previous Year 5) Mon Convertible Debentures of
Rs. $60{. azch [ Part By in Andhra Cements Lid.

250000 | Frevicus Year Nit) Optionally Convertible Debentures of
Rs. 10/ each in Orcdunio Labs Pyt Limited

TOTAL T

{iv] fn LLP Firin Catech 22 Informatics EEP

{¥) In mutual funds

NH | Previous year 405329.266) Units in Birla Sunife Cash Manager Growth Plan.

Ni { Previous Year £593.091 ) Units in HOFC Cash Managemant Srowih Plan.
131117.821 {Previous Vear 140035747} Units in BSL Saving Fund Growlly Plan
M (Previgus Year B1460.613) Units in Treasury Optimiser Fund Growth Plan
239876.700 { Frevious Year 239876.700) Units in Sundaram

Equity Multiplier Fund,
123155205 [ Provious year Nil) Unbts in Franklin india High Growth Plag,
14095612 { Previgus year Wil Units in Frankiin india Short Term [an.
3553514.229 | Previous year M) Units In Frankdin india (ltra Shost Term Plan.
4638348, 160 ( Previous year Nil} Units in (CIC] Prudential Equity Arbitrage.
19ZBE6.80% [ Previous year Ril) Units in ICIC Frudentist figuid .
020279538 [ Previous year NIl Units in IDFC Arbitrage Fund .
106807583 { Previous year Nit} Units In Invesco ndia Contra Fund Growtly.
181153 { Previeus year Nil) Units in Invesco India Liguid Fund .

122335583 { Previous year 8if] Units In Kotak Emerging Equily Schemno Growth .

AFLOELE.A07 [ Previous year filj Units in folak Equity Arbitrage Fund .
1818.830) [ Previcus year NI) Units in Kotak Floater Short Term Fund |
135538050 { Previous year Nil) Units in Motilal Osival 8ost Focosed 35 Fond,
384910.936 { Previous yesr NH) Unils in Matiial Oswal Ulira Short.
130037.610 { Previous year Nilh Linkis in 58 Blue Chip Fond Regadan Growsh
1915.151 { Previous year Nil) Units [a S Premier Liguid Fund

&2

As at A at
215t March, 2018 Bist March, 2017
Rs. Rs.
206,26, 500 2,06, 26,500
35,00,000 35,060,000
25,00,000 -
12,50,010 -
2,78,76,510 2,41,26,500
800 200
25,00,000
25,000,800 800
1,10,000 11,00,000
15,88,68,332
- 1,68,638
4,00,85,64] 4,328,312 050
- 1,64,38,345
23,98 767 23,98,767
49,50,000 -
5,00,00,000 -
5,94,98 974 .
5,00,00,000
4,93,32,716 -
5,00,63,085 -
49,580,600 B
50,95,144 -
449, 50,000 -
5,132,50,980
50,687,611 -
48,50,000
50,74, 708 -
A49,50,000
50,597,186 -



TOTAL ¥

GRANMD TOTAL A+ BHCHOAELF

Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments

Agpregate amount of guoted investrnents

Agprepata Market value of guoted investments

Aggregate Proviston for dimunition in value of investiments

£3

39 86,409,817

T2.06,87,152

3,99,81 259 44,3416, 418
64,78,37,233 44,40,84,938
2,76,43,216 2,76,43,216
1,15,06,216 1,49,79,216
3,54,99,190 3,54,99,190



LIKHAM] COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of financlal statement {cuntd.}

As at As at
3ist March, 2018 31sl March, 2017
Rs. Rs.
NOTES
Long term loans and advances
{Unsecured, Considered Good)
Other loans and advances
Advance taxes { Net of Provision) 7,90,75176 7,84,09,468
7,90,75,176 7,84,09,468
NOTE 9
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
In Current Accounts 5,36,08,991 2,54,53,708
Cash on hand 18,192 37,105
5,36,27,183 2,54,90,813
NOTE 10
Short term loans and advances
{Unsecured, Considerad Good)
Advance for Purchase of Investments 16,50,000 -

Loans to related parties
{ Refer Note no 15.4)
Subsidiary Companies 2,54,81,863 2,30,00,000
Associate Companies -

Other Related Parties

25,16,50,276 29,63,09,845
QOther loans and advances
Loan to others { Other than related parties) 44,14,63,383 53,66,02,640
Private Limited Companies in
which Directors of the Campany

ara Directors 1,15,00‘000 1,21,32,296
Advance to Statf 25,000 -
73,17,70,522 86,80,44,781
NOTE 11
Other Current Assets
Debenture interest receivable 68,054 -
Prepaid Expenses - 1,321
Bond interest receivable 26,67,808 26,667,808
27,35,862 26,689,129

£y



NOTE 12
Revenue from operatlons

frierest income - On Loans
-On Bonds
- On Bebentures

Dividend income
Long term invesiment

Net gain on sale of investrments
Long Term
Current
Redemption of debentures

NOTE 13
Employee henefiis expenses

Salaries, bonus etc.
Staff welfare expenses

NOTE 14
Other expenses

Rent
Eectricity Charges
Rates & Taxes
fnsurance
Professional Service Charges
Printing & Stationery
Publicity & Advertisament Expenses
Telephaone Expenses
Vehicle Expenses
De-Mat Charges
Payrment 1o Auditors
As Audit Fees
As Tax Audit Fees
For Giher Services
Directors' Meeting Fees
Corporate Social Respensibility
Expenses { Donation to Charitable Trust)
{Refer Note No. 15,8]
Miscelleneous Expenses
Provision for fall in value of Investiments

LIKBAMI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notas forming part of Financial Statements {contd.)

For the year
ended
31st March, 2018

Rs.

7,51,99,084
47,50,000
75,616

2,05,21,837

41,79,542
1,51,72,500

12,28,98,979

28,70,083
92,882

29,62,966

2,59,320
48,050
2,44,059
1321
11,531,560
3,780
14,397
63,995

21,420

65,000

12,500
5,000 82,500
1,75,060

27,040,000
35,395

Loss on Sate of Property, Plant and Equipment -

Balances Written off
Provision against Standard Assets*
{oss from Partnership Firm

16,422
(1,17,770}

46,79,389

Far the year
ended
31st March, 2017

Rs.

10,44,84,561
47,50,000
8,012

4,35,967

1,19,91,477
61,332,255

12,78,02,273

23,256,062
4,401

23,230,463

36,770
76,186
1,482
1,86,500
55,450
45,215
68,533
29,785
10,205

65,000

12,500

12,500 90,000
1,#5,000

26,300,000
16,370
15,98,204
30,529

3,36,374
0,724
53,66,427

*The Company has made a provision against Standard Assets, which has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. This Provision has been
made in accordance with Non-Banking Financial (Nen Deposit Accepting or Halding) Companies prudential norms {Reserve Bank) Diractions,

2007 as amendad).

j—
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CHOICEST ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Unaudited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

{ Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note No. As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
EQUATY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 24,50,00,000 24,50,00,000
Reserves and surplus 3 {24,85,55,056) (23,69,18,871)
(25,55,056) 80,81,129
Non-current fiahilities
Long-term borrowings 4 3,90,00,000 7,12,87,000
Other Long term liabilities 5 12,21,49,637 12,31,86,199
Long-term provisions < 1,31,76,756 1,31,76,756
17,43,26,383 20,76,49,955
Current tabilities
Short-term borrowings 7 14,680,1%,559 11,75,85,704
Trade payables 8 13,14,53,025 13,63,45,577
Gther current liabilities 9 10,12,43,384 '3,91,88,568
Short-term provigions 10 b,72,161 7.64,343
37,93,88,129 35,38,84,193
TOTAL 55,21,59,468 56,96,15,276
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 11
Tangitile assets 27,45,79,006 29,96,67,372
intangible assets 68,87,900 13,10,503
Capital work-in-progress 3,75,13,805 1,76,183
31,89,80,711 30,11,54,058
Non-current investments 12 3,52,14,600 3,52,14,600
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 13 1,95,87,710 1,95,97,710
Long-term foans and advances 14 2,68,33,234 3,04,62,421
8,17,45,544 8,52,74,731
Current assets
Inventories i5 1,26,97,108 1,02,16,633
Trade receivables 16 6,75,06,958 4,88,35,153
Cash and cash equivalents 17 1,24,95,985 2,78,88,324
Short-term loans and advances 18 5,75,37,398 9,15,90,897
Other current assets 19 8,95,764 46,55,477
15,14,33,214 18,31,86,484
TOTAL 55,21,59,468 56,96,15,274
Summary of significant accounting policies 1

et




CHOICEST ENTERPRISES EIMITED

Unaudited Statement of Profit and loss for the half year ended 31st March, 2018

{ Amiount iti Rs,}

Profit before tax

Tax Expense ;

Profit for the period

Exceptional/ Extraordinary items

Particuiars Mote No Year ended Year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
REVENUE
Revenue from operations 20 70,83,93,113 60,09,05,137
Qther income 21 2,08,00,007 - 3,03,85,212
72,91,93,122 63,12,90,348
EXPENSES
Consumaption of Stares, provisons & others 37 17,76,89,387 14,62,20,848
Employee benefits expenze 23 17,97,11.,074 16,58,64,408
Finance cosis 24 2,17,84,841 2,74,35,610
Depreciation and amaortisation expense 3,4561,817 3,40,47,982 3,40,25,902
less: Transfer from revaluation reserve 513,835 o
Other axpenses 25 32,50,82,186 27,09,98,936
73,83,15,470 64,46 ,45,805
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax {91,22,349) (%,33,55,456)

{91,22,349)

{91,22,349)

(1,33,55,456)

(1,33,55,456)

&%



CHOICEST ENTERPRISES LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

Significant Accounting Policies

aj

)

<

d)

o

g)

Accounting Convention:-

The financial statements of the campany have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India {indian GAAP), The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material
respects with the accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounis) Rules 2014, The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual
basis and under the historical cost convention. The accounting poficies adopted in the preparation of financial
statements are consistent with those used in the previous year, except for the change in accounting potlicy explainad
below. '

Assets and (iabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's operating cycle and other
criteria set out in the Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013,

Tanglble Assets:-

Tangible assets are stated al original cost including alf related expenses of acquisition and installation unjess revalued.
Assets acquired on amalgamation are stated at book value of the amalgamated Company.

Capital Work in progress represent expenditures incurred in respect of capitai project under devefopment and are
carried at cost. Cost includes land, related acquisition expenses, construction cost, borrowing ¢ost capitalized and
other direct expenditure.

Depreciation:-

Depreciaticn on fixed assets is provided on written down value method an the basis of useful life of assets under
schedule Il of the Indian Companies Act 2013. Depreciation on the increased value of Land & Building due to
revafuation is adjusted with the Revaluation Reserve Account,

intangible assets/ software licenses are ammortised on their respective individual estimated useful live on written
down method commencing from the date the asset is available to the company for its use.

Income:-

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
revenue can be reliably measured.

Sales & Services are stated net of discounts and taxes.

Non-refundable Joining fee equivalent to 40% of such fees received towards admission to the cluh{s) is recognized as
income on admission of a member and joining fees eguivalent to 50% thereof towards utitization of the club facilities is
recognized as income equally over the membership period. Accounting of cancellation of membership is done as per
tarms of the dub(s) membership,

Subscription Income in respect of members to whom services have been suspended on account of non-payment of
dues is recognized as income in the year of receipt upon renewal/revival of membership.

income from subsidy is recognized on cash basis.
Investments:-

Long-term investments are siated at cost and provision is made for diminution other than temporary, in the carrying
value of investment. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value.

Inventories:-
lnventaries are stated at lower of cost or net realizable velue. Cost is generally determined an weighted average basis.
Contingencies:-

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an
ouiflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to setile the
obligation at the halance sheet date. Thase are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.

Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor
disclosed in the financial statements.

ge



CHOICEST ENTERPRISES LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

h} Retirement Benefits:-

i}

K}

Short -term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of Short-term Employee Benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered
by employees is recognised during the period whean the empioyee renders the service. :

Lang Term Employee Benefits:

Contributions under Defined Contribution Plans payable in keeping with the related schemes are recognised as
expenses for the year.

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in full in
the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period in which they occur, Past service cost is recognised immediately to the
extent that the benefits are already vested , and otherwise is amortised on a straight-fine basis aver the average
period until the benefits become vested, The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents
the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, and as reduced by
the falr value of scheme assets where such plans are funded, Measurement of any assets resulting from this
calculation is limited to the present value of economic benefits avaitable in the form of refunds from the plan or
reductions in future contributions to the scheme.

Qther Long-term Employment Benefits {unfundead):

The ost of providing long-term employee benefits is determined using Projected Unit Credit Method with actuarial
vatuation being carried out at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses and past service cost are recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period in which they occur. Other long term employee benefit
obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of related obligation.

Borrowing Cost:-

Borrowing Costs relating to acquisition / construction of qualifying assets are capitalized until the time al! substantial
activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete and commercially stabilized, A
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Other
bosrowing costs are expended in the period in which they are incurred. :

Taxes on income:-

Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected ic be
paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act 1961, Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of
current year, which are capable of reversal in one, or subsequent years, .

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax jaws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available in future against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In situation
where the company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized
only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient taxable income would be avaitable in
future against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit
becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in Guidance Note
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, asset arising from MAT credit entitlement is recognised
when such MAT became due. The Company reviews the same at each Balance Sheet date and writes down the carrying
amount of MAT credit entitiement to the extent there is no fonger convincing evidence to the effect that the Company
will pay normal income tax during specified period.

impairment:-

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each batance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based
on internat / external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset excaeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and value in use, in assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of
capital. )

- .
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m}

n)

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its remaining useful life.

Leases;-

Leases where lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leases term are
classified as operating leases, Operating lease payments/ receipts are recognized as an expense/ income in the Profit
and Loss Statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term or on revenue sharing basis as per underlying
agreement.

Cost, including depreciation is charged to profit and loss statement except for cost related to non- refundabic club
membership joining fees shared with lessor which is charged over the tendre of membership period.

Foreign Currency Transaction:-

Transaction in foreign currency is recognized in the reporting at current prevailing exchange rates on the transaction
date. Foreign current monetary items are reported using the closing rates. Exchange difference ariging on the
settlement of monetary items or on reporiing manetary items of the company al rates difference from those at which
they were initially recorded during the year or reported in previous financial statements are recognized as income or
expenses in the year in which they arise. Transaction completed during the year is accounted for at the ruling rates. -

Cash & Cash equivalent:-

Cash & Cash equivalent as indicated in the cash flow staterments comprises cash at bank and ir hand and highty liquid
invesiments that are readily convertible inte known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value,
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Motes to the Financlal Statements

2

21

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

{Amount in Rs.)
Share Capital

As at As at
31.03.2018 331.03.2017
Authorised
25,000,000 {Previcus Year : 25,000,000) Eguity shares of Rs.10 each 25,00,00,000 25,00,00,000
25,00,00,000 25,00,00,000
Issued
24,500,000 {Previous Year : 24,500,000} £quity shares of Rs. 10 each 24,50,00,000 24,50,00,000
24,50,00,000 24,50,00,000
Subscribed and paid-up
24,500,000 {Previous Year : 24,500,000) Equity shares of R5.10 each 24,50,00,000 24,50,00,000
24,50,00,000 24,50,00,000
Reconciliation of number of shares
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
Number of Shares Amount Number of Shares Amount
Equity Shares .
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,45,00,000 24,50,00,000 1,96,00,000 19,60,00,000
Add : Shares issued during the year - 48,00,000 4,90,00,000
Less : Shares repurchased during the year - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 2,45,00,000 24,50,00,000 2,45,00,000 24,50,00,000

Rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to various classes of shares

Equity Shares @ The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share, Each shareholder is eligible for one vote
per share held,

in the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts.

Detall of shares held by holding company

5. Name of the shareholders Mo, of equity shares held in the aggregate
No As at As at
31st March 2018 31st March 2017
1 Ambujz Neotia Holding Pvt. Ltd 2,44,95,540 2,44,58,940

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Eguity Shares :
Ambuja Neotia Helding Pvt. Lid 2,44,99,940 2,44,93,940
94.9998% 99,9998%
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CHOICEST ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Reserves and Surpius

rearitd Denmalisne Ammnis +
Securities Premium Acoount

Balance as at beginning of the year
Batance as a{ the end of the year

Revaluation Reserve
Balance as at beginning of the year

Less: Adjusted with depreciation expenses during the year

Genzral Reserve
Balanice as at beginning of the year

Balance ag at the end of the year

Surplus in Statement of Proflt and Loss
.Balance as at beginning of the year

Profit/{ioss) for the year

Balance as at the end of the year
TOTAL

Long-term borrowings

Secured :

Term Loan !
From Bank : [ Refer (a) below }

Term Loans fram Bank

As at
31st March 2018

{Amount in Rs.)
As at

3ist March 2017

2,500 2,900
2,900 2,900
1,24,71,71% 1,30,07,634
5,13,835 5,35,915
1,18,57,884 1,24,71,719

6,57,165 6,57,165
6,57,165 6,57,165
(25,00,50,655) (23,66,95,199)
(91,22,349) (1,23,55,456)
{25,91,73,004) (25,00,50,655)
[24,65,55,056) (23,69,18,871)
3,80,00,000 7,12,87,000
3,90,00,000 7,12,87,000

Term of Repayment : Repayabie in 28 structured guarterly installments { varying from Rs 3,000,000/- in first installment to Rs.7,500,000/-in
the {ast instaliment ) beginning from quarter November 2013, carrying interest of base rate plus 2.5% payable manthly

Wature of Security : Exclusive charge by way of eguitable mortgage on all the fixed assets of the hotel cum clul located at Siliguri and |
equitable mortage of 3.04 acres land and building thereon pertaining to clul montana vista at siligurk. Equitabie mortage of land and bullding
of base kitchen project and hypathecation of entire movable fixed assets {inctuding plant and machinery) being created under the Base Kitchen

project at Pagladanga-Kolkata

Other Long-term liabilitles
Interest Free Membership Deposits

{Repayable after 30 years from the date of receipt of deposits)

Advance membership fees received

NI

3,85,63,136 3,85,72,126
8,35,86,501 8,46,14,074
12,21,49 637 12,31,86,155




& lLong-term provisions
Provision for empioyes benefits
Provision for gratuity
Provision for leave

7 Short-tarm borrowings
Secured

Cash Credit facility from Banks [Refer (a} below)
Overdrafl facility from Banks [Refer (1o} below)

Unsecured
Loan from a related parly

{a) WNature of Security

CHOICEST ENTERPRISES LIMITED

{Amount in Rs))

As at As at
31.03.20148 31.03.2017

1,01,77,843 1,01,77,943
29,958,813 25,958,813
1,31,76,756 1,31,76,756
1,84,96,934 1,99,42,437
8,15,22,626 8,76,43,267
4,50,00,000 1,00,06,000
14,50,19,559 11,75,85,704

Exclusive charge by way of equitable mortgage on all the fixed assets of the hotel cum club located at Siliguri and equitable moartage of 3.04
acres land and building thereon pertaining to club montana vista at siliguri and exclusive charges of entire current assets of the company

both present and future,

interest or such borrowing is payable monthly PLR plus 2.5% .

{b) Nature of Security

Extension of equitable mortgage of 35103 sq. ft. of space consisting of Food court & Ecohub at Ecopsace newtown, kolkata and extension of
equitable mortage of 19237 sq. ft. of office space and 7543 sq. ft. of terrace area of Ecopsace building,

8  Trade payable
Gthers [Refer note below]

Note:

13,14,53,025

13,63,45,577

13,14,53,025

13,63,45,577

{a) No amount is due to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises (identified on the basis of information made available during the year by such
enterprises to the Company). No interest in terms of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developrnent Act, 2006 has been either paid or

accrued during the year.

@ Other current liabilities

Current Maturities of long term debt {refer note 4a }
Intarest accrued and due on borrowings
Advance from customers & members

Advance from Related Party
Advance membership fees received

Statutory dues including provident fund and tax deducted at source

Security and other deposits
Sundry liabilities
Capital liability

16 Short-term provisions
Provisions for employee benefits -
Gratuliy
Leave encashment

3,00,00,000 2,58,00,000
4,06,108

3,46,66,638 2,49,91,703
45,01,412 45,01,412
1,14,60,663 1,22,24,661.
63,48,500 57,981,810
81,70,074 82,71,870
60,96,099 1,72,00,995
10,12,43,384 9,91,88,568
2,564,305 2,66,031
4,07,856 4,938,312
6,72,161 7,64,343
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CHOICEST ENTERPRISES LIMITED

12 Non-cureent investmenis
Non-current investments
Long Tefm
unguoted, other than trade investment {Vailued at cost)
i investment in Equity nstruments
In Subsidiary Companies:
2,49,998 (Previous Year - 2,429,998/ equity shares of
Enrlco Tea & Snacks Bar Pyt Ltd of Re. 10/- each fully paid

760,000 {Previous Year - 760,000} equity shares of
City Tea Junction Pt Ltd of Rs. 10/- each fully paid

In Other Companies:
16,000 {Previous Year - 16,000} equity shares of
RKBX Fiscal Services Pyt Ltd of Rs. 10/- each fully paid

250 (Previous Year - 250} equity shares of
Property Care Services ktd of Rs. 10/- each fully paid

32,120 (Previous Year ~ 32,120) equity shares of
SGBC Owner's Association {P) Led of Re. 1/- each fully paid

Investment in Debentures
In Subsidiary Companies:
25,00,000 (Previcus Year - 25,00,000) debentures of
Enrico Tea & Snacks Bar Pvt Ltd of Rs. 10/- each fully paid

Unguoted investments
Apgregate Amount

13 Defarred Tax Assets
Timing difference resuiting tn Hability f{asset) on account of :
Depreciation as per tax law and baoks
Disaliowances alfowable for tax purpose on payment

Differential deferred tax asset not recognised |See below(al]

{Amount in Rs.)

As ot Mg at
31.03.2018 31.05.2017

24,99,980 24,99,9580
76,00,000 76,00,600
80,000 0,000
2,500 2,500
32,120 32,120
2,50,00,000 2,50,00,000
3,52,14,600 3,52,14,600
3,52,14,600 3,52,14,600
45,57,167 47,15,942
7,59,88,869 7,73,32,208
8,05,46,036 8,20,48,143
6,00,48,326 6,24,50,438
1,95,97,710 1,95,97,710

In view of significant carrled forward fosses , the company has not recognized incremental differential net deferred tax assets, which are
represented by unabsorbed depreciation losses and deductions allowabale on payrment basis for tax purposes as on the Balance Sheet date,
Accordingly, the differential amount of Rs, 62450438/- (Previous year Rs 59053578/.) has not been recognized in the Statement of Profit an

Loss,

14 lLong-term loans and advances
Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated.
Security deposits
Prepaid Expenses
Advance tax

“s

1,88,12,158 1,87,26,755
- 2,29,677
%1,21,076 1,15,05,990
2,69,33,234 3,04,62,421




CHOICEST ENTERPRISES LIMITED
{Amount in Rs.)

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
15 Inventories
Stores & spares 35,61,695 21,74,786
Pravisions, wines & others 84,35,412 80,41,848
1,29,97,108 1,02,16,633
16  Trade Receivables
Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated.
Outstanding for a period exceeding G months (rom the date they are
due for payment. 79,83,667 79,83,667
Others 5,95,33,291 4,08,51,486
6,75,06,958 4,88 35 153
17 Cash and bank halances
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand (As certified sy the management) 20,589,270 20,49,081
Chegue i hand {16,92,133} 24,176
Bank halances
In current accounts 1,20,88,848 2,58,15,067
1,24,95,985 2,78,88,324
18  Short-termloans and advances
Unsecured considered good otherwise stated.
Other loans and advances
Loan given to related party 7,00,000 3,50,00,600
Advances to related party 2,43,43,659 2,43,43,659
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or for value {0 be received 1,41,02,465 1,42,78,848
Credit receivable in respect of indirect taxes 1,13,01,389 1,35,78,411
Prepaid expenses 70,89,885 43,888,875
5,75,37,398 9,15,90,897
19 Other current assets
Interest receivable
From others{l.oan) 8,95,764 46,55,477
8,95,764 48,55,477
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{Amount in Rs.)
20 Revenue from operafions

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2018 31.03. 217
Rooms 2,60,54,737 2,62,02,093
Food & Beverages 50,46,46,857 41,18,20,969
Liquor 6,60,46,570 4,92,48,609
Sale of services 7,07,43,328 7,13,36,082
Membership fees 4,09,01,621 4,21,97,383
70,83,93,113 60,09,05,137
21 Other Income
Interest received
Interest on Loan & Advance 7,16,18¢6 36,83,736
Interest on debenture from subsidiary Co. 2,50,000 2,50,000
Interest on Income Tax refund 12,43,008
Interest from Others 79,450
Dividend received - _ -
Rent incoma _
Profit on sale of current {other than trade} investments - -
Profit on Safe of Asset - 87,064
Commission 53,43,154 54,13,607
Banquet Facilitation charges 45,16,000 26,284,004
Liahilities no longer required written hack 2,75,424 26,66,915
Subisidy received 54,408 41,17,369
Miscellaneous income 85,65,385 1,02,38,509
2,08,00,007 3,03,85,212
22 Consumpticn of Stores, provisons & others
Opening stock 80,411,848 1,24,88,841
Add: Purchases 17,90,82,8351 14,17,73,956
18,71,24,800 15,42,62,796
Closing stock 34,35,412 80,471,848
Change in Inventories - {Increase}/ Decrease 17,76,89,387 14,62,20,948
23 Employee heneflts expense
Salaries and wages 15,30,23,132 14,37,90,028
Contribution to provident and other funds 93,231,427 69,72,278
Staff welfare expense 1,73,66,515 1,52,02,102
i7,97,11,074 16,59,64,408
24 Finance costs
Intarest expense on
Bank 2,07,65,042 2,54,23,759
Body Corporate 10,58,411 8,01,493
Others (38,612) 38,177
Loan Renewal Charges 11,722,141
2,17,84,841 2,74,35,610
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CHOICEST ENTERPRISES LIMITED

{Amount in Ks.)

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
25 Other expenses
tlectricity, Power & fuel expenses 5,86,73,517 4,91,24,057
Rent 9,92,23,806 8,45,49,461
Hire Charges-Refer note "A" below 2,47,19,152 1,54,82,052
Upkeep and maintenance 6,00,75,442 4,81,73,218
Packing Expenses 20,79,659 2R,30,143
Repairsto

Building 56,41,389 23,08,706
Machinery 4,10,009 2,50,843
Others 1,98,82,065 1,71,18,219
fnsurance 12,27,241 10,36,395
Rates and taxes 87,84,078 83,993,386

Payments to statutory auditors .
as avdit fees 3,50,000 4,52,250
as tax audit fees 56,500 50,250
Director sitling fees 2,00,200 2,01,000
Frefessionat and consultancy charges-Refer note "A" below 78,06,159 £9,21,802
Printing & Stationery 28,72,729 30,54,R67
Bank Commission & charges 20,985,139 27,498,241
Travelling & conveyance expenses 54,49,064 46,09,270
Communication charges 26,48,296 38,78,354
Advertisement and publicity 65,041,225 54,03,810
Security charges 93,17,406 86,08,156
Loss on sale of assels 1,004,685 1,90,560
lirecoverable balance written off 38,39,546 29,35,704
Miscellanecus expenses-Refar Note "A" below 31,24,830 18,60,5!90
32,50,82,186 27,09,08,932




32.  Larnhing Per Share

2017-2018 2016-2017
Net Profit/(loss) For the Year {91223489) (13355456)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding 24,500,000 23,452,877
during the year
Face Value Of Share (Rs) 10/- 10/-
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share {Rs) {0.3?’) {0.57)
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“ Annexure — B8~ 0"

Report adopted pursuant to Section 232(2)(c} of the Compantes Act, 2013 by the Board of Directors of Ambuja
Realty Development Limited at their meetings held on 28" August, 2017 on the offect of Scheme of
Arrangement

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 28™ August, 2017 after considering all relevant documents
approved the Scheme of Arrangement between Ambuja Realty Development Limited (["ARDLY), Millennla
Infrastructure Private Limited ("MIPL"), Likhami Commercial Company Limited, ("LCCL") and Choicest Enterprises
Limited ("CEL") and their respective shareholders for amalgamation of L.CCL with CEL; demerger of the ARDL Club
and Hospitality Division of ARDL and MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL to CEL; and reduction and
reorganisation of the existing Share Capital of CEL.

Pursuant to Section 232{2)(c} of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors reports the effect of the Scheme

as foltows:-

1. At the outset, it is stated that no compromise or arrangement is proposed under the Scheme between the
companies and any classes of persons other than the shareholders of the respactive companies,

2. In 50 far as the shareholders are concerned, sharcholders of ARDL (other than CEL itseif} and shareholders
of MIPL will receive Equity Shares in CEL in cansideration of the demerpers and also continue to hold their
existing Equity Shares in ARDL and MIPL respectively, Further, sharcholders of LCCL will also receive
Equity Shares in CEL In consideration of the amalgamation, The share entitlement ratio for issue and
allotment of Equity Shares in consideration of the demerger and amalgamation, as aforesaid, has been
fixed on a fair and reasonable basis and on the basis of Share Entitiement Ratio Report of Messrs’
Chaturvedi & Co, Chartered Accountants. Therz was no difficulty in valuation. The entitlement ratio is as
under:-

A Bemerger of ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL to CEL
1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 129 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
fully paid-up held by the shareholders of ARDL in the capital of ARDL

B. Demerger of MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL to CEL
{a) 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Class AL Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each fully paid-up held by the shareholders of M{PL in the capital of MIPL;

(b} 1 Equity Share of Rs,10/- each in CEL credited as fully pald up for every 22 Class A2 Equity Shares of
R®s.10/- each fully paid-up held by the shareholders of MIPL in the capital of MIPL;

(c} 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 220 Class B1 Equity Shares of
Re.1/- each fully paid-up held by the shareholders of MIPL in the capitat of MIPL; and

{d) 1 Eguity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 220 Class B2 Equity Shares of
Re.1/- cach fully paid-up held by the shareholders of MIPL in the capital of MIPL,

C. For amalgamation of LCCL with CEL:
30 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Fauity Shares of Rs.10/- each
fully paid-up held by the shareholders of LCCL in the capital of LCCL

3. The effect of the Scheme on the vartious stakeholders, Including shareholders, creditors,
depositors/debenture holders/debenture trustees, employees, Promoter, Diractors, key managerial
personnel and non-promoter shareholders is summarised helow:-
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Effcct of Scheme of Arrangement
ARDE L LCCL CEL
Shareholders The shareholders of | The shareholders | LCCL  shalt  be | CEL  will issue new
ARDL {other than CEL) | of MIPL will receive | dissofved  without | Equity Shares to the
will receive Equity | Equity Shares in | winding up | shareholders of ARDL,
Shares in CEL in the | CEL in the | pursuant to the | MIPL and LCCL in the
entitfement ratio | entitlement  ratie | Scheme, entitlement ratlo
aforesaid and manner | aforesaid and | Accordingly, aforesaid and manner
provided in ctause 19 | manner provided | shareholders of | provided In clauses 11,

of the Scheme. They
wilt alsp continue to
hold thelr existing
Equity Shares in ARDL.

in clause 27 of the
Seherne, They whl
also continue to
hald their existing
Equity Shares in
ARDL.

LCCL will cease fo
be shareholders of
LCCL,  They  will
receive  shares in
CEL In ¢consideration
of the
amalgamation in
the entitlement
ratio aforesaid and
manner provided in
Clauyse 11 of the
Scheme,

19 and 27 of the
Scheme. The existing
sharecholding pattern of
CFL with change
accordingly,

Creditors Creditors relating to | Creditors relating | Creditors of LCCL | Existing Creditors  of
the ARDL Club and | to the MIPL Club | will cease to be | CEL will continue to be
Hospitality Division of { and Hospitality | creditors of LCCL | creditors of CEL on the
ARDL wilt cease to be | Division of MIPL | and become | same terms and
creditors of ARDL for | wili cease to be | creditors of CEL, on | cenditions , as before.
the debt relating to | creditors of MIPL | the same terms and
such  division and | for the debt | conditions, as
become crediters of | relating to such | before
CEL on the same | division and
terms and conditions, | hecome creditors
as  hefore.  Other | of CEL on the same
creditors of ARDL will | terms and
continue to be | conditions, as
creditors of ARDL on | before. Other
the same terms and | creditors of MIPL
conditions, as before. | will continue to be
creditors of MIPL
on the same terms
and conditions, as
before. _
Debenture There are no Debentures issued | There are no There are no debeniure
holders debenture holders by MIPL wifl stand | debenture holders holders at present

apportioned
between MIPL and
CEL as per Clause
21.3 of the
Scheme,
Debenture holders
of MIPL will thus
also become
dehentures of CEL
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ARDL

CEL

consaquent to the
Scheme,

Depositors/

There are no

There are no

There are no

There are no

Depasit Deposttors/ Depositors/ Depositors/ Beposit | Depositors/ Deposit
Trustees/ Deposit Trustees/ Deposit Trustees/ | Trustees/ Trustees/
Debenture Debenture Trustees Debenture Bebenture Trustees | Debenture Trustees
Trustees Trustees
Employees Employees of ARDL | Employees of MIPL | Employees of LCCL | Existing emiployees of
Ciub and Hospitality | Cluk and | will cease to be | CEL will continue {o he
Division of ARDL will | Hospitality Division | employees of LCCL | employees aof CEL. The
cease to be | of MIPL will cease | and become | terms and conditions
employees of ARDL | to be employees of | employess of CEL | will be the same, as
and become | MIPL and become | on the same terms | before.
employees of CEL on | employees of CEL | and conditions, as
the same terms and | on the same terms | before,
conglitions, as before. | and conditions, as
Other employees of | before. Other
ARDL will continue to | employees of MIPL
be employees of | will continue to be
ARDL, on the same | employees of
terms and conditions, | MIPL, on the same
as hefore terms and
conditions, as
before
Promoters Al Companies are | Al! Companies are [ All Companies are | Al Companies  are
under common | under common | under common § under common
management and | management and | management and | management and
cantrol. There will be | control. There will | control. There will | control. There wlll be
no change in | be no change in | be no change in | no change in
management and | management and | managemeni and | management and
control  of  ARDL | control of MIPL | control of LCCL | control of CEL
consequent to  the | conseguent to the | consequent to the | consequent to  the
Scheme. In so far as | Scheme. In so far | Scheme. In so far as | Scheme. In 30 far as
shares held by the | as shares held by | shares held by the | shares held by the

promoters
are concerned,

as stated above,

of ARBDL
new
shares will be issued
to them in terms of
the Scheme In their
capacity as
shareholders of ARDL,

the promoters of

MIPL are
concerned, new
shares  will  be

issued to them in

terms of  the
Scheme in their
capacity as
shareholders of
MIPL, as stated

above.

promaoters of LCCL
are concerred, new
shares will be issued
to them in terms of
the Scheme in their

capacity as
shareholders of
LCCL, as  stated
above.

promoters of CEL are
concerned, no  new
shares will be issued 1o
them in terms of the
Scheme in their
capacity as
shareholders of CEL
New shares will be
issued to the
shareholders of ARDL,
MIPL and LCCL In terms
of the Scheme, as
stated above.

Non-promoter
members

Same as stated in this
colums in item {A)
abave

Same as stated in
this column in item
{A) above

Same as stated in
this column in item
{A) above

Same as stated in this
column in item {A)
above
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Effect of Scheme of Arrangement
ARDL NIPL 1.CCl. CEL

H. | KMPs They will cortinue to | There are no KMPs | They will cease to They will continue to
be KMPs of ARDL, as be KMPs of LCCL be KMPs of CEL as

before and hecome hefore,

empioyees of CEL
Directors They will continue to | They will continue | They will cease to | Following the Scheme,
be Dircctors of ARDL, | to be Directors of | be Directors  of | the composition of the
as hefore MIPL, as before LCCL, Board of Directors of
CEL may change by
appointments,

retirements or
resignations in
accordance  with the
provisions of the Act
and Memorandum and
Artictes of Association
of CEL but the Scheme
itself does not affect
the office of Directors

of CEL

4, In the opinion of the Board, the sald Scheme will be advantageocus and beneficial to the Company and its

shareholders, creditors and other stakeholders.

Place: Kolkata
pate: 28" August, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of;
Ambuja Realty Development Limited




Report adopted pursuant to Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board of Diractors of Millennia
Infrastructure Private Limited at thelr meetings held on 18th September, 2017 on the effect of Scheme of
Arrangement

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 18" September, 2017 after considering all relevant documents
approved the Scheme of Arrangement between Ambuja Realty Development Limited ("ARDL"), Millennia
Infrastructure Private Limited ("MIPL”), Likhami Commercial Company Limited, ("LCCL") and Choicest Enterprises
Limited ("CEL") and their respective shareholders for amalgamation of LCCL with CEL; demerger of the ARDL Club
and Hospitality Division of ARDL and MIPL Club and Hospitality Diviston of MIPL to CEL; and reduction and
reorganisation of the existing Share Capital of CEL.

Pursuant to Section 232(2){c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors raports the effect of the Scheme

as follows:-

i3, At the outset, it Is stated that no compromise or arrangement is proposed under the Scheme between the
compantes and any classes of persons other than the sharehoiders of the respective companies,

14. fn so far as the shareholders are concerned, shareholders of ARBL {other than CELitself} and shareholders
of MIPL will receive Equity Shares in CEL in consideration of the demergers and also continue 1o hold their
existing Equity Shares in ARDL and MIPL respectively. Further, sharehalders of LCCL wil! also receive
Equity Shares in CEL in consideration of the amalgamation. The share entitlement ratio for issue and
allotment of Equity Shares in conslderation of the demerger and amalgamation, as aforesaid, has been
fixed on a fair and reasonable basis and on the basis of Share Entlitlement Ratio Report of Messrs’
Chaturvedi & Co, Chartered Accountants, Thers was ne difficulty in valuation, The entitlement ratio is as
under:-

A Demerger of ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL to CEL
1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 129 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
Tully paid-up held by the shareholders of ARDL in the capital of ARDI

B. Remerger of MIPL Club and Haspitality Division of MIPL to CEL
{m} 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully pald up for every 22 Class Al Equity Shares of
Rs,10/- each fully paid-up held by the shareholders of MIPL in the capital of MIPL;

(") 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Class A2 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each fully paid-up held by the shareholders of MIPL in the capital of MIPL;

(0} 1 Eguity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 220 Class B1 Equity Shares of
Re.1/- each fully paid-up held by the shareholders of MIPLin the capitat of MIPL; and

{p} 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/~ each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 220 Class B2 Equity Shares of
Re.1/- each fully paid-up held by the shareholders of MIPL in the capitai of MIPL,

C For amalgamation of LOCL with CEL:
30 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
fully paid-up held by the shareholders of LCCL in the capital of LCCL

15. The effect of the Scheme on the varlous stakeholders, including shareheolders, creditors,
depositors/debenture holders/debenture trustees, employees, Promoter, Directors, key managerial
personnel and nan-promoter shareholders Is summarised below:-
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eme of Arrangement

ARDL ML LCCL CEL
Shareholders The shareholders of | The shareholders | LCCL shall be | CEL will issue new
ARDL (other than CEL} | of MIPL will receive | dissolved  without | Fquity Shares to the
wil receive Equity | Equity Shares in | winding up | shareholders of ARDL,
Shares in CEL in the | CEL i the | pursuant to the | MIPL and LCCL in the
entitlement ratio | entitlement ratlo | Scheme. entitlemant ratio
aforesaid and manner | aforesald and | Accordingly, aforesald and manner
provided in clause 19 | manner provided | shareholders of | provided ir clauses 11,

of the Scheme. They
will also continte to
hold  their existing
Equity Shares in ARDL.

in clause 27 of the
Scheme. They will
also  continue to
hold their existing
Equity Shares in
ARDL.

LCCL will cease to
be shareholders of
LCCL.  They  will
receive shares in
CEL In consideration
of the
amalgamation in
the entltlement
ratio aforesaid and
manner pravided in
Clause 11 of the
Scheme,

19 zand
Scheme,

27 of

the
The existing

shareholding pattern of

CEL wifl
accordingly,

change

Creditors Creditors relating to | Creditors relating | Creditors of LCCL | Existing Creditors of
the ARDL Club and } to the MIPL Club | will cease to be | CEL wilt continue to be
Hospitality Division of | and Hospitality | creditors of LCCL | creditors of CEL on the
ARDL will cease to be | Division of MIPL | and become | same terms and
creditors of ARDL for | will cease to be | creditors of CEL, on | conditions , as before.
the debt relating to | creditors of MIPL | the same terms and
such  division and | for  the debt | conditions, as
hecome creditors of | relating to  such | before
CEL on the same | division and
terms and conditions, | bacome creditors
as  before.  Other | of CEL on the same
creditors of ARDL will | terms and
continue to be | conditions, as
creditors of ARDL on | before. Other
the same terms and | creditors of MIPL
conditiorss, as hefore. | will continue to be
creditors of MIPL
on the same terms
and conditions, as
before.
Debenture Thete are no Debentures issued | There are no There are no debenture
holders debenture holders by MiPL will stand | debenture holders holders at present

apportioned
hetween MiPLand
CEL as per Clause
213 ot the
Scheme,
Debenture holders
of MIPL will thus
also become
dehentures of CELL
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ARDL

CEL

consequent to the
Scheme,

D. | Depositors/ There are no There are no There are no There areno
Deposit Depositors/ Depositors/ Depositors/ Deposit | Depositors/ Deposit
Trustees/ Deposit Trusteas/ Deposit Trustees/ | Trustees/ Trustees/
Pebenture Debenture Trusteas Debenture Debenture Trustees | Debenture Trustees
Trusfees Trustees
E. | Employees Employees of ARDL | Employees of MIPL | Employees of LCCL | Existing employees
Ciub and Hospitality | Club and | will cease to be | CEL will continue to be
Division of ARDL will | Hospitafity Division | employees of LCCL | employees of CEL. The
cease to be | of MiPL witl cease | and hecome | terms and conditions
employees of ARDL | to be employees of | employees of CEL | will be the same, as
and become | MIPL and become | on the same terms | befare.
employees of CEL on | employees of CEL | and conditions, as
the same terms and | on the same terms | before,
conditions, as before. | and conditions, as
Other employees of | before. Other
ARDL will continue to | employees of MIPL
be  employees  of | will continue to be
ARDL, on the same | employees of
terms and conditions, | MIPL, on the same
as before terms and
conditions, as
hefore
F. | Promoters All  Companies are | All Companies are | All Companies are | Al Companies
under common | under common | under common | under COMIMon
management and | management and | management and | management
contral, There will be | control, There will | control, There will | control. There will he
no change in | be no change In | be no change in | no change
management and | management and | management and | management
control of ARDL | contral of MIPL | control  of LCCL | control of
consequent to  the | consequent to the | consequent to the | consequent to
Scheme. In so far as | Scheme. In so far | Scheme. in so far as | Scheme, n 50 far as
shares held by the | as shares held by | shares held by the | shares held by the
promoters of ARDL | the promoters of | promoters of LCCL | promoters of CEL are
are concerned, new | MIPL are | are concerned, new | concerned, no new
shares will be issued | concerned,  new | shares will be issued | shares will be issued to
to them in terms of | shares  will  be | to them in terms of | them in terms of the
the Scheme in their | issued to them in | the Scheme in their | Scheme in their
capacity as | terms  of  the | capacity as | capacity
shareholders of ARDL, { Scheme in their | shareholders of | shareholders of CEL
as stated above. capacity as | LCCL, as  stated | New shares will
shareholders of | abova, issued to
MIPL,  as  stated shareholders of ARDL,
above, MIFL and LCCL in terms
of the Scheme,
stated above.
G | Non-promoter Same as stated in this | Same as stated In Same as stated in Same as stated in this

membhers

column in item {A)
above

this column in Hem
{A) above

this column in item
(A) above

column In item {A)
above
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] Effect of Scheme of Arrangement
ARDL MiPL LCCL CEL
H, | kKMPs They will continue to | There are no KMPs | They will cease to They will continue to
be KMPs of ARDL, as be KMPs of LCCL be KMPs of CEL as
before and become before,
employees of CEL
1 Directors They will continue to | They wilt contlnue | They will cease to | Following the Scheme,
be Directors of ARDL, | to be Directors of | be Directors  of | the composition of the
as hefore MIPL, as before LCCL. Board of Directors of
CEL may change hy
appointments,
retirements or
resignations in
accordance with the
pravisions of the Act
and Memorandum and
Articles of Association
of CEL hut the Scheme
itself does not affect
the office of Directors
of CEL
16. In the opinion of the Board, the said Scheme will be advantageous and beneficial to the Company and its

sharehoiders, creditors and other stakeholders,

Place: Kolkata
Date: 18" September, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of:
Millennla Infrastructure Private Limited
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Report adopted pursuant to Section 232{2){c} of the Companies Actt, 2013 by the Board of Directars of Likhami
Commercial Company Limited at thelr meetings held on 22" September, 2017 on the effect of Scheme of
Arrangement

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 22 September, 2017 after considering all relevant documents
approved the Scheme of Arrangement between Ambuja Really Development Limited {("ARDL"), Miiliennia
Infrastructure Private timited ("MIPL"), Likhami Commercial Company Limited, {"LCCL™) and Choicest Enterprises
Limited ("CEL") and thelr respective shareholders for amalgamation of LCCL with CEL demerger of the ARDL Club
and Haspitality Division of ARDL and MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL to CEL; and reduction and
reorganisation of the existing Share Capital of CEL.

Pursuant to Section 232(2}{c} of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors reports the effect of the Scheme

as follows:-

9. At the outset, it is stated that no compromise or arrangement is proposed under the Scheme hetween the
companies and any classes of persons other than the sharcholders of the respective companies,

10. In so far as the shareholders are concerned, shareholders of ARDL (other than CEL itself) and sharcholders
of MIPL will receive Equity Shares in CEL in consideration of the demergers and also continue to hold their
existing Equity Shares in ARDL and MIPL respectively, Further, shareholders of LCCL will also receive
Equity Shares in CEL in consideration of the amalgamation. The share entitlement ratio for issue and
aliotment of Equity Shares in consideration of the demerger and amalgamation, as aforesaid, has been
fixed on a fair and reasonable basis and on the basis of Share Entitlement Ratio Report of Messrs’
Chaturvedi & Co, Chartered Accountants. There was no difficulty in valuation. The entitlement ratio is as
uader:-

A Bemarger of ARDL Cluk and Hospltality Division of ARDL to CEL
1 Equity Share of Rs.20/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 129 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
fully paid-up held by the shareholders of ARDL in the capital of ARDL

B. Demerger of WMIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL to CEL
(i) 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Class Al Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- cach fully paid-up held by the shareholders of MIPL. in the capital of MIPL;

{i} 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Class A2 Equily Shares of
Rs.10/- each fully paid-up held by the shareholders of MIPL tn the capital of MIPL;

{k} 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully pald up for every 220 Class B1 Equity Shares of
Re.1/- each fully paid-up held by the shareholders of MIPL in the capital of MIPL; and

(Il 3 Equity Share of Rs,10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 220 Class B2 Equity Shares of
Re.1/- each fully paid-up held by the shareholdars of MIPLin the capital of MIPL.

C. For amalgamation of LCCL with CFL:
30 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
fully paid-up held by the shareholders of LCCL in the capital of LCCL

11, The effect of the Scheme on the various stakeholders, including shareholders, creditors,
depositors/debenture holders/debenture trustees, employees, Promoter, Directors, key managerial
personnel and non-promoter shareholders is summarised below:-

Effect of Scheme of Arrangement

| ARDL ! MIPL | LECL CEL
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Effect of Schema of Arrangemant
ARDL WHPL LCCL CEL

A, | Shareholders The shareholders of 1 The shareholders § LCCL  shall be | CEL will issue new
ARDL {other than CEL) | of MIPL will receive | dissolved  without | Equity Shares to the
will  receive Equity | Equity Shares In { winding up | shareholders of ARDL,
Shares in CEL In the { CEL in the | pursuant  to  the | MIPL and LCCL in the
entitlement ratio | entitlement ratio | Scheme, entitlement ratio
aforesaid and manner | aforesaid and | Accordingly, aforesaid and manner
provided In clause 19 { manner provided | shareholders of | provided in clauses 11,
of the Scheme. They | in clause 27 of the | LCCl. wilk cease to | 19 and 27 of the
witl aise continue to | Scheme. They will | he shareholders of | Scheme, The existing
hold their existing | also continue to | LCCL.  They  will | shareholding pattern of
Equity Shares in ARDL. | hold their existing | receive shares in | CEL wili change

Equity Shares in | CEL In consideration | accordingly.
ARDL. of the

amalgamation in

the entitlement

ratio aforesaid and

mannet provided In

Clause 11 of the

Scheme.

B. | Creditors Creditors refating to | Creditors relating | Creditors of LCCL | Existing Creditors of
the ARDL Club and | to the MIPL Club | will zease to be | CEL will continue to be
Hospitality Diviston of | and Hospitality | creditors of LCCL | creditors of CEL on the
ARDL will cease to be | Division of MIPL | and become | same terms and
creditors of ARDL for | will cease to be | creditors of CEL, on | conditions , as hefore.
the debt relating to | creditors of MIPL | the same terms and
such  division and | for  the debt | conditions, as
become creditors of | relating to such | before
CEL on the same | division and
terms and conditions, | become creditors
as  before.  Other | of CEL on the same
creditors of ARDL will | terms and
continua 1o be | conditions, as
craditors of ARDL on | before. Other
the same terms and | creditors of MIPL
conditions, as hefore. | will continue to be

creditors of MIPL
on the same terms
and conditions, as
before.

C. | Debenture There are no Dehentures issued | There are no There are no debenture

holders debenture holders by MiPl will stand | debenture holders holders at present

apportioned
between MIPLand
CEL as per Clause
21.3 of the
Scheme,
Debenture holders
of MIPL will thus
also became
debentures of CEL




act of Scheme of Arranpament

ARDL

MIPL

LCCL

CEL

consequent to the
Scheme.,

D. | Depositorsf There are no There are no There are no There are no
Deposit Depositors/ Depositors/ Depositers/ Deposit | Depositors/ Deposit
Trustees/ Ceposit Trustees/ Deposit Trustees/ | Trustees/ Trustees/
Debenture Debenture Trustees Debenture Debenture Trustees | Debenture Trustees
Trustees Trustees
£, Employees Empiovess of ARDL | Employees of MIPL | Employees of LCCL | Existing emplovess of
Cluty and Hospitality | Club and { will cease to be | CEL will continue to be
Division of ARDL will | Hospitality Division | employees of LCCL | employees of CEL. The
cease to he | of MIPL will cease | and become | terms and conditions
employees of ARDL | to be employees of | employees of CEL | will be the same, as
and become | MIPL and become | on the same terms | before,
employees of CEL on | employees of CEL | and conditions, as
the same terms and | on the same terms | before,
conditions, as before. | and conditions, as
Other employees of | hefors, Other
ARDL will continue to | employees of MIPL
be employees of | wilf continue to be
ARDL, on the same | employees of
terms and conditions, | MIPL, on the same
as hefore terms and
congitions, as
before
E. | Promoters Al Companies are | All Companies are | Al Companies are | Al Companies  are
under common | under common | under common | under comrmon
management and | management and | management and | managament and
contral. There will be | control. There will | control. There will | control. There will be
ne change in | be no change in| be no change in | no change in
management and | management and | management  and | management and
contro} of  ARDL | control of MIPL | control of LCCL | control of CEL
consaquent to  the | consequent to the | consequent to the | consequent te  the
Scheme. In so far as | Scheme, In so far | Scheme. In so far as | Scheme. In so far as
shares held by the | as shares held by | shares held by the | shares held by the
pramoters of ARBL | the promoters of | promoters of LCCL | promoters of CEL are
are concerned, new | MIPL are | are concerned, new | concerned, no  new
shares will be issued | concernaed,  new | sharaes will be issued | shares will be issued to
to them in terms of | shares will  Be | to them in terms of | them in terms of the
the Scheme in their { issued to them in | the Scheme in their | Scheme in their
capacity as { terms  of  the | capacity as | capacity as
shareholders of ARDL, | Scheme in their | shareholders of | shareholders of CEL,
as stated above. capacity as | LCCL, as stated | New shares will be
shareholders of | above, issued to the
MIPL, as stated shareholders of ARDL,
above. MIPL and LCCL in tarms
of the Scheme, as
stated abova,
G. | Mon-promoter | Same as stated in this | Same as stated in Same as stated in Same as stated in this

members

column in item (A)

above

this column in item
{A} above

this column In ftem
{A} above

colamn in item (A)
above
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Effect of Scheme of Arrangement
ARDI, MIPL LCEL CEL
H. | KMPs They will continue to | There are no KMPs | They will cease to Thay will continue to
he KMPs of ARDL, as he KMPs of LCCL be KMPs of CEL as
hefare and become before.
employees of CEL
L Directors They will continue to | They will continue | They will cease to | Following the Scheme,
be Directors of ARDL, | to be Directors of | be Directors  of | the composition of the
as before MIPL, as before LCCL. Board of Directors of
CEL may change by
appointments,
retirements ar
resignations in
accordance  with  the
provisions of the Act
and Memorandum and
Articles of Association
of CEL but the Schema
ltself does not affect
the office of Directors
of CEL
12 In the opinion of the Board, the said Scheme will be advantageous and beneficial to the Company and its

sharchoiders, creditors and other stakeholders.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 22™ September, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of:
Likham| Commaercial Company Limited




O 1L AT LY T Ee ]

Report adopted pursuant to Section 232{2}{c} of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board of Girectors of Choicest
Enterprises Limited at their meetings held on 12th September, 2017 on the effect of Scheme of Arrangement

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 12 September, 2017 after considering ail relevant documents
approved the Scheme of Arrangement between Ambuja Realty Development Limited (“ARDLY), Millennia
infrastructure Private Limited ("MIPL"), Likhami Cornmercial Company Limited, ("LCCL") and Choicest Enterprises
Limited ("CEL") and their respective shareholdars for amalgamation of LCCL with CEL; demerger of the ARDL Club
and Hospitality Division of ARDL and MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL to CEL; and reduction and
reorganisation of the existing Share Capital of CEL.

Pursuant to Section 232{2)(c} of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors reports the effect of the Scheme

as follows:-

5. At the outset, it is stated that no compromise or arrangement is proposed under the Schame between the
companies and any classes of persons other than the shareholders of the respective companies.

. In 50 far as the shareholders are concerned, shareholders of ARDL {other than CEL itself) and shareholders
of MIPL will recelve Equity Shares in CEL tn consideration of the demergers and alsa continue to held their
existing Equity Shares in ARDL and MIPL respectively. Further, shareholders of LCCL will also receive
Equity Shares in CEL in consideration of the amalgamation. The share entitlement ratic for issue and
allotment of Equity Shares in consideration of the demerger and amalgamation, as aforesaid, has been
fixed on a fair and reasonable basis and on the basis of Share Entitlement Ratic Report of Messrs’
Chaturvedi & Co, Charterad Accountants, There was no difficulty in valuation. The entitlament ratio is as
under:-

A, Demerger of ARDL Club and Hospltality Division of ARDL to CEL
1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each In CEL credited as fully paid up for every 129 Equity Shares of Rs,10/- each
fully paid-up held by the shareholders of ARDL in the capital of ARDL

B. Demergear of MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL te CEL
(e} 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Class Al Equity Shares of

Rs.10/- each fully paid-up hefd by the shareholders of MIPL in the capita) of MIPL;

(f) 1 Equity Share of Bs.10/- cach in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Class A2 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each fully paid-up held by the shareholders of MIPL in the capital of MIPL;

{8) 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 220 Class B1 Equity Shares of
Re.1/- each fully paid-up held by the shareholders of MIPL in the capital of MIPL; and

(M} 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 220 Class B2 Equity Shares of
Re.1/- each fully paid-up held by the shareholders of MIPL in the capital of MIPL.

C. For amalgamation of LCCL with CEL:
30 Equity Shares of Rs.20/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Equity Shares of Rs,10/- each
fully paid-up held by the shareholders of £CCL in the capital of LCCL

7. The effect of the Scheme on the various stakeholders, including shareholders, creditors,
depositors/debenture holders/debenture trustees, employees, Promoter, Directors, key managerial
personnel and non-promoter shareholders is summarised below:-

Effect of Scheme of Arrangement

ARDL MIPL LCCL CEL

A, | Shareholders The shargholders of | The shareholders | 1LCCL shalt be | CEL  will issue

new

ft2.




Effect of Scheme of Arrangement
ARDL MHPL LCCL CEL
ARDL (other than CEL} | of MIPL will receive | dissolved  without | Equity Shares to the
wil  receive  Equity | Equity Shares in | winding up | shareholders of ARDL,

Shares in CEL in the
entitlement ratio
aforesaid and manner
provided in clause 19
of the Scheme. They
wifl also continue to
hold thelr existing
Equity Shares in ARDL.

CEL in the

entittement  ratio
aforesaid arnd
manner provided

in clause 27 of the
Scheme. They will
also continue to
hold their existing
Equity Shares in
ARDL.

pursuant to the
Scheme.
Accordingly,
shareholders of
LCCL will cease to
be shareholders of
LCCL.  They  will
receive shares in
CEE In consideration
of the
amatgamation in
the entitlement
ratio aforesaid and
manner provided in
Clause 11 of the

MIPL and tCCL in the
entitlement ratio
aforesaid and manner
provided irx clauses 11,
19 and 27 of the
Scheme. The existing
shareholding pattern of
CEL will change
accardinghy.

Scheme,
Creditors Creditors relaling to | Creditors relating | Creditors of LCCL | Existing Creditors of
the ARDL Club and | to the MIPL Club | will cease to be | CEL will continue to be
Hospitality Diviston of | and Hospitality | creditors of LCCL | creditors of CEL on the
ARDL will cease to be | Division of MIPL | and hecome | same terms and
creditors of ARDL for § will cease to be | creditors of CEL, on | conditions, as before,
the debt relating to | creditors of MIPL | the same terms and
such division and | for the  debt | conditions, as
becoerne creditors of | relating to  such | before
CEL on the same | division and
terms and conditions, | become  creditors
as  before. Other | of CEL on the same
creditors of ARDL will | terms and
continug to be | conditions, as
creditors of ARDL on | before, Other
the same terms and | creditors of MiPL
conditions, as before. | will continue to be
creditors of MIPL
on the same terms
and conditions, as
hefore.
Hebenture There ara no Debentures issued | There are no There are no debenture
holders debenture holders by MIPL will stand | debenture holders holders at present

apportioned
between MIPL and
CEL as per Clause
21.3 of the
Scheme,
Debenture holders
of MIPL will thus
also ecome
debentures of CEL
consgquent to the




ary
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ect of Scheme of Arrangement

ARDL MIPL LCCL CEL
Scheme.
Depositors/ There are no There are no There are no There areno
Deposit Depositors/ Depositors/ Depositors/ Deposit | Depositors/ Deposit
Trustees/ Deposit Trustees/ Deposit Trustees/ Trustees/ Trustees/
Debenture Debenture Trustees Debenture Debenture Trustees | Debenture Trustees
Trustees Trustees
Employees Empioyees of ARDL | Employees of MIPL | Employees of LCCL | Existing employees of
Club and Hospitality | Club and | will cease to be | CEL will continue to be
Division of ARDL will | Hospitality Divislon | employees of LCCL | employees of CEL. The
cease to he | of MIPL will cease | and become | terms and conditions
employees of ARDL | to be employees of | employees of CEL | will be the same, as
and become | MIPL and hecome | on the same terms | hefore,
employees of CEL on | employees of CEL | and conditions, as
the same terms and | on the same terms | before,
conditions, as before, | and conditions, as
Other employees of | before. Other
ARDL will continue to | employees of MIPL
he employees of | will continue to he
ARDL, on the same | employees of
terms and conditions, | MIPL, on the same
as before terms and
conditions, as
befare
Promoters Al Companies are | All Companies are | Al Companles are | Al  Companies  are
under common { under common | under common | under common
management and { management and | management and | management and
control. There will he | control, There will | control, There will | control. There wilt be
Ho change in | be no change in | be no change In| no change In
management and | management and | management and | management and
control  of  ARDL | control of MIPL | control  of  LCCL | controf of CEL
consequent to the | conseqguent to the | consequent to the | consequent to  the
Scheme. In so far as | Scheme. In so far | Scheme. In so far as | Scheme, In so far as
shares held by the | as shares held by | shares held by the | shares held by the

nromoters of ARDL
are concerned, new
shares will be issued
to them in terms of
the Scheme in their
capacity as
shareholders of ARDL,
as stated above,

the promoters of

MIPL are
concerned, new
shares will  bhe
issued to them in
terms of the
Scheme in  their
capacity as
shareholders of
MIPL, as stated
above.

promoters of ECCL
are concerned, new
shares will be issued
to them in terms of
the Scheme in their

capacity asg
shareholders of
LCCL,  as  stafed
above,

promoters of CEL are
concerned, no  new
shares will be jssued to
them in terms of the
Scheme in their
capacity as
shareholders of CEL,
New shares wili be
issued to the
shareholders of ARDI,
MIPL and LCCL in terms
of the Scheme, as
stated ahove,

Non-promoter

Same as stated in this

Same as siated in

Same as stated in

Same as stated in this

members column innitem {A) this column initem | this columninitem | column initem (A}
above fA} ahove {A) above above
KMiPs They will continue to | There are no KMPs | They will cease to They will continue to

4




Effact of Scheme of Arrangement

ARDL MIPL LCCL CEL
be KMPs of ARDL, as he KMPs of LOCL he KMPs of CEL as
before and become before.
employees of CEL
L Directors They will continue to | They will continue | They will cease to | Following the Scheme,
be Directors of ARDL, | to be Directors of | be Directors  of | the composition of the
as before MIPL, as before LCCL, Board of Directors of

CEL may change by
appointments,
retirements or
resignations Ine
accordance  with the
nrovisions of the Act
and Memorandum and
Articles of Asscciation
of CEL but the Scheme
itself does not affect
the office of Directors
of CEL

8. In the opinion of the Board, the said Scheme will be advantageous and beneficial to the Company and its
shareholders, creditors and other stakeholders.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of;
Chaoicest Enterprises Limited

Place: Kolkata
Date: 12" September, 2017
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Shareholdings of the Diractors and Key Managerial Personnet {“KIMP”) of Applicant Companies and their relatives are

as rOIIOWS: ............................
No. of Equity No. of Equity No. of Equity No. of Equity
Shares in ARDL Shares in MIiPL | Shares in LCCL Shares in CEL
Directors of ARDL
hr. Vikash Jaju Nil Ni il 10
Mr, Bijay Khaitan Nil Ni Nil Nil
Mr. Chandra Prakash Kakarania Nil il Mit Nil
hirs. Chandra Kanta Mitra Wil N il il
pMr. Umang Vikram Jain Nil MNi Nii Nil
KMPs of ARDL
Mer. Giriral Damani il il il Nit
Ms, JespreetKaur il il il Nit
Relatives of Directors and KiMPs Wil il Nil i
of ARDL
Directors of MIPL N
Mr. Kan Singh Sodha 100 it Nil il
M, Giriraj Damani Nif Nil Nil il
Mr. Pramod Ranjan Dwivedi 100 Nil Nil il
My, Parthiv Neotia Nit Nil 1,52,000 ]
KMPs of MIPL Nit Nil Nil Nil
Relatives of Directors and KMPs
of MIPL
M, Harshavardhan Neotia (Father 58,929,400 il 38,000 Nid
of Mr, Parthiv Neotia)
Mrs. Madhu Neotia ( Mother wife i Nil B,76,850 NH
of Mr, Parthiv Neotia)
Ms. Paroma Neotia { Sister wife of Nif Nil 95,000 H
M. Parthiy Neotia) S
Directors of LCCL
wr. Banwarilal Dhandhania Nii il 3,61,000 il
Mr. Chandra Kumar Kanoria Nif Wil Nil Nil
M{' NarESh Kumarjaln .................... e 100 ................................ Nil Nll Nll
Mr, Sanjay Kumar Singh Nl | il il Nil
KMPs of LCCL
Wirs. Krishna Neotia ]| il 38,000 Mil
Relatives of Directors and KMPs of LCCL
wr. Harshavardhan Neotia {Son of 58,953,400 N 38,000 il
Mrs. Krishna Neotia)
Mrs. Madhu Meotia { Son's wife of il Ni§ 8,76,850 Nid

Mrs. Krishna Neotia)

e




 Directors of CEL

tir. Harshavardhan Neotia)

Mr, Harshavardhan Neatia 58,99,400 il 38,000 Nl
_Mr, Naresh Kumar Jain 100 il Nil Nil

Mr. Pradeep Lat Mehta Wil il Nil 10

Mr. Sujit Poddar Nil Mil il Nif

Mr, Jayabrato Chatterjee Nil Nif Nil Nil
| Mr. Sudhir Kumar Dewan Nil Nil Ni§ il

Mr. Vivek Vikram Jain Nil Nil Nil il

KNVIPs of CEL

Mir. Nitin Kohii Nil Ni} Ni} it

Mr. Bulaki Mundhra Nit Nil Nil Nig

Relatives of Directors and KMPs of CEL

Mrs, Madhu Neotia {wife of Mr. il il 8,726,850 Nil

Harshavardhan Neotia

Mr. Parthiv Neotia (Son of Mr. Nil Nil 1,52,000 Ni

Harshavardhan Neotia)

Ms. Paroma Neotia {Daughter of Nif Nil 95,000 Ni

iir. Harshavardhan Neotia)

Mirs, Krishna Neotia (Mother of Nil Nil 38,000 Nl
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Dated : 28" August, 2017

The Board of Directors of:-

1

Ambuja Realty Development Limited
'Ecospace Business Park’, Block 4B, 6th Floor,
Premises No. IIf/11, Action Area {1, New Town,
Kolkata 700 156

Chociest Enterprises Limited
28, Moulavi Muzibar Rahaman Sarani,

Likhami Commercial Company Limited
*Ecospace Business Park’, Block 3B, 15t Moor,
Premises No. IF/11, Action Area |, New Town,
Kolkata 700 156

Millennia Infrastructure Private Limited
'Ecospace Business Park', Block 2B,

Premises No. lIF/11, Action Area |I, New Tawn,
Kolkata 700 156

Dear Sirs,

Sub:

Recommendation of Share Entitlement Ratio for the proposed {1} Amalgamation of Likhami
Commercial Company Limited with Choicest Enterprises Limited and {2) Demerger of Club and
Hospitality Division of Ambuja Realty Development Limited and Club and Hospitality Division of
Millenia Infrastructure Private Limited to Choicest Enterprises Limited upon reduction of existing share
capital of Choicest Enterprises Limited in terms of Scheme of Arrangement between the said companies
and their respective shareholders under Sections 230 and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013

We refer to your letter dated 1.8.2017 of CEL, felter dated 5.8.2017 of ARDE, letter dated 5.8.2017 of MIPL and
letter dated 8.8.2017 of LCCL and subsequent discussions wherein you have asked for assistance in determining
the share entitlement ratio for the purpose of {1) Amalgamation of Likhami Commercial Company Limited ("LCCL?}
with Choicest Enterprises Limited and (2} Demerger of Club and Hospitality Division of Ambuja Realty Development
Limited ("ARDL’} and Club and Hespitality Division of Milfenia Infrastructure Private Limited {"MIPL") to Choicest
Enterprises Limited ("CEL") upon reduction of existing share capital of Choicest Enterprises Limited in terms of
Scheme of Arrangement between the said companies and their respective shareholders under Sections 230 and
232 of the Companies Act, 2013 We give our report on the matter as follows:

1.2

SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF VALUATION:

ARDL is engaged in the business of developing and dealing in commercial complexes, The same include the
three “City Centre’ malls at Siliguri, Haldiz and Raipur: an office complex on the South Western side of the
premises known as ‘Ecospace Business Parl’ in Mew Town, Kolkata; and an office complex known as
"Ecocentre’ in Sait Lake Sector V, Kolkata, Along with its said husiness of developing and dealing in commercial
comnplexes, ARDI. also undertook the business of developing and owning club and haspitality units for
providing leisure, recreation, sports, accommodation, dining and banquet facilities and other allied facilities
and services. The dub and hospitality units developed by ARDL include a hospitality unit comprising twenty
three rooms, lounge, restaurants and kitchen on the top two fleors of the office building at Ecocentre and a
club cum hospitality unit in the centre of the Ecospace Business Park premises containing, inter alia, banquet
halls, lounge, restaurants, kitchens, sports museum, salon, gymnasium and a swimming pool,

MIPL is similarly engaged in the business of (a} developing and dealing in commercial complexes and (b)
developing and owning a club and hospitality unit for providing leisure, recreation, accommodation, dining
and banquet facilities and other allied facilities and services, MIPL has developed an office complex on the
North Eastern side of the said Ecospace Business Park premises in New Town, Kolkata, Like ARDL, MIPL has
also developed and owns a club cum hospitality unit in the centre of Ecospace Business Park which presentiy

HG
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2,
{A}
(i)

contains, inter aiia, eight rooms, food court, banquet hall, restaurants, auditorium, business centre and two
retail shops.

itis clarified by the management of ARDL & MIPL that while the respective club and hospitality units of ARDL
and MIPL are situated next to each other in fcospace Business Park premises, the same were and continue to
be owned by ARDL and MIPL separately and were also originally run separately. At present the running of
both suich units of ARDL and MIPL, excepting sports museum of ARDL, has been given to CEL, as mentioned
hereinafter. The management of the hospitality unit of ARDL at Ecocentre has also been given on contractual
basis to CEL. The earnings of ARDL and MIPL from the said chib and hospitality units owned by them are linked
to revenues from the operations thereof. The said clubs and hospitality units of ARDL and MiPL are
operational, as aforesaid, and are monitored on a continuous basis by ARDL and MIPL,

A5 per management ARDL & MIPL the considerations, factors and financials anplicable to the said business of
ARDL and MIPL of deveioping and owning cfubs and haospitality units are different and divergent in nature
from their core business of developing and dealing in commercial complexes, though inftially undertaken in
conjunction with the same.

CEL is engaged primarily In the business of operating, managing and running clubs, restaurants and hospitality
units which are owned by it as also those which have been taken on operating lease or management contract
basis by CEL from ARDL, MIPL and other companies. CEL spacialises in such business and has considerable
goodwill, knowledge and expertise therein. The said business is carried on by CEL under several weil known
brands which include Conclave, Montana Vista, Verde Vista, Ecovista and Afraa amangst others, CEL has been
looking st suitable proposals for consolidation and accessing larger funds for growth and expansion of its said
business.

LCCL s & registered non-banking financial company (“NBFC”) engaged in the business of investing and dealing
in shares and securities and providing finance. LCCL has been looking at suitabie proposals for diversification
in suitable non-financial operating business and employing its resources directly in such business.

As informed to us by the management of these companies and as part of an overall restructuring plan, it is
proposed 1o reorganise and reconstruct the said Companies by {1) amalgamating LCCL with CEL and (2)
demerging the Club and Hospitality Division {including sports museum of ARDL) of ARDL {“ARDL Club and
Hospitality Division”) and Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL {“MIPL Club and Hospitaflty Divislon”) to CFL
upon {3) reduction of the existing Share Capital of CEL to 5% of such share Capital in the manner and on the
terms and conditions stated in the sald Scheme of Arrangement (‘Scheme’) pursgant to provisions of
Sections 230 and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

tn this context the above companies have appreached us vide jetter dated 1.8.2017 of CEL, letter dated
5.8.2017 of ARDL , letter dated 5.8.2017 of MIPL and letter dated 8.8.2017 of LCCL to submit a report
recommending share entitlement ratic for the purpose of issue of equity shares in CEL to the
sharcholders of ARDL, MIPL and LCCL in connection with the proposed amalgamation and demerger with
effect from the proposed Appointed Date being 1% Aprit, 2017,

BRIEF BACKGROUND OF COMPANIES FORMING PART OF PROPQSED RESTRUCTURING

ARDL:

The Company was incorporated an 107 'October, 2005 under provisions of The Companies Act, 1956 and
got certificate of commencement of business on 03 November, 2005. The registered office of the
Company is at “Ecospace Business Park”, Block - 4 B, 6"‘Floor, Premises No. HF/11, Action Area |, New
Town, Kolkata — 700156,

Authorised Share Capital of the company is 1,45,00,00,000/- divided into 12,50,00,000 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- each and 20,00,000 Prefarence shares of Rs. 100/- each. The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share
Capital as on 31.03.2017 was Re. 1,12,50,00,000/- divided into 12,25,00,000/- Equity Shares of Rs, 10/-
each all fully paid up. No amount is in arrear on account of Share Capital.

th
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{iv)

(c)
{i}

(i)

(D)
(0

(i)

(i)

ARDL has reported net sales of Rs. 1,50,79,30,728/- and a net profit after tax of Rs. 71862385/~ for the
vear ended 31% March, 2017.
"ARDL Club and Hospitality Division

and ewning club and hospitality units for providing leisure, recreation, sports, accommodation, diaing
and banguet facilities and other allied facilities and services.

MIPL:

The Company was incorporated on 7"March, 2005 under provisions of The Companies Act, 1956.The
registered office of the Company is at “Ecospace Business Park”, Premises No. 1IF/12, Block —~ 2 8, Action
Area i, New Town, Kolkata — 700156.

Authorised Share Capital of the company is 10,00,00,000/- divided intc 90,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each for Class A1, 90,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each for Class A2, 7,82,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 1 each
for Class B1, £,99,99,900 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each for Class B2, and 100 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each for
Class C. The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital as on 31.03.2017 was Rs. 9,11,33,018/- divided
into 90,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each for Class A1, 90,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each for Class A2,
7,00,16,928 £quity Shares of Rs. 1 each for Class B1, 1,93,16,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each for Class 82
ail fully paid up. No amount is in arrear on account of Share Capital.

MIPL has reported net sales of Rs. 36,30,80,344/- and a net profit after tax of Rs.3,31,43,080/- for the year
ended 31" March, 2017,

“MIPL. Club and Hospitality Division” is the undertaking of MIPL engaged in the business of developing
and owning club and hospitality unit for providing leisure, recreation, accommeodation, dining and
banquet facilities and other ailied facilities and services.

LCCL:

The Company was incorporated on 2™ March, 1982 under provisions of The Companies Act, 1956. The
registered office of the Company is at “Ecospace Business Park”, Unit No. 0101, Block ~ 3 B, 1*Floor,
Rajarhat, Koikata - 700156,

Authorised Share Capital of the company is 5,00,00,000/- divided into 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/-
each, The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital as on 31.03.2017 was Rs. 4,65,50,000/- divided
inle 46,55,000/- Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each all fully paid up. No amount is in arrear on account of
Share Capital.

LCCL has reported net sales of Rs, 12,78,02,273/- and a net profit after tax of Rs.7,95,98,859/- for the year
ended 31" March, 2017.

CEL:

The Company was incarporated on 100 March, 1983 under provisions of The Companies Act, 1956. The
registered office of the Company is at 28, Moulavi Muzibar Rahaman Sarani, Kelkata 700 017 in the State
of West Bengal.

Authorised Share Capitai of the company is 25,00,00,000/- divided into 2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.
10/- each, The jssued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital as on 31.03.2013 was Rs. 24,50,00,000/-
divided into 2,45,00,000/- Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each all fully paid up. No amount is in arrear on
account of Share Capital.

CEL has reported net sales of Rs. 60,09,05,136/- and a net loss after tax of Rs, 1,33,55,456/- for the year
ended 31" March, 2017,

Lh

PROPOSED RESTRUCTURING:

The Proposed Restructuring as per the Draft Scheme of Arrangement wouid be implemented through the
following:

1: Reduction of Share Capital of Choicest,

The existing paid up Capital of Choicest of Rs. 24,50,00,000/- shall stand reduced to 5% i.e. Rs.
1,22,50,000/- which will be the reduced share capital.

L



2: Amaigamatlon of LCCLinto CEL
In terms of the Scheme, LCCL would be amalgamated into CEL.
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3: Demerger and Vesting of Undertaking of ARDL, namely ARDL Club and Hospitality Dlvision, to CEL
In terms of the Scheme, ARDL Club and Hospitality Division would stand demerged to CEL.
In consideration of the demerger, equity shares of CEL will be issued to the shareholders of ARDL,

4: Demerger and vesting of Undertaking of MIPL, namely MIPL Club and Hospitality Division, to CEL
In terms of the Scheme, MIPL Club and Hospitality Division would stand demerged to CEL,
In consideration of the demerger, equity shares of CEL will be issued to the sharekolders of MIPL,

In terms of the Schempe, the reduction of existing Share Capitat of CEL shall be effective and be deemed to
be effective prior to the amalgamation and demergers. Further, amalgamation of LCCL with CEL shall be
effective and be deemed Lo be effective prior to the demergers in terms of the Scheme,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS OF THE COMPANY :
The audited financial results of the companigs for 2016-17 with the key particulars are as given below —
{A} ARDL—

Particulars F.¥. 2016-17
_Total Income ) 1,54,14,90,939
Total Expenses {Including depreciation} 1,46,96,28,554
Profit / {loss) before tax 7,18,62,385
Profit f {loss) after Tax 7,18,62,385
{8) MIPL—
Particulars F.Y. 2006-17
Total Income 39,31,87,556
Total Expenses (Including depreciation) 36,00,44,476
Profit / (loss} before tax 3,31,43,080
Profit / (loss} after Tax 3,31,43,080
{Q) LcCL-—
Particulars F.Y. 2006-17
Total Income 12,78,02,273
Total Expenses {Including depreciation) o 77,03.414
Profit / (loss) before tax o 12,00,98,859
| Profit / (loss) after Tax 7,95,98,859
{D} CEL-
Particulars EN. 2016-17
Total Income 63,12,90,348
Total Expenses {including depreciation) 54,46,45,804
Profit / {loss) before tax (1,33,55,4586)
Profit / (loss) after Tax (1,33,55,456)

SOURCES OF INFORMATION:

We have obtained data, information, explanations, documents, accounts, statements and sought
clarifications to arrive at & fair share entitlement ratio. We have placed reliance on the draft Scheme of
Arrangement and other data, information, documents, accounts, statements, information, explanations
and clarifications provided to us by the Management of ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL Qur assessment is
dependent on such information being compiete and accurate in all material respects.

it may be mentioned that the respective companies has been provided opportunily to review the draft
report {(excluding our recommendation of share allotment) for the current exercise as pari of our standard
practice to make sure that factuat inaccuracies are avoided in our report,

2.1



5.

We hereunder broadly summarise the principal sources of information obtained for arriving at share
entitlemant ratio:

{A)
(il

(i)
(i}
(iv}
(v)
(B)
(i}

(ii)
(it}
(iv)

(v)

{Q
i
(i}
(iv)

Y]

(D}

{i)
{iii)

(iv}
(v}
(vi}

{vii)

{vili)

ARDL:

Memorandum & Articles of Association

Audited financial statement of ARDL for the accounting year ended 31-03-2017.

Certified Financial Statement of Demerged undertaking of the Company as on 31-03-2017.
Market value of Land & Building of ARDL at Rajarhat, Kolkata as per valuation system of
Directorate of Registration & Stamp Revenue.

Discusstons with the Company Management in respect of financial accounts and Draft Scheme of
Amalgamation prepared by them.

MIPL:

Memorandum & Articles of Association

Audited financial statement of MIPL for the accounting year ended 31-03-2017,

Certified Financial Statement of Demerged undertaking of the Company as on 31-03-201.7

Market value of Land & Building of MIPL at Rajarhat, Kolkata as per wvaluation system of
Divectorate of Registration & Stamp Ravenue.

Discussions with the Company Management in respect of financial accounts and Draft Scheme of
Amalgamation prepared by them.

LCCL:

Memorandum & Articles of Association

Audited financial statement of LCCL for the accounting year ended 31-03-2017,

Valuation Report of the management of the Company giving break-up value of shares held by it
in private limited Companies.

Discussions with the Company Management in respect of financial accounts and Draft Scheme of
Amalgamation prepared by them.

CEL:

Memorandum & Articles of Association

Audited financial statement of CEL for the accounting year ended 31-03-2017.

Market value of Land & Building of CEL at Montana Vista, Siliguri as per valuation system of
Directorate of Registration & Stamp Revenue as certified by the management.

Market value of Land & Building of CEL at Pagladanga, Kolkata as per valuation system of
Directorate of Registration & Stamp Revenue as certified by the manageraent.

Market value of Building of CEL at Bidhan Magar, Kolkata as per valuation system of Directorate of
Regisiration & Starmp Revenue as certified by the management,

Market value of Building of CEL at Beck Bagan Crosssing, Kolkala as per valuation sysiem of
Directorate of Registration & Stamp Revenue as certified by the management,

Valuation Report of the management of the Campany giving break up value of shares held by it
in private iimited Companies. In case of negative break-up value of share of private limited
company same is taken at 83, 1 per share.

Discussions with the Company Management in respect of financial accounts and Draft Scheme of
Amalgamation prepared by them.

FINANCE PROCERURES ADOPTED IN CARRYING OUT THE VALUATION:

The procedures adopted by us for making the valuation include the foliowing:

Review of the Past Audited financial statements of ARDL for the accounting years ending on 31-
03-2017 and the details and the Balance Sheet of the undertakings being transferred as on
31.03.2017,

Consideration of sforesaid market values of immovable property owned by ARDL, MIPL and CEL.

(AR
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(v
{vi}

Management valuation giving breakup value of shares held by the companies in private timited

ast nerf
ast per

and future operations of the Transferor Company/Demerged Companies and the Transferse
Company/Resulting Company and the future business to be taken up, growth perception, and
other policies of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company and future expansion of
business.

Review of some of the principal agreement and documents.

Discussion with the management to obtain data, information, clarification etc. assumptions used
by managements, its view and other enguires made regarding basis of the key assumptichs and
the analysis of the business of ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL and the industry and economy as a
whole in refation to valuation to be made.

VALUATION METHODOLOGY:!

M

(i)

(iif)

in the present analysis where the proposal is for amalgamation and demerger what is refevant is
not the determination of the absolule values of the shares of the companies / undertakings
separately but the determination of the relative values of the shares/ undertakings of the
companies. It is similar to a barter system where relatives are required. We have determinad
such relative values as reporied herein accordingly as on the Valuation Date of 31st March, 2017,
Normally valuation of shares is made on consideration of some or all of a number of relevant
factors such as Stock Exchange price, the dividend paid on shares, the relevant growth prospects,
the ratio of distributable earnings to shareholders, the value of net assets of the Company,
restriction on transfer of shares future earning of the company etc. The answer to the question
whether some or all of these factors are to be applied will depead upon the circumstances of
each case.

tn case of amalgamation and demerger of companies, the assets of amalgamating / demerging/
resulting companies may be taken for consideration as per estimated fair value but it is
important to keep the current values of fixed assets in the hackgrounds,

Asset Approach {Net Worth Method):

In this method the valuation is made by taking into consideration the book value of the total asseats of the
Company and deducting there from all debts, dues, borrowings and fiabilities, including current and likely
contingent liabilities and Preference Capital,

The Net worth so obtained is divided by the number of issted & subscribed Equity Shares to arrive at the
value of each share by this method.

This method indicates the Value of the business by adjusting the assets and liabilities appearing in the
Balance Sheet of the company, which are being valued as on the Valuation Date.

&

The Fixed Assets {other than in house properties) may be adjusted by carrying out of revaluation
where considered appropriate. For the purposes of the engagement, we have not carried out any
Assel Revaluation ourselves as at March 31, 2017 and have relied on audited Balance Sheet of
ARBL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL and considered the Assets at values appearing in the audited Balance
Sheets as at March 331, 2013, excepting as stated below

investments in Shares are valued at market price as on the valuation date as appearing in the
Balance Sheet only.

Investments in unquoted shares by the Transfersr Companies and the Transferee Company have
been taken up at their breakup value as given by the management of the respective companies.
Investments in properties have been valued by the valuers and are stated ak thelr market
valuation, Valuation so arrived at is added to the value of fixed assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Net current assets as on the Valuation Date, are adjusted on the basis
of discussions regarding reliabifity with Management and are added 1o the value of fixed assets.
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b)

c)

6.1

Income Approach_{Earning. Methed): Income Approach {Earning Method) has not be censidered as
husiness unit along with fixed Asset are being transferred to CEL and LCCL is an NBFC having different kind
of business activity.

Market Approach {Market Value Mathod):

The Market approach gives the value of the business based an comparison with other companies, other
transactions of similar industries as well as the past transactions of the Company. The managements of
the ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL were of the view that business valuation under dMarket Price Method
cannot be done mainiy because as these are limited Companies but not fisted.

Further, I.CLL is an NBFC having property as well as iavestment which looking to the varying sizes and

shares being privately held in LCCL, there are no comparable transactions which have been seen in the

L s oL, int o oLWTi o

recent past. Hence this method has not been considered by us.

(A) Net worth of ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL as on 31-03-2017 considering market
valuation of property and other assets at book value is worked out as foflows

As on 31/03/17
Tangible assets 16,19,68,989
Capital Work in Progress at Cost 20,49,03,588
Short-term loans and advances 1,09,84,804
Cash and Bank Balances 30,000
Total Assets 37,78,81,781
Less: Liabilities
Long-term horrowings 6,93,47,315
Trade payables 4,39,536
Other Current Liabilities 6,876
Total Liabilities 6,97,93,727
Net Waorth 30,80,94,054
No., Of share in ARDL of Rs. 10/- 11,25,00,000
Value per Share in respect of undertaking 2.74

{B) Net worth of MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL as on 31-03-2017 considering market
valuation of property and other assets at Book Value. Details are worked out as follows

As on 31/03/17

Fixed assets 18,22,13,755
Tradereceivables 2802
NI UUeR e 3,8,46,61,754
lLess: Liabilities
Long term borrowings 35230899
Trade payabies 40530
Total Liabilities 3,52,80,429
Net Worth 14,83,81,355
Share Capital 9,11,33,018

Class of Share No. Of Shara Face Value

Al 90,000 10.00

AZ 20,000 10,00

Bl 7.00,16,928 1.00

B2 1,63,16,090 1.00
Equivalent Rs. 10 Shares * 91,13,301.80
Value par Share (of equivalent Rs. 10 Paid Up) per share in respect of
the undartaking 16.3%




* MIPL has various categories of patd up Capital with various amounts paid up for the purpose of
valuation they have been converted to equivalent amount of Rs. 10/ per shares since all the share are
held by stngle company, For the purpose of above valuatien of share of MIPL, 10 equity shares of Rs. 1

has been consolidated in 1 share of Rs. 10.

(C) Net worth of LCCL as on 31-03-2017 considering market valuation of its quoted shares and

breakup value for unquoted shares is worked out as follows

As on 31/03/17

Property, Plant & Equipment 64,960
Non- current investment 1,26,75,83,120
Long Term Loan & Advances 7,84,00,468
Cash & Cash Equipment 2,54,90,813
ShortTerm Loan & Advances 86,80,44,781
Other Current Assets 26,685,129
2,24,22,62,271

{ess : Other current Liabilities 1,596,446
Short Term Provision 30,38,160
Capital Reserve 17,.44,860
49,79,466

2,23,72.82,805

No. Of share 4655000
Valug per Share of Rs. 10 480.62

{D) Net worth of CEL as on 31-03-2017 considering market valuation of its property &quoted
shares and breakup value for ungquoted shares is worked out as follows after reduction of Capital from

Rs. 24,50,00,000 to Rs. 1,22,50,000.

As on 31/03/17

Non-current assets

Fixed assetis

Land & Building 62,05,64,242
Other Fixed Assots 10,87,95,248
Capital work-in-progress 1,76,183
Non-current investments 4,16,95,180
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 1,95,97,710
Long-term loans and advances 3,04,62,422
Current assets

Inventories 1,02,16,634
Trade receivables 4,88,35,153
Cash and cash equivalents 2,78,88,324
Short-term loans and advances 5,15,90,897
Cther current assets 46,55,477
TOTAL Assats 1,00,44,77,470
Less ; Liabilities

Long-term borrowings 7,12,87,000
Other Long term liabilities 12,31,86,19%
tong-ferm pravisions 1,31,76,756
Short-term borrowings 11,75,85,704
Trade payahiles 13,63,45,577
Gther current liabilities 9,91,88,568
Short-term provisions 7,64,343
Revaluation Reserve 1,24,71,719
Total tiabilities - 57,40,05,366,

!}_J“r._ét Worth

43,04,71,603
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6.2

6.3

No. Of share after reduction in Capital 12,25,000

Vatue per Share 351.41

We have ascertained the value of shares by Asset Method. We have not carried out any investigation into
the affairs of the Company, its assels and liabilities.

RECOMMENDATION OF RATIO OF ENTITLEMENT OF SHARE FOR THE PROPOSED RESTRUCTURING:

Our Recommendation on entitlement of shares is made after considering reduction of paid up capital of
CEL from 24,50,00,000 to Rs. 1,22,50,000 as in terms of the Scheme such reduction shall be effective and
be deemed to be effective prior to the amalgamation and demergers. Qur recommendation of ratio of
entilement after said reduction of paid up capital of CEL is given below:

(A) Demerger and Vesting of ARDL Club and Hospitality division of ARDL inte CEL

Value of Shares of ARDL in respect of ARDL Club and Hospitality Division

Break up value of shares after considering Marké{';‘ Fair value of some Assets (property Rs5.2.74
& quoted shares at market vaiue and breakup value of unquoted shares)

On the basis of the foregoing and aon consideration of all the relevant factors and circumstances as
discussed and outhined hereinabove, the share entitlement ratio in consideration ¢of the demerger of the
ARDL Club and Hospitality Division of ARDL into CEL is recommended as follows :

For every 129 {One Hundred Twenty Nine) fully paid equity shares of Rs. 10 (Rupee Ten) each held in
ARDL; issue of 1 (one) Tully paid equity shares of Rs. 10 (Rupee Ten) each of CEL.

We believe that the above share entitlement ratio is fair and reasonable considering that all the
shareholders of ARDL will upon demerger, be the ultimate beneficial owners of CEL in the same ratio
(inter se) as they hold sharaes in ARDL, as on record date.

(B} Demerger and Vesting of MIPL Club and Hospitality Division of MIPL into CEL
Value of Shares of MIPL in respect of MIPL Cluk and Hospitality Division:

Breakup value of shares after considering Market / Fair value of some Assets {quoted R5.16.39
shares at market value and breakup value of unquoted shares) for per equity share of Rs.
10 '

On the basis of the foregeing and on consideration of all the relevani factors and circumstances as
discussed and outlined hereinabove, the share entitlement ratio in consideration of the demerger of the
MIPL Club and Hospitality division of MIPL into CEL is recommended as follows:

() 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully patd up for every 22 Class Al Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each fully paid-up heid in MiPL;

(b) 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 22 Class A2 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each fully paid-up held in MiPL;

(€} 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 220 Class B1 Equity Shares of
Re.1l/- each fully paid-up held in MiPL; and

(d) 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in CEL credited as fully paid up for every 220 Class B2 Equity Shares of
Re.1/- each fully paid-up held in MIPL.

We believe thai the above share entitlement ratio is fair and reasonable considering that all the
shareholders of MIPL will upon demerger, be the ultimate beneficial owners of CEL in the same ratio
(inter s&) as they hold shares in MIPL, as on record date.

{G Amalgamation of LCCL with CEL
Value of Shares of LCCL:
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Breakup value of shares after considering Market / Fair value of some Assets (quoted | Rs. 480.62
| shares at market vatue and break up value of unguoted shares)

Value of Shares of CEL:
Breakup vaiue of shares after reduction in capital and considering Market / Fair value | Rs. 351.41
of some Assets (quoted shares al market vatue and break up value of unquoted shares)

On the basis of the foregoing and on consideration of all the relevant factors and circumstances as

discussed and outlined hereinabove, the share entitlement ratio in consideration of amalgamation of LCCL
with CEL is recommended as follows;

For every 22 (Twenty Two) fully paid equity shares of Rs. 10 {(Rupee Ten) each held in MIPL; issue of 30
{Thirty) fuily paid equily shares of Rs. 10 (Rupee Ten) each of CEL.

o P T T N N T Trary blm  mrme

it ratio is fair and reasonablg consi

We betieve ihat the above share entillente
shareholders of MIPL will upon merger, be the ultimate heneficial owners of CEL In the same ratio (inter

se) as they hold shares in MIPL, as on recard date.

DISTRIBUTICN OF REPORY

This Report is prepared for the Management of ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL and may be produced before
the shareholders, respective Registrar of Companies, Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal and any
other gevernment authorigies in connection with the proposed purpose outlined in the Context, and the
purported Section. It is not to bhe used, referred to, or distributed for any other purpose without our
written permission. While due care has been exercised in carrying out the engagement, we shali not
accept any responsibility or liability to third parties to whom our Report may have been shown or into
whose hands in may come. Such parties are advised to carry out their own independent assessment or {o
obtain professional advice before taking relevant decisions.

CAVEATS, LIMITATIONSAND DISCLAIMERS:

Our Report is subject to the scope limitations detailed hereinafter. As such the Report is to be read in
totality and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents referred to therein.

For arriving at Share entitlement ratio, we were provided with both written and verbal information
including market, technical, financial and operating date. We however, have evaluated the information
provided to us by the companies through in depth enguiry, analysis and review hut at the same time our
work does not constitute an audit, due diligence or certification of the historical financial statemenis of
the companies and business undertakings referred to in this Report. Through the above evaiuation,
nothing has come to our attention, to indicate that the information provided was materialtly niis-stated or
incorrect or would not afford reasonable grounds upon which to base the Report. We do not imply and it
should not be construed that we have verified any of the information provided to us by the Management.
We are of the copinjon that our verhal enguiry could not have better conclusion had there been a more
extensive examination of the same. We have not analysed the Financial Statements of the companies and
undertakings. Accordingly, we are unable to and do nof express an opinion on the accuracy of any
financial information referred to in this Repori. Our conclusion is based on the assumption, forecasts and
other information given by / on behalf of the all companies. The management of ail the companies has
indicated to us that they have fully understood that any omissions, inaccuracies or misstatements might
materially affect our results, We assume no responsibility for any errors in the above information
furnished by ARDL, MIPL, LCCL and CEL and their impact on the present exercise. We alse, assume no
responsibility for technical information furnished to us by ail the companies and believe the same to be
reliavable.

Cur scope is limied to expression of our view on the proposed Share entitlement Ratio and its impact on
the economic interest of the sharehofders of ARDL, MIPL, LCEL and CEL . The Report should not be
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construed as, our opinion or certifying the compliance of the Propased Restructuring with the provisions
of any law Inclading the Companies Act, 1956, Companies Act 2013, FEMA, taxation refated faws, capital
market related laws, any accounting, taxation or legal implications ar issues arising from Proposed
Restructuring. This Report is issued on the understanding that Management has drawn aur attention to al}
the matters which they are aware of concerning the financial position of the companies and undertakings
and any other matter, which may have an impact on our opinion, on the share entitiement ratio for the
Praposed Restructuring including and significant changes that have taken place or are likely to take piace
in the financial position of the companies and undertakings in connection with the Proposed
Restructuring. Share entitlement ratio analysis and results are also specific to the date of this report. We
have no responsibility to update this Report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of this
Report. it may not be valid for any other purpose or as al any other date. {l may also not be valid if done
on behalf of any other entity.

Picase note that the valuation of a business or an enterprise, its equity shares or its equity options is not
an exact science and ultimately depends upon what the enterprises or shares might be worth to an
independent investor or buyer. Therefore, there is no indisputable single Share Entitlement Rate based on
the information available to us and within the scope and constraints of this Engagement Letter, others
may have a different opinion. The Client acknowledges and agrees thal the final responsibility for
determination of the Share Entitlement Ratio for the Proposed Restructuring and factors other than our
Report with need to be taken into account in determining such ratios; these will include the Client's
assessment of the Proposed Restructuring and may include the input of other preofessional advisors.

The fee for the Report is not contingent upon the resuits reported.

The Valuation is also based on market values of assets as on the valuation date.

This Report does not address the relative merits of the Proposed Restructuring as compared with any
other alternative business transaction, or other alternatives, or whether or not such alternative could he
achieved or are available. The valuation of shares made by us is only indicative as the value at which
shares shali be exchanged shall depend on the parties themselves. Any decision by the clients regarding
whether or not to proceed with the Proposed Restructuring shall rest sobely with the Client, We owe not
to proceed with the Proposed Restructuring shall rest solely with the Client. We owe responsibility to only
the Boards of Directors of the companias that have retained us and nobody else. We do not accept any
liability to any third party in relation to the issue of this Report.

Neither the Report nor its contents may be referred fo or quoted in any registration statement,
prospectus, offering memorandum, annual report, loan agreement of other agreement or document
given to third parties, other than in connection with the Proposed Restructuring exercise. In addition, we
express no opinton or recommendation as to how the sharehaolders of the companies should vote at any
shareholders meeting(s) to be held in connection with the Proposed Restructuring,

We will not be liable for any losses, claims, damages or liahilities arising out of the actions taken,
omissions of or advice given by any other person to the Company. in no event shall we be liable for any
ioss, damages, Cost Or expenses arising in any way from fraudulent acts, misrepresentations or willful
default on part of the Company, their directors, employees or agents. In no circumstances shail the
fiabiiity of a valuer, its partners, its directors or employees, relating to the services provided in connection
with the engagement set out in this Report shall exceed the amount paid to such Valuer in respect of the
fees charged by It for these services.

We do not accept any liability to any third party in refation to the issue of the Report and our Report is
conditional upon an express indemnity from the Company in cur favour holding us harmless from and
against any cost, damage, expense and other conseguences in connection with the provision of this
Report, It is clarified that the Report is not a fairness opinion under any of the stock exchange / listing
regulations. This Report is not a substitute for the third party’s own due diligence [ appraisal / enguiries /
independent advice that the third party should underiake for his purpose.
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Our conclusion on the reasonableness of Share Entitlement ratio assumes that the assets and fliabilities of
the demerged entities remain infact as of the date of forming such opinion on Share Entitlement Ratio.

We have relied upon the information, data and explanations given to us by the Management of ARDL,
MIPL LCCL and CEL for the o
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ining on the Share Entitlement Ratio in connection with

Proposed Restructuring,

For Chaturved! & Company
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No, 302137k

Sd/-

Nilima Joshi
(Partner)

Mir. No, 52122



Company Application No.108 of 2018
Before the National Company Law Tribunal
olkata Bench
In the Matter of the Companies Act, 2013 ~ Sections 230(1)
read with Sectlon 232(1)
And
in the Matter of:
1. Ambugja Realty Development Limited
2. Millennia Infrastructyre Private Limited
3. Likhami Commercial Company Eimited
4. Choicest Enterprises Limited

..... Applicants,

PROXY FORM FOR MEETING OF UNSECURED CREDITORS
i/ We {*) the undersigned Unsecured Creditors of Ambuja Realty Development Limited {(CIN
U45201WB2005PLC105860) do hereby nominate and appoint
1. Name:
Address:
Email 1D:
Signature: , ot failing him/her
2, Name:
Address:
Email 1D
Signature: . of failing him/her
3. Name:
Address:
Email 1D:
Signature: , or failing him/her
4, Name:
Address;
Email 1D:
Signature: , or failing him/her
as my/our PROXY to act for mefus at the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of Ambuja Realty Development
Limited to be held on Wednesday, the 4% day of July, 2018 at 11:00 A.M. at ‘Conclave, 216 Acharya Jagadish
Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata 700 017 for the purpose of considering and if thought fit, approving with or without
modification, the proposed Scheme of Arrangement hetween Ambuja Realty Development Limited, Miflennia
Infrastructure Private Limited, Likhami Commercial Company Limited and Choicest Enterprises Limited and their
respective shareholders and at such meeting or any adjournment thereof to vate for me/us and in my/our name
B . [here, “if for’, insert For’; ‘if against’, insert ‘against’ and in the lotter cose, strike out the words
below after ‘Scheme of Arrongement’) the said Scheme of Arrangement either with or without modification as
my/our proxy may approve,
Name of the Unsecured Creditor;

Address:
Email id:
Sigred this...awe. dAY OF e 2018
Affix
Signature of Unsecured Creditor ..o
Revenue
SIZNATUTE OF PTOXY NOIRIIS ). evit et cre rscsaensssmesss e ses et asttes bestesort ses serms ssssmmssseesessnsseemsaneas
St
NOTES: amp

1. Please affix appropriate Revenue Stamp before putting Signature.
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2. The proxy must be duly stamped, signed and completed must be deposited at the
registered office of the company at least 48 hour before the commencement of the
imeeting

3. Aproxy need not be an Unsecured Creditor of the Company.

4 Alterations, if any made in the Form of Proxy must be initialled by the Unsecured

Creditor,

in case of multiple proxies, the Proxy later In time shall be accepted.

w

{*) Strike out whichever not applicable.
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Company Application No.108 of 2018
Before the National Company Law Tribunal
Kolkata Bench
In the Matter of the Companies Act, 2013 — Sections 230{1)
read with Section 232{1})
And
in the Matter of;
1. Ambuja Realty Development Limited
2. Milfennia Infrastructure Private Limited
3. Likhami Commercial Company Limited
4. Choicest Enterprises Limited

..... Applicanis.

PROXY FORM FOR MEETING OF UNSECURED CREDITORS
I We (*) the undersigned Unsecured Creditors of Miflennia Infrastructure Private Limited (CIN
U0Y219WB2005PTC195323) do hareby nominate and appoint
1. Name:
Address:
Email ID:
Signature: , or Tailing him/her
2. Name:
Address:
Email 1D:
Signature: , or faifing him/her
3, Name:
Address:
Emall §D:
Signature: , or failing him/her
4. Name;
Address;
Email 1D:
Signature: , or failing him/her
as my/our PROXY to act for mefus at the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of Millennia Infrastructure Private
Limited to be held on Wednasday, the 4" day of July, 2018 at 11:30 AM. at ‘Conclave, 216 Acharya Jagadish
Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata 700 017 for the purpose of considering and if thought fit, approving with or without
mod|fication, the proposed Scheme of Arrangemeant between Ambuja Realty Development Limited, Millennia
infrastructure Private Limited, Likhami Commercial Company Limited and Choicest Enterprises Limited and their
respective shareholders and at such meeting or any adjournment thereof to vote for mefus and i my/our name
e | Pere, f for’, insert for'; ‘if aguinst’, insert ‘aguinst’ and in the latter case, strike out the words
below after ‘Scheme of Arrangement’] the said Scheme of Arrangement either with or without modification as
my/our proxy may approve.
Name of the Unsecured Creditor:

Address:
Email 1d:
Signed this. .o daY OF i 2018
Affix

Signature of Unsectfed Creditor . v s s s

Revenue
SigNATUFE OF PrOXY NORIEI{S ] cvraivmeisraemen s e ssms s st sisssssss s s s e sass s et assatas
NOTES: Stamp

3. Piease affix appropriate Revenue Stamp before putting Signatuse.
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4. The proxy must be duly stamped, signed and completed must be deposited at the
registered office of the company at teast 48 hour hefore the commencement of the
meeling

2. A proxy need not be an Unsecured Craditor of the Company.

4 Alteratlons, if any made in the Form of Proxy must be initialled by the Unsecured
Creditor.

in case of multiple proxies, the Proxy later in time shall be accepted.

L

{*) Strike out whichever not applicable.
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Company Application No.108 of 2018
Before the National Company Law Tribunal
Kolkata Bench

I the Matter of the Companies Act, 2013 — Sections 230(1)
read with Saction 232(1)

And
In the Matter of;
1. Ambuja Realty Development Limited
2. Mitlennia Infrastructure Private Limited
3. Likhami Commercial Company Limited
4, Choicest Enterprises Limited

..... Applicants,

PROXY FORM FOR MEETING OF UNSECURED CREDITORS
i/ We (*} the undersigned Unsecured Creditors of Choicest Enterprises Limited (CIN
L51109WB1983PLC036021) de hereby nominate and appoint
1. Name:
Address:
Email ID:
Signature: , of falling him/her
2. Nama:
Address:
Email iD:
Signatura: , or failing him/her
3. Namae:
Address:
Email 1D:
Signature: , or failing him/her
4, Name:
Address:
Emait iD:
Signature: , or failing him/her
as my/our PROXY to act for me/us at the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of Choicest Enterprises Limited to be
hefd on Wednesday, the 4" day of July, 2018 at 12:00 Noon at ‘Conclave, 216 Acharya Jagadish Chandra Bose Road,
Kolkata 700 017 for the purpose of considering and if thought fit, approving with or without modification, the
proposed Scheme of Arrangement between Ambuja Realty Development Limited, Miltennia Infrastructure Private
Limited, Likhami Commercial Company Limited and Choicest Enterprises Limited and their respective shareholders
and at such meeting or any adjournment thereof to vote for mefus and in my/our name [here, if
for', insert for’; if ageinst’, insert ‘against’ and in the Jotter case, strike out the words below after "Scheme of
Arrangement’] the said Scheme of Arrangement either with or without medification as my/our proxy may approve.
Name of the Unsecured Creditor;

Address:
Email Id:
Signed this. e, aY OF Lo 2018
Affix

Signature of Unsecured Creditorn v

Revenue
SIENALUTE OF Proxy NOIHBI{S]) i coiier rersrrmrnsrsmse it s rraas sevssse s serass soaesa s asmacasss stsatssrassasesossnns
NOTES: Stamp

5. Please affix appropriate Revenue Stamp before putting Signature,
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6. The proxy must be duly stamped, signed and campleted must be deposited at the
registered office of the company at least 48 hour before the commencement of the
meeting

3. Aproxy heed not be an Unsecured Creditor of the Company.

4 Alterations, if any made in the Form of Proxy must be initialled by the Unsecured
Creditor.

3. In case of multiple proxies, the Proxy later in time shall be accepted.

(*} Strike out whichever not applicable.
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ATTENDANCE S11P
{To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

Name of Unsecured

Name of Proryholder/ Authorised
Representative, attending, if any*

Address of Unsecured Creditor

I hereby recard my presence at the Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of Ambuja Realty Development
Limited, convened pursvant to order of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, on
Waednesday, the 4 day of july, 2018 at Conclave, 216, Acharya Jagadish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata 700
017.

Signature of the Unsecured Creditors /Authorised Representative/Proxyholder*
* Strile out whichever is not applicable,




ATTENDANCE S1tp

Name of Unsecured

Name of Proxyholder/ Authorised
Representative, attending, if any*

Address of Unsecured Creditor

1 hereby record my presence at the Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of Millennia infrastructure
Private Limited, convened pursuant to order of the Hon'ble Naticnal Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata
Bench, on Wednesday, the g day of July, 2018 at Conciave, 216, Acharya Jagadish Chandra Bose Road,
Kolkata 700 017.

Signature of the Unsecured Creditors /Authorised Representative/Proxyholder®
* Strike out whichever is not applicable.
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ATTERDANCE SLIF
{To be handed over at the enirance of the Meeting Hall)

Name of Unsecured

Name of Proxyholder/ Authorised
Reprasentative, attending, if any*

Address of Unsecured Craditor

! hereby record my presence at the Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of Choicest Enterprises Limited,
convened pursuant to order of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, on
Wednesday, the 4™ day of July, 2018 at Conclave, 216, Acharya Jagadish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata 700
017,

Sighature of the Unsecured Creditors /Authorised Representative/Proxyholder®
* Strike out whichever is not applicable,
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